FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA
8/11/2020 at 9:30 AM

. d Forest
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave. Rock Island, IL 61201 Preserve
3™ Floor, Board Chambers Room RQ}SF}'{C&”

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Chambers on the third floor of the County Building,
1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty
people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or telephonic access to meetings.
The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June 12, 2020 amendment to the State of Illinois’s Open Meetings
Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-person attendance by members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members
of a public body must be physically present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended.
Members of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be able to attend the
meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

Roll Call:

Old Business:

Approval of the Committee minutes from July 14, 2020* pg 2

Old Business Items

President’s Comments-Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Claims:

FY 20 Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $10,050.43 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $30,238.33 pg 17
Liability Fund claims @ 1,594.98 pg 26 Marvin Martin Fund @ $20.18 pg 29

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $91,492.43 pg 31

FY 20 Monthly Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $133,196.35

FY 21 Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $45,426.85 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $22,790.68 pg 17

Liability Fund claims @ $141,479.00 pg 26 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping @ $1,332.32 pg 29
DFCI Fund claims @ $933.41 pg 27

FY 21 Monthly Claims totaling $212,162.26

Transfers:

FY 20 Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund* pg 31

Ordinances:

Consider ordinance amendments for the FY 21 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the FISSA and IMRF Funds* pg 32

Consider approval to lay on display for 30 days the FY 22 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund of the
District, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Development of Forests & Construction
of Improvement Fund* pg 36

Resolution:

Fund FY 21-appropriations amendments for various Funds* pg 48

Public Comment:

Other Business:

Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board Member & Zoo Foundation Board of Directors recruitment-Zoo Director, Lee Jackson

Other business as needed

Reports:
Review, Discussion and Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* FY20 pg 49; FY21 pg 61 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 72 Jay Verstraete pg 80 & Todd Collins pg 81 — Indian Bluff report *
Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report * pg 84 Mike Petersen - llliniwek report * pg 85
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 86 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 92

* items are in members packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is tentatively scheduled to be held September 15, 2020 at the Rock
Island County Building at 9:30 AM.



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 14, 2020

PRESENT: Committee members - L. Moreno, K. Swanson(via phone), D. Cremeens, A.
Normoyle, R. Simmer, K. Maranda, E. Sowards.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.

Dr. Moreno called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to order
at 8:08 AM on Tuesday, July 14, 2020, in the Rock Island County Building in the third floor
chambers, Rock Island, lllinois.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion approving the June Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the June Committee meeting minutes. Mr.
Maranda seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $902,249.72.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and Treasurer's Disbursements. Mr.
Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund
and the Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund
and the Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the General Fund grant
from IPARKS.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding the General Fund grant
from IPARKS.

Motion carried.

July 14, 2020 Page 1



Dr. Moreno asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from the reports that he wanted to bring
attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that there was some storm damage, and staff was cleaning up from the
storms. There are currently two employees on FMLA, and one on vacation. Camping has been
extremely busy, and golf has been steady. Since the weather has been sunny without much
rain, many people have been out enjoying the preserves. There are a few golf leagues starting
up. Niabi has opened with restrictions, and has been bringing in some revenue. They’re only
allowed to be at twenty-five percent capacity right now, and they are adhering to that. Phase
four is not set in stone, so there’s no way to know how long that will be the case. The camping
improvements at Loud Thunder are 99% done. It's just up to the grass to grow, then those
sites will be able to open. The new Deer Haven campground was hydro-seeded, and is doing
the best on that front. In the Horse Corral campground the seeding window was missed, so
the District will receive a credit for that, and staff will likely seed that in the fall. The golf cart
path project at Indian Bluff has seen some progress, but it has been extremely slow.
Playgrounds at District facilities are still closed because of being short staffed for cleaning, and
needing to ensure that less than fifty people are using them at a time. Shelters are opening up
as long as the group is under fifty people. Staff has begun working on the fiscal year 2022
budget. The interface with the new POS system is oh so close to running smoothly. The boat
docks project on the river at Loud Thunder is moving forward. Before applying for that grant,
staff is wanting to have all the necessary permits in hand. The CAB has got the Foundation
created, and it is in affect now. CAB sent a draft MOU to the Civil Division for review.

Mr. Cremeens asked how Niabi has been handling the 25% capacity restriction.

Mr. Craver answered that there are a set amount of tickets available online for designated time
slots, and that method has been going well in keeping the attendance to the required
guidelines.

Ms. Normoyle asked about the well issue at the Riverview Campground at Loud Thunder.

Mr. Craver stated that the well at the Riverview campground failed a water sample test shortly
before July 4" weekend. Mr. Mills sent in several expedited samples, each sample containing
3 vials of water, in order to get the required two passed samples in a row to get the well open
in time for the busy weekend. Unfortunately, that did not happen as the state seemed to lose
the second sample sent in. Staff is starting to troubleshoot to find out where in the system the
contamination is located. The well is below ground, and was built in 1966, so there may be
some costly repairs and or replacements in the future. The District has been very busy in the
camp grounds since people are looking to get out and do something. The weather has been
great for outdoor activities this year. Currently looking at the reports available in the new POS
system that will give valuable demographic information on park usage.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

July 14, 2020 Page 2



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Adjourned the meeting at 8:28 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

July 14, 2020 Page 3



ST jo 1 ¥fieg WY Z2 111 1T 0Z0Z/p0/80 U0 Aped peis Aq uny
b2'600'T$ € SUONIBSUTI L SN0AUY S|EjoL {enaeaio] 3pIsINg - 00"be9 yeIsp A
{ET'bED) 0202/0£/90 0ZOZNE/LO0  OXOT/IE/LOD uadg 00bPI0ISZIO0 dd 0202 TO MY Sdid SV341-1H3IMI - SEELOT
0196 815k
# piedlozjo1/siabesn
ApuopiswaisAs
00°05€°'C 0202/0€/t0  0ZOZ/OE/L0  0Z0T/OE/L0 uadp JUoULIAA 52699 MNVE 1SIMAIW ISHI4 - 068b0T
dd
(8'E6 020Z/67/L0 0TOT/6T/L0  0TOZ/6T/L0 uadg 00b¥I01SZI00 0Z0Z AWM SdW Sdid SYIUL-LYIMT - SEELOT
{enj2enuo) apisIng - 00'v9 121 130
99°01$ 1 SUDESUES | 3DIOAU] 51830 Bupeondng g bunuug - §p°SEY EIBp 1910
syyped
9901 0Z0Z/OE/L0  OTOT/OE/L0  0ZOZ/OE/LO uadp  pue ’sdys jeoq Bunuud S9E-02ud ONISVYHOUMNd SYIYL-1YIMI - LLE40T
Supeojjdng g 6unuld - 00°SES FE18P 133I00
182158 { SuomIESURL| 3310AUL S[eJ0) SUONEUMUBWIC) - DO°ZEY jIvIep P8I0
0196 81SH # pie2i0T
J01/¢'sdweisiesniepuy
00'ss 0202/62/t0 GToT/etiLo  ozoT/eZiL0 uadp 5dsn BESZL9 MANVE 1SIMCIW 1SHId - 068601
0z/e/8-02/o1/L
02'¢61 020Z/€2/L0  0ZOT/ETILO  0TOT/ETiLO uedQ  /EOTHZISE # unodde  pSSOTBERED YVINTIED SN - 249801
0s's 0zoz/oc/on ozoT/eT/to  0ZoT/ERiLo uado abesod 90-0204  GNM TVHINIO SYIUL-LYIMI - S9EPOT
£9'SS QzozZ/oE/an  OZOZ/EL/L0  OROT/ETILO uadg dOZEOTLSTIO0 dd 0TOT-S0U3A  GNN4 TVH3N3O SY3HL-LHIMI - S9EH0T
suopesfunuILo) - 00°ZE9 2P 1RGO
00°05€$ 1 suondesues) I30AU] 5|10 $3DAIDS JeUDISSDIOId - 00 TEY Ie3sp PalgD
0196 BISY # pie2i0z
Jszfoibuniel] 'swaishs
00°05¢ 0207/0€/90  OZoz/er/Lo  oToTETiLo uadp JUOULIA 08899 MNVE 1SIMOIW L1SHId - 068601
53310135 [eU0ISS3JOLd - 00'TES IIE39p PIIQO
00°8£6% 7 Suoresuelj anoauf {2101 000't$ 1epun dinh3 g sjooy jlrws - 00'bZS Fe1Ep P[0
2T 1DINNOIHYD
00°658 020Z/0E/90 0TOT/6T/LO0  0ZOT/6ZILO uadg bdWSI  ZZSETOOOANT VEQa INI SONIGTOH SOd - 096201
0196
8ISk # pieaioz/ol
0064 0Z0T/0E/90  0202/40/40  0T0T/LO/L0 usdQ /f9’3AeMO.DNLISPIRUIW 955219 MNVE 1STMAIW LSHIH - 068401
000°T$ 1apun dinbg 3 sj00) jjews - 00°KZS (2I8p PIAGO
25°€$ 1 Suofesuel ) a3oAuf sejoy safjddng 3d440 - DO IZS NEWP 13fA0
25'E 0Z0Z/0E/L0 OZ0Z/OE/L0  020/0E/L0 uadp  Bunupd Joj saded Adod 99£-02NS ONISYHOUMNd SYIUL-L¥IMT - LLEVOT
sayddng 80440 - 00°TZS 199D PRI
0s'152'cs T SUoRJESURL| 3MOAU] sjej0] siyauRy ieay sadojduwig - 0O'CTY 133D 133(G0
1I43N39 HIWVAH
08°182°€ 0Z0Z/0E/L0 OTOT/OE/L0  02OT/OE/LO uadg DVURINSY 33UMBS  dd 02L0 8HI 33A0WWI SYIUL-1HIMI - BSEHOT
syyeuag pjeay asoduwl - 00°ETH 1RIBP PBlGO
uogegsiuupy - T wawedag gng
3AI3S3lg J52404 - 2¢ Juswipedag
. . FMIDSUId 358104 - OET pung
JUNGIY SOI0AU] 9160 JUSAR] S9JeQ PaNaday e /o o1eq ong  ojeq a0I0AU]  UOSEsd PRH Smes UONOLDSOQ = JI0AU] "ON 9J10AU] JOPUSA
stouy Aunon puspr X208

0Z/1€/£0 - 02/10/,0 2buey ajeq ang ad10AuU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991WwW0D 9AI9S3.1d 159404:86300T WL

PLOSIq
9AIISII]

15310




ST §0 T bed WY 22315111 020Z/40/80 U Ajte3 pels Aq uny

S0°'666% [ SUOIDESUBL| aM0AU] s|ejo) setjddng asueunjurepy /iedoy - 00°€ZS peiap 1I9lG0
66'L 0Z0Z/1E/L0  0202/1E/L0  0202/15/L0 uadg  seyddns sredas dsuu 025921 JYYMOUVH NNIND - 0S1£01
68'S8 0zOZ/IE/L0  OZOZ/IE/LO  ozoz/ie/o uadp Jaqun) pajean £0059 ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
£6'82 020Z/TE/L0 oZOZ/TE/0  oTOZ/1E/LO uadp seqas pue adey 6uibibey T/v1626L YIGWNT YOHONY - $S800T
£e'62l 0202/0€/90 0Z0T/IE/L0  0Z0T/1E/L0 uado B0y 2548102 JNI SHIWSTIOHM 13aV - 2H0001
EE°PbT 020T/LT/L0  OTOZ/LT/L0  oToTiiTice uadg | PayM pue ‘Yaq 9£85¢-20 SUNL AITIVA ¥3ADY - Z2bEDT
8E'PE 0z0z/Le/i0  oToz/LTico  o20TiLTieo uado Jaquny S06£9 ONI STUVNIW - 264201
SZES 0ZSh
# pIedloz/57/9'Aeids
oz'e9 0ZOT/OE/0  OZOZ/EL/L0  ozoe/teio uadQ uoisuILlIoPel] JRPUIS £L£8022 MNVE LSIMTIW ISH]S - 068b0T
seltddng souevamew /neday - 6O'£ZS 119D 8lq0
ET'8EP'TS 11 SuonIeSURIL 3JI0AU] sje1o4 sayddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS KeIep Paao
ONLLYAVDXE
S9ET 0Z02/6T/L0  OzZOZ/6Z/L0  0ZOT/6Z/LO uadp papAdas umop §7°1 66902 ANV ONDDMIL ¥ITHW - 298401
ONLLYAVIXE
so'o1 0T0T/cT/o  ozoT/LTiie  oToT/ee/io usdo aphdas umop £1907 ANV ONDIDMLL ¥3THIW - 298501
ONLLYAYDX3
£I'6b 0202/L2/L0  02OT/LTILO  0TOZ/LZiLO uadg 2pA3as umop §9902 ANV ONDDNUL YT THW - 29801
Jaueap
' EET 020Z/£2/L0 0TOZ/LT/LD  OROT/LT/CO uadg  puey pue wePDUSIP VESZIST 0D ATddNS NYALSIM LYRIO - 9EOTOT
{zzov) 0z0Z/LZ/L0  0ZOZ/LE/t0  oZOT/Leiio uadp anssy 33j0 68bIST 0D AddNS NYISIM LYIHO - 9E910T
(czov) 0Z0T/(2/L0  020T/LT/L0  0Z0T/LTiLO uado anssp ._%;_M 992151 03 AKdNS NYILSIM LVIYO - 9E9101
75'99E 0Z02/(2/L0 0ZOZ/LT/L0  0ZOTiLT/L0 uadg B0} pue SRULIP £921S1 0D AWddNS NYILSIM LVIHO - 9E9101
AWddNS HOLOW TIONYV
6641 0zT0T/L2/0  020Z/Le/o0  oz0z/LziLo uadp Jouesp puey  £66E60ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OANV - 852001
00°0v9 00Z/0E/0  OZOZ/ET/LO  O20T/ET/L0 uadQ  SUOISSIIOT PODMBIY 5926 IT1 SQOOMOYVH HIVHIOA - SHBE0T
LB 020Z/0€/30 0ZOZ/cT/L0  oTOT/EL/LO usdp 5paas BUUIZ  qQuIRI 9T977/8 N35¥313d T 1IVHOIW - 9bbL01
2ELL2 0Z0T/0E/90  OTOT/ET/LO0  OZOT/EL/L0 wdp anss 13410} 462051 0D AddNS NYZLSIM LVTUD - 9£9101
sayjddns bugesadg - po'zZS [®19p DGO
MMl - 06 wawledag gng
62°9B'ELS $T SUORDDSURL] 2310AU] Sril ) UORERSIURUPY - 0T wawpedag ang
00°000°L$ T SuoiIRSURLL 3J10AUL S{ej0, 007 IqeIN 0 J3ysued] - ¢/ 166 2P 1S
a5eaD3P
Asejes jopasg
wigsig o Juunbe 1€1
00°000'L 0Z0Z/62/¢0 0ZOZ/6Z/L0  OTOZ/6T/L0 wdg  abesasqjo uomod OZOZLOISUBIL  ONNY OOZ IGVIN SVIUL-1¥IMI - 052901

007 IqeIN 0 12jSuURl] - b2 T66 {132p Dalg0
uofensuprupy - 01 juawpredag qng

PAIRS3Ad I58404 - ZE JusUURdI(
SAIBSAL Y5104 - QET puny
TUNOWY 30AU] ajeq ong oleg o0I0AU]  U05e3Y PN SBIS UORAIIS0( aof0AU] "ON 9Jt0AU] I0PUSA,
oy Kwno) pawey oy

JLIJST
0Z/1€/£0 - 02/10/L0 abuey 23eq ang a210Au] oﬁw.mwwa. a

1/9 J5310]
Aq dv - an1WIwWo) d3AI9S3Id 159104:86300T WL




§7 40 g abed WY Z2: T4 1T 0202/+0/80 uo Apeg DS AQ uny
7421974 ADYINI AYMVHLIVH
ST'SOp 0T0Z/ZT/L0  0TOZ/TTiLO  0T0T/TZ/L0 uado - 02/1/¢ '600Z0-18£0€ €11 0790 1820€ FUIHSNU3E / NVORITWVAIW - $9201
oz/9tit - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
28'82 020T/TL/e0  OzOZfeTio  oToRfeT/io usdQ  0Z/L1/9 '$10L9-0bTHT 1 DTLO OPTHT FUIHSHYAG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9/201
oz/ot/L ADYINT AVMVHIVH
+2'88 020Z/22/L0 0Z0Z/TT/L0  0T02/TTiL0 uadg - QZ/T/L 'p10L9-0T9ET €1 0790 OT9EL FUIHSHYIAG / NYOTUIWVAIW - S92201
oz/otie - ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
6£'S2 0z0Z/TT/ed  ozozfeeiio  ocotfeeico uadQ 0Z/L1/9 ‘E10L9-00VEZ 11 0Z£0 OOVEZ SYIHSHYIY / NYOHIWVAIN - S9££01
ozfar/L ADUINI AVMVHIVH
9z'sh 0Z0z/22/L0 0ZOZ/ZZ/LO  0Z0Z/TTiLO uadQ  -0Z/1/c '£10£9-0S181 eI 0Z90 05187 FUIHSHYIS / NVORIZWVAIW - 594201
oz/or/L ASYIANI AYMVHLVH
90°8s 0z0zfez/Lo  ozozfzeiio  0TOTTILO uad0  -0z/1/2 1920£9-0641 1 0790 O6LT FUIHSHYIG / NVORIWVAIW - 92201
SadIALaS A3Han Mignd - 00°LES Fe1Rp Palgo
Sp'5/6% § SUONJBSURS} BMOAU] Siejo suonEsfunWILe) - 00°TEY lIE1P PI(GD
oe/ee/e-otieeiL NOLLVOJY0D
e 0ZOT/1E/L0  0ZOZ/TE/O  QZORITE/LO uadg Bﬁcwc%wsﬂwmwwmw 0780 90T0000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIGIW - 618201
gr/e/s-0eiviL T
SO°E0T 020T/4T/t0  0TOT/LTitD  oToZiLT/Lo uad0 -E£pTL0-079T-960-60€ O0ZL0 0292-96% Y3LINOYS - 0bZT0T
oz/e/e-oTvie T
80'1L 020Z/LT/L0  0C0Z/LTi0  0TOT/LT/L0 usdg -5£9780-0647-960-60E 0Z£0 06L2-96b YALINOYL - OPZ10T
o1'6L 0Z0Z/0E/80  QZOZ/ET/LO  OROT/ET/LO uadg dJZEITLSTION 1 0207-90¥3A  GNMJ TWHINIS SVIUL-LHIMI - SOEHOT
SUCREJURIWO) - 00'TES (1919p 1300
0£'S/b$ T suofoesuel) axoauj S|e10L SBseYdIng Pood - 00'9ZS 11918p 1RfaD
0£'SLp 0Z0Z/IE/L0  OQZOT/IE/ID  0T0Z/1E/L0 uadQ SUDISS3UOD 33 OTZOZOTSZG  3D1 WNIWIUC J3IIOVID DLLDYY - £8100T
saseysung pood - 0097 nelsp 18igo
92'91£4 9 SUOKIBSURSL INOAU] S|e101 0O0‘TS 22pun dinb3 1§ s|ooL jjews - 00'bZ S 1R18p PalgD
ysaw bupiogusR)
86°Lb 0Z0T/LT/IL0  0T0T/LTILD  0T0T/LTiLO uadg  pue ‘abneb ujes ayids 9ETH9 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
S2£S 02Sh#
pIeigz/a/Liubls
1€°82 0202/LT/L0  QLoz/et/io  ooT/LZiL0 uado Bupsiem’uozewy 9€8S8L9 MNVE LSIMAINW LSUIS - 068H0T
STES 0Z5b
# peenloz/efeiubis
86'66 020Z/L2/L0  0T0T/LT/LD  QTOT/LT/LO uadg  Jwry peadgiuozewy 0990€1¢€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI - 068P0T
SZ€S 0ZSH
# paedioe/a/Liubis
26'6L 020Z/LT/L0  020T/LTiio  ozoR/iT/io uadp  anoy wgluozewy 2985922 MNVE 1SIMCHW 1SHEd - 068H01
60°ZE 020T/LT/t0  oToT/LT/o  OToTiLieo usdo 350} uapes & 17252995 YIGWNT YOHONY - bS8001
852 020/LT/L0  0Z0Z/LT/L0  oTOT/LT/L0 uadg  uoxod buibuum-yes 1/69726L HIGWNT YOHONY - bSB800T
000'T$ 19pun dinbg 3 5j00) |jRWS - 0O"PTS HEIRP 133(q0
MamIulI - 06 juawpedaq qns
BNIDSDL 159404 - TE Justupedaq
a1350.1d 152104 - OET pun4
YUNOUIY SOI0AU  oje(] WUIAB] B1eQ paniadag a1eq ang (N5 uondulsaq eJoAU] "ON 3J10AU] JOPUBA
sjougf] “wno) puspy oy
ST
02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 Sbuey a1eQ 3NQ 3JI0AU] utwumﬁumb
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @911WW0) 9A19S3.1d 159404:86300T W4



SZ jo p obieg WY TTTHTT 0Z02/40/80 uo Agel peys Ag uny
99'91/% ¥ suondesuesj IOl S|RI0L [eNJIRRUCD IPISING - 00°'YHY l1e1ap 1Rigo
{b5°sT) 0ZOZ/OE/90 020Z/1E/L0  0TOZ/VE/LO uadQ 00bP90ISTI00 T 0Z0Z 2O MY SdiW SYIUL-L¥IMI - SEEL0T
YoMl
01°285 0200/42/L0  0202/¢2/L0  0202/eR/L0 uad0 (70T AL SJIAID5 9SBM  TZAd 6E9TH6T ONI 31SVYM WNINNITUW - TT6Z01
1
6528 0Z0Z/£Z/L0 020T/L2/L0  020T/LTiLO udo 00vHS0ISTI00 0Z0Z ATNE SdiW Sdid SYIUL-L¥IMI - SEEL0T
0202 aung
1521 0zT0zZ/0E/o0  ozoT/ET/to  ozot/ez/io usdQ IIAIIS JISEM HOMIUET  OTAS 6E9TH6T DNI 31SYM WNINNITHW - 116201
fenidequo) spIsIng - 00’ Y9 1e¥Rp 138090
00°017$ T SuoiIesuely a3oAu| SIe10). S{eyuaY ~ 00°6€9 1E13p PIAGO
oz/oe/e
-0Z/1/9 YoMyl
00012 0Z02/0e/30 ozoT/eT/Lo  ozoz/eT/Lo uado [ejuas apodeyod 86412d ONT HOAL NIVYQ 998 - ¥0100T
s|ejudy - 00°6E9 perep P3Uq0
0Z'00cs 1 suonJesuelf aNoAup sie10} @dueuuiel g sieday - 00'BEY 1219p PG
02°00€ 0z0Z/0E/L0  O20Z/0E/L0  ozOZ/OLE/L0 uadQ juey uo abneb o) Jedas £T81581 SIINVAWOD VIINIS - ST9E0T
FdueuNUIRy P siiedoy - 00°8E9 piap Al
00162 9] SUOHIRSURL] FI0AU] se10), se3tasag AGN DHGNd - 00°LEY 1e3 Lwiq0
o/l - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SL6 0202/0£/£0  OZOZ/OE/LO  020Z/OE/LO uadQ 02/zz/9 'S10£9-029€C 1 02£0 02862 FUIHSHYAG / NVORUIWVOIW - $94£01
1498 ozoz/oc/o0  pzoT/ET/L0  OTOT/ETILO uadp 13Ma5 pue J3jem 0290 1001048 NOLAWVH 40 JOVTHA - 8ZBEOT
0z/0E/9 - ADUINT AVMVHIVH
RS 0C0Z/0E/00  020Z/ZT/L0  oROTiTTILO uwado 0Z//1/9 '80096-08589 U 0290 08589 JUIHSHYIE / NVORIEWVOIW - 592201
oz/oess - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
1°€5¢ 0z0Z/0E/90  0TOZ/ZL/LO  0ZOZ/TTILO uadQ  0Z/L1/9 ‘POOLE-18259 T 0Z90 18259 FYIHSIAIE / NVORIBWYAIW - 594201
0zZ/oe/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
61°62E 0zozZ/oefo0 ozoT/TT/L0  0ZOZ/TT/L0 uadQ 0Z/L1/9 “600TC-T8L0E T 090 18L0E FUIHSNYIA / NYITUIWVQIW - S9L20T
oz/ogf9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
(7 ¥4 0T0Z/0E/90 0Z0Z/TTILO  020Z/TEiL0 uadQ  0Z/£1/9 ‘$T0L9-019ET T 0790 OT9ET FHIHSHYIG / NVORISWYOIW - 59401
oz/otg/a - AOY¥INT AVMVHLVH
LL'9¢ 0C02/0e/90  0ZOR/TR/L0  0202/2T/L0 uadQ 0Z/L1/8 '£10/9-0518T QI 0Z90 OSTSY FUIHSHY3E / NVORIFWVAIW - 592701
0z/oef9 - ADUINT AVMVHIVH
LUy 0Z0Z/0E/90 0Z0Z/ZT/LG  0TOZ/ZZ/L0 u3d0  0Z/L1/9 '920L3-0b6L1 T OZ90 Ob6LT FUIHSHYIE / NVORIFWVAIW - 592401
oz/ot/L ADYINT AYMVHLVH
88°908 0e0zZ/ze/Lo  ozoz/eeii0  oe0TieZii0 uad0 - 0Z/1/Z '80096-08589 T 0790 08589 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIBWVAIW - 594201
oz/9t/e AOYINT AVMVHIVH
vE'SED 020Z/ZL/L0  0TOL/TTILD  oTOT/TTILO uado - 02/1/L ‘YODLE-18ZS9 €I 0290 18259 JYIHSHYIE / NVORIBWYAIW - 592201
Sa31A408 AIHRN M1qNd - 00°LED 1€I9p 13(GD
H3MIUKX - 06 Juawpedag gng
BAIISALd 359504 - ZE Wsiuiedag
DALISDI ISR404 - OET pung
9je( oN0AU[  uosesy PPH es UONdLIEQ a310AU] "ON S210AU] TOpUSA
nouyyy ‘Ayuno)y pover Yoo

0¢/1€/.0 - 0Z/10/£0 9bury 23eQ SNQ 32IO0AU]

1/9
AqQ dVY - 99110 dAI3S3Id 3S°9.104:86300TN4

PLSIq
IAIISIId

JS310,]




52 30 5 3bed WY Z2:TH:TT 020Z/10/80 uo Ape] pels Aq uny
66°¢ 020/TE/L0  OTOR/TE/LO  OC0Z/1E/LO uadg aempuey Guipiing 9IEST JUYMQUVH 999 - 501001
£6'%1 0Z07/0E/L0 OTOT/OE/Z0  OTOZ/OE/LO uadp selieq 88059 NI SOUYNIW - 764201
=]
pue ‘yayms ‘ajeid gem
b6 0Z0T/0E/L0  OTOT/OE/LO  OZOZ/OE/LO usdQ  MmiBboy ‘adey eugse 620EST JUYMOUVH 988 - SOT00T
$0'29 0202/0£/90 0Z0Z/82/L0 0ZOZ/8Z/L0 uadQ Aebaibby 9 vo SWLBTST ONI ONINIW 334D THW - 822401
85'E2 0z02/82/L0 0702/8Z/L0 0ZOZ/BT/LC uadp sa_u& i EELE6Y -V JO INSWAINDI NIV - 959701
13ydepe pue
‘sbuydnod ‘sbujysng
97'1¢ 0Z0Z/0€/90 0ZOZ/L0/10  020T/L0/L0 uadp ‘qqiq ssoy [leq 89251 JHYMOYVH 988 - S0T00T
RIS 149
811 0Z0Z/0E/90  0ZOZ/L0/10  0Z0Z/L0/L0 usdp pue ‘asempiey Suippng 602251 JYVMOUYH 898 - SOT00T
sanddng asueuajuiep/neday - 00°€TS ewp PG
2£°50€$ b SUCIPDRSURL | 3 HOAL -je104 saijddns Bunesado jejual Jeog - Y8'TTS (L1P 1890
oz'ses 0ZOTZ/TE/L0 OTOZ/IE/Z0  OTOZ/VE/LC usdp SUOISSAU0D Jieq 0O ¥URG  WAANNHL GNOT-HSVD ALL3d - 64pb0T
NI ADIOVL ONV LIVE 441D
00'vS 0207/0E/L0  0702/0E/20  OTOT/OE/LO uadQ SUOISSAdUO3 Jeq £6586 NOGHVYD VEQ ATINVY LIUVOUVW - 98901
INT DOV ANV LIvE 45110
016 0202/8¢/L0 0207/8Z/t0  ozoz/ez/eo uadQ SUOISSINI0D aﬁm $S965 NOSHVD VA ADINVA LI¥VOUVIW - 98901
sisueap B
6°1L 0702/82/£0 0202/8Z/L0 0Z0Z/BZ/LO uadQ puey g 5180q J0j SHEW 0/879 DNI SQUYNIIW - 26£201
saiddns bugesado je3uas jeog - YE'ZZS RIS lan
60°'85%°2% S SUOfJBSURJY DDIOAU] seicy saijddng Bunesado - g0°ZZS B3RP 13160
T74'995°1 070Z/0E/L0  OZOT/OE/LO  OTOT/OE/L0 uadp seb papeajun Z810¢T 371 WNIT0UL3d OTOW - ¥69£0T
00°501 0202/82/L0 0TOZ/8Z/L0  OTOT/8Z/Lo uado “Wdn 6255E INI dODIDVIE ALD Tl - 09501
bL'b69 0207/87/40 0TOT/8T/L0 0Z0T/8L/LO wadg jony psaip 6L10€T OT1 WNIN0UL3d OTOW - $69L01
ssaueap g deos
89'0p 0202/82/L0 0TOT/BT/LO  OTOT/8T/LO usdQ puey g sie0q oy Sietd 04829 ONI SQUYN3W - 264201
56 0Z0Z/0E/00 0Z0Z/8Z/L0  OTOZ/BT/LO uadp sajddns Gueap L7529 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£201
sayddng Bunesado - 00'TTS IERP 131A0
91'681$ T SUOHIESuRI] SM0AUL s{ejoL sojddns 30 - 00°TTS 1RIBp 103a0
91'681 0Z0Z/OE/L0  0ZOT/OE/L0  0ZOT/OE/L0 uadg Bunuud sof saded Adod 99€-0ZNS ONISVYHIUMNd SYIUL-LHIMI - LLEVOT
saqjddng 3310 - 00" TZS 112I19p 1R[gD
4apunyy pnol -~ 16 ucmEtmawO gng
15'5p8°01$ 2§ Ssuonoesues | 3xoauf SIE10L yamyulll] - 06 uswiedag gns
' POE'ES T SUCHIRSURL] 3DI0AU] SIe10). 666 'v$-000°TS Juswdinby B yorw - 00°Y9L ISP PG
SZES 0ZSh#
puesl0Z/01/L'an0NS
rYOE'E 0202/L2/16  OR0T/LT/L0  OTOT/LTILO usdp y 9bpu4isama ¥8b099 NNV 1SIMQALN LSHId - 068401

JUNOWY 3310AU] | BieQ JoawAeq 918 Panlooy  91eQ 19 SIEQ ong  S1eq a0I0AL]

02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 3buey 338Q BNQ 3010AU]

1/9

\
666'v$-000°T$ watudinb3 g ydey - 00'H9L I19)1p 13(G0

BRMILIT - 06 Juawpedaq gng
BAIBSDLG ISI104 - TE Juswpedsq
BAIBSRI IS804 - OET puny

SME5  UONOIDSSQ So1oAd] "ON 9 H0AU] JOPUSR
sougy[] ‘hsme) puepy Yooy
1PLIST
JAIISIIJ
38310,

Aq dV - 993WW0) 9A1953.1d 3S9404:86300T W4



Sz 40 9 3bieg WY ZZ:TH1T 0Z02/p0/80 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny
oz/oe/s ADYINI AVMVYHLIVH
[ AR 020C/0E/90  OTOZ/EL/L0  oeOT/ETiLo uadQ - 02/6/9 ‘£T0K3-069%0 217 0290 06940 FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVGIW - 94201
oz/elt ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£8°EE 0202/0€/90 0202/€2/20 0ZOZ/ST/LO uadQ - 0Z/6/9 'ErZeb-0E6Z0 L 0290 0E620 FUIHSHYIA / NVODIIWVAIW - §92/01
0z/8/L ASYINT AVMVHLYH
68°92 020Z/0E/90  OZ0T/EL/L0  OZOT/ET/LO uad0 - 02/6/9 '£6065-1EL10 ©17 0290 TELTO FUIHSHUIA / NYITUIWVAIW - 59££01
0z/8iL ADYINI AVMVHLYH
61'8E 0z0z/oE/90  ozoZ/eTiLo  0Z0T/ET/L0 usdQ - 0Z/6/9 ‘1H0TE-18800 110790 18800 FHIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - §9£701
S3}AIDS ANTN RN - 00'LE9 (eiap 0o
00°0c$ [ SUOROBSURS| 3MOAU] sieio] Bugeoydng 3 BuRuldg - 00°SEY IRIBP 500
siayoed
00°0¢ 020Z/0E/L0 020T/OE/L6  0Z0Z/OEiL0 uadp pue ‘sdys yeoq Buguud S9E-02ud ONISVHIUNG SY3UL-1HIMI - L6901
Bugesydng w3 Bunuld - 00'SE9 1eI1Ep PalgO
+6°066% € SUON2eSURL] 3I0AUY S|E10] SUOREJINILOD - GO'TES JElRp Lelan
oz/st/e-0efotiL
89°6£9 0Z0Z/0E/L0  OZOZ/OE/LO0  0Z0Z/OE/L0 uado £ S69 OV0T-SBL 60E 020 OFOT-S6/ AB1¥ - 112001
957451 0ZOZ/0E/90 0ZOZ/BZ/LO  0TOZ/8T/L0 uadp aw~wm_n~m\-wo L10202-9043A  QNNd TYYINIO SYIUL-143IMI - SOEH0T
0T/6/8-0T/01/L
0L°¢6l 020T/ET/L0  OTOT/ETIO  oeoL/Eel/io uadQ  LEOTHZISE # Junade $S5018E8E0 UVINTIED SN - TL9E0T
SUORE3IUNUWALOD - DO'ZEY 1Ie1dp 130090
00°0813$ T SUCHIBSURLY INDAUL 5[210] SBIAIBS {RUO|SSBI0LE ~ 00'TEY 12Ip DalGo
0z/€2f9 Sejdwes
00°08T 0202/0£/90  0202/8Z/¢0  0202/82/L0 usdQ sejniu/saeniu 951¢ 1430 HETVIH AINNOD TIH - 662£01
S32IALES jeuoISSajald ~ 0O TED {1R3=p 12:6G0
SLvILs $ SuUORJBSURIL INOAUL S{I01 $OSRINg POO] - 00°9TS IRIep 139IG0
271 3DVH3A3E dM
as'ebl 0Z0Z/8T/(0 0ZOT/BT/LO  0TOZ/8T/L0 uadp  suossseIUd dbesaasg LISTZ0b6 [ ANVTISI YD0Y 40 VI0D-ISd3d - 626401
OT IOVH3AIE dM
SLPIE 0202/88/L0  0T0T/8T/L0  0ZOT/BZ/LO uadQ  suoissaouod abesaasqg £99E0b6  / ANVISI ¥J0H 40 VI0X-ISd3d - 626401
00981 0Z0Z/82/(0 0202/8Z/¢0  0T0T/BT/L0 uadg SUDISSIOU0D 33} €161 0D 320 IADIMVH vAQ A G'TW - 069201
0S's9 0Z0Z/RT/L0 OZOZ/8TiLo  oZoZ/AT/L0 uadg SUOISSAOUDD 33| 99£1Z 0D 321 IAMIMVYH VEA QLT 8'T'W - 069201
saseiylungd pooyg - 00'9ZS IFIRP 139100
00°69¢$ T sUOUIRSURL 3%10AU st 000°T$ 4apun dinby B Sj00} jlews - 0G'HTS lielep PIIGD
0196 BISH
# pielgZ/e1/9tysem
00°69¢€ 0Z0Z/0E/90  OT0Z/L0/L0  0TOZ/LO/L0 uadp anssasdispieusiy 0Z/61/9 SSH009 ANVE 1SIMCGIW 1SHH - 068401
000'T$ Jepun dinb3 1§ sjoo) jews - 0O bES fiep 1o
9p'6E28 8 suondesuest oAUj siejo] sapddng adueuajuie/aeday - 00'ETS #EI9P PRIGO
dins
8699 0202/1€/L0  OZ0Z/TE/LO  OTOZ/E/LO uado g1 pue ‘auyj uosew 8259 INI SQUYN3W - Z6£Z01
sayddng sdueudyuie faueday - 00'ETS #o1Rp PO
4spunyl pnot - 16 Juswiedsg qns
BAIISAIY 150104 - TE BT
JAI3SALG 150104 - QET puny
TUNGWY S0AU] _ o1eq WeuiAed 338 panieosy  S1Bq /D SIeq eng  o1eq S0I0A]  UOSeSY PiRH SRS UondUISSq S310AU] “ON S10AU] JGPUSA
nougy o) pawpey oy

02/T€/40 - 02/10/L0 =6uey s3eg ang 3210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 29131WW0D dAIBSDId 159404:86300T W4

PLOSIq
3AIISDIJ
1S310,]




62 Jo £ abeg WY ZZ:THTT 0202/p0/80 UO Ajie3 peig Aq uny
oz/8it ADUIND AVMVHIVH
61'1E 0zoz/8T/c0  OTOZ/BZ/LO  OZOT/8TILO wadQ - 0Z/1/L '2T0K9-006V0 17 0290 006H0 UIHSHUIA / NVITIIWVAIW - §92£01
0z/8/L ADUINT AVMVHLYH
SLTy 0Z0Z/8C/L0  0TOZ/BT/LO  0TOTIBTILO usdo - 0Z/1/L ‘L20b9-069b0 171 0790 0690 JUIHSNY38 / NVOREWVAIW - 594401
0z/0E/9 ADYINT AVMVHIVH
£9°867 020zZ/0E/80  OTOZ/ST/LO  OTOT/ETILO uad0 - 0Z/6/9 ‘YOOZS-TESOY 11 0290 T6SOY FYIHSHYIE / NYORSIWVAIW - §9£/0%
oz/8it ADYINT AVMVHIVH
90°92 ozoz/oc/o0  0zoT/cT/L0  0TOT/ET/LO w360 - 0Z/6/9 ‘100£5-0186E 11 0790 O186E FUEHSHUIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9££01
0z/elL ASREINT AVMVHLVH
16'0E 0ZOT/OE/9D  0202/€2/L0  0R0Z/EL/LO uadg - 02/6/9 '80069-1£90E 17 0290 TE90E TYIHSHYIA / NVOIIWYAIW - S92£01
gz/oc/a ADYINI AYMYHLYH
£2°001 0Z0Z/0E/9D  OTOZ/SZ/L0  0Z0R/ET/L0 ued0 - 02/6/9 ‘SO0PH-1£68Z 2170790 TE68Z IYIHSNYIA / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ou/8it ADHINI AVMVHLVH
96'52 0Z0Z/0E/90  0TOZ/ST/L0  020Z/€2/L0 uwadQ - 0Z/6/9 'LTTZS-1€807 171 0790 TE807 IWIHSNYIE / NYORIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ousle ADYINI AVMYHLYH
799 0T0Z/0E/50  0Z0T/ET/L0  00Z/ST/LO usd0Q - 02/6/9 ‘SO069-T€/9T 17 0290 TE£91 JYIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVGIW - 592201
oz/eit ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6£'ST 0Z0Z/OE/90  0ZOZ/ET/L0  0TOT/ER/LO uado - 0Z/6/9 'ZI0T6-08bZT 11 0Z50 OBHTI SUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£01
0z/0e/9 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
EB'ESt 020Z/0£/90 0T0T/£2/e0  0L0TIET/LO uadQ - 0Z/6/9 ‘OPOSE-TLOTT ©17 0790 12011 JYIHSHYIA / NYDTHIWVAIW - §92£01
oz/slL AOHINI AVMVHIVH
Sb'EE 0Z0Z/OE/90  0ZOZ/ET/L0  0T0T/ET/L0 usd0 - 02/6/9 !S0052-0T60T 17 0290 01601 JUIHSHUIA / NVORIIWVAIW - 59££0T
oz/og/s AONINT AVMVHIVH
6£'651 020Z/0£/90 0ZOZ/EZ/L0  DZOT/ERILO uad0 - 0Z/6/9 '991ET-0EKB0 ©17 0790 OEPRD JYIHSNYIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - 59££0T
oz/8iL ADU3NT AVMVHLYH
£L'1¢E 0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOT/EZ/L0  OTOZ/ET/L0 wd0 - 0z/6/9 ‘201Z0-1TER0 L7 0Z90 TTEB0 JUIHSHYIE / NVITYIWVAIW - S9L/0T
oz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHIVH
6€'ST 020Z/0£/90 0ZOZ/T/L0  OTOT/ETILO uadQ - 0Z/6/9 'b10¥9-000L0 11 0790 0000 FYIHSNIIE / NVORUIWVOIW - S9££01
0z/8/L ADYUINT AVMVHLYH
oz'se 0Z0Z/0E/90  0ZOZ/ST/LO  0ZOT/ET/LO uadg - 0z/6/9 !SI0¥9-06£90 11 0790 06490 FUIHSNUIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££01
oz/s/t ADYINI AVMVHLYH
Ly0b 020Z/0£/90 0ZOZ/ET/L0  OTOTIET/LO0 uad0 - 02/6/9 ‘b10V9-0S650 11 0290 0S650 UIHSNYIE / NVOTRIIWVAIW - 592201
oz/ot/o ADUINT AYMVHIVH
se'28 020Z/0£/90 0zOR/EZ/L0  OTOT/ETILO uadQ - 07/6/9 'ETOF9-0PLSO 1) 0790 OLSO FIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVAIN - 532401
0z/oe/9 ADHINT AVAMVHIVH
§9'£9 0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOZ/EZ/LO0  0ZOZ/EZ/LO uadp - 0Z/6/9 '£00T9-0LbSO €17 0290 050 JUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 592401
0z/oE/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
'e8 020Z/0€/90 0Z0Z/E2/L0  OTOT/ET/LO u3dQ - 0Z/6/9 'TTOP9-0ZESO €17 0790 OZESH FUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9££0T
oz/8/t ADYINT AVMVHLYH
85°42 070Z/0E/90 0ZOT/ET/L0  OTOZISL/LO uado - 0Z/6/9 ‘0T0+9-0TISO 17 0790 OT1S0 YIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - $9££01
oz/ot/o ADYU3NT AVMVHLVH
1818 020Z/0£/90 DZOZ/c2Z/L0  oTORIEL/LO uadg - 0Z/6/9 ‘Z10b9-006V0 L7 0290 006H0 FJYIHSNYIE / NVOTIWVAIW - 592401
Sa0IAIBS Ann dgnd - 00°ZE9 118 103lq0
Jopunuy pnoT - 16 usiupedaq gng
JAIDSB A 159104 - TE Wawpedag

1S3 15304 - GET puny
WNOWY SiCAU]  3jeq WRWAeq oieq paNday  o1eq 1/ aleQ ang  aieq SolAU] - uoSesY PPN Sess Uondinseq 9Y0AU] "ON 8310AU] J0PUSA
sougj] ‘Anima) puspy oy

ST

0Z/T€/L0 - 02/10/,0 36uey a1eQg anQ 9210AU] Q\rhwwmwwuunm.

1/9

Aq dV - 29 1WwW0) 9AI9SdId 1S9404:86300T N4

1S3104



SZ jo g abey WY T2 1511 020Z/b0/80 U0 Ape3 pes Ag uny
ozfer/e-0z/Liie
£b'8b 0202/82/L0 o0zOT/BEZ/L0  ozOZ/BT/LO usdp  8dinas uuefe Aunoas 85198EbLL SONIQIOH SN 1QV - £1££01
fengoenuo) apising - 00°Pb9 FRIp 192140
04°SES T suondesues] 0au] 5{101 sje3uay - 00°6£9 lEI3p PIIGO
ol NI O¢H
04'sE 0z02/82/£0 020Z/82/L0  OZOZ/RZ/L0 U3dO Z/1/L 11UBs JaUONIPUGY  02/0 090K/Z SN / 1OANSAVA 40 NVOETIAD - 018201
siejuay - 00°6£9 1RI=p 12iq0
mm.OMWHW 4 suoipoesues) SHOAUT S{Z10 ), BouLUIJUIL| '3 B_mnwm - 00'8E9 eJOp uummno
otivile
00'ETH 0Z0Z/0£/90 0ZOZ/8Z/LO  0ZOZ/8Z/L0 usdg  adwuss sedas JupPspe UPobT 02 JR¥1D313 ALD ML - 909€01
81'564'2 0202/87/L0 0202/8Z/L0  020Z/82/L0 uadp  Jedas abewedsapun T96ETM ONI IN3W4IND3 02Xy - S9ZE0T
6651 0Z0Z/8Z/L0 0ZOZ/BT/LO  020T/8ZILO uadp DS Jjeday am SEIE 0D AYALIVE ® JYLL SAIHONH - 881201
S¥S6 81SY
# pralgz/tj i nedas
00701 0z0Z/8Z/L0  OTOL/BTI/LO  OTOT/ST/LO uadQ 24p-autL, seybiny ShOE ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 06801
SbS6 815k
# peipzfo/¢ ! yeday
£6'6E2 0202/82/£0 0Z0Z/8T/L0  0Z0Z/8Z/L0 uado Jojowis uaebaos) 99859 MNNVE 1SIMAIW 1SULd - 068401
Sb56 BISH
# paesioz/er/9liedas
86°501 020Z/0£/90  0TOZ/LO/LO  0OTOT/LO/L0 uadp soj0ui’s Jisebans) LEYSSS NVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068101
0196 81Sp
# p0iog/ez/olirda
8148 020Z/0E/90  0ZOZ/LO/L0  0TOT/L0/L0 uadg Jojouiis yaebaory 19v729 JNVS 1SIMAIK 1S4 - 068407
sjuruauRW 3 sieday - 0O'BEY 18N NalnD
LLEDG'TS ZE SUOTPRSURS | 3JI0AU] sielo) S3IALRS AIBN dGnd - 00°£E9 FeIep 12{00
oz/elt ADYUINT AVMYHLYH
16°06 0Z0T/8T/L0  OTOT/8Z/L0  OTOL/BLILO uadg - 02/1/L 'w00ZS-1650p €11 0290 1650b FUIHSHUIG / NVORIWVAIW - S8£20T
0z/8/L AD¥INT AVMVHLIVH
0z'8e 0Z0T/eT/L0  0ZOZ/BT/LO  0ZOL/8LILO uadQ - 0Z/Y/L ‘SO0VH-1E687 110290 1€682 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£01
oeleiL ADYINT AVMVHIYH
|24 0zOT/BT/L0  OzZOR/8T/L0  0ZOT/BZ/LO uado - 0Z/T/L ‘OVOSE-TLOTT 170290 TZ0T1 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIFWVGIN - §9££01
oz/eiL ADYINT AVMVHLYH
2L09 0z0T/az/i0  ozoT/eE/L0  OZOT/BZ/L0 uadp - 02/1/L '991ET-0EVR0 111 0290 OEPBD JYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVOIW - S9££0T
oz/eit ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£E°1E 020t/82/(0 020Z/82/t0 00Z/8T/L0 uadQ - 0Z/1/L ‘£10V9-0v£S0 ©L7 0Z90 ObLSO FUIHSYES / NVOTUIWVOIW - §92£0T
oz/8iL ADUINT AVMVHLVH
452 020Z/82/£0 0Z0Z/8Z/L0  0TOT/SZiLO uadQ - 0Z/1/L '€0019-0L¥S0 11 0290 OL¥S0 TIIHSHNY3S / NVOREAWVAIW - 592401
0T/8/L ADYINI AVMYHIVH
or'Ce 020Z/82/L0 020Z/8Z/L0  OTOZ/8L/L0 uadg - 0Z/1/L 'T10K9-DZESD 110290 0ZES0 FUIHSNIE / NVOREBWYQIW - S9££01

SBIIAIBS AMIBN gnd - GO'ZEY 1R19p 13(GD
1puny] pnoy - 16 Wwawpedsg qng
aatasaid 153104 - 7€ usaupedag
VAT ISBI0] ~ QLT puny

SIS UOROISaq aNoAU]

02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 2buey a3eq ang 2310AuUf

1/9
Aq dV - 99R1WWO0D dAIBSDId 1S9404:86300 TN

"ON 3310AU] e

srouypy iunel) puwey oy

PISIQ
9AIISIIJ

15310




§Z Jo 6 abey WV ZT:THITT 0202/v0/80 uo ARl pels Aq uny
62'L9 0z0Z/8Z/c0 0Z0Z/8T/L0  OTOZ/EZ/L0 uadp apeiq 82ELE-20 SYNL AITIVA HIANY - ZZbEOT
S5'9hT 0Z0Z/82/L0 0Z0Z/8Z/L0  OTOT/ST/LO uadQ Paum 98Sk6F  H-VI 40 INIWJINDI NLLIVIW - 959201
{€9°¢v1) oeoz/8T/i0  Oroz/sziio  ozoz/ez/Lo uadp _wwai 165b6F  TI-VI 4O INIWJINDI NLLYVYIW - 959201
sajddu
¥8'81 0z0Z/8Z/{0 0Z0Z/8T/L0 020Z/BE/L0 uadg  pue ‘Buidnod ‘sodid 084251 JYYMOHVH 888 - SOT001
YOOQLNO NYINIWY
85°Eb 020Z/¥2/L0  0R0ZMVT/L0  OZOT/VE/LO U3do  YPUMS 13xp0s/alb60; SLPZEIOT  LVIYO / ANAWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
£# sdiyd “anasinu
99'901 0Z0Z/¥T/L0  0Z0T/VT/L0  0ZOZ/vT/LO uadg 'siq fup “Japuaw ssoy $98€9 ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY
66'L 0202/vT/L0  020Z/VZ/L0  0TOTIVE/LO uadp feddejAn  OPPSE0ANOS  / SNOLLIIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 82001
dwep AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
£9's7 0Z0Z/vT/L0 OZOT/VR/LO  0ZOT/VE/LO uadg  ‘Guipunb aaes ‘radde]  /ZESBOANOS  / SNOLLIYIOS HSINKIZY QLAY - 862007
TE9E bTSk # pIDDIpD
Z/6z/o' P! enpnns
00'z21 0ZOZ/OE/90 0ZOT/L0/L0  020Z/L0/tO uadp WsisoM 20£8000 ANVE LSIMCIW 1SY1d - 068401
sajiddnsg asueusyuiep /ueday - 00°czs 10180 Palun
0£°090'¢$ 01 -uondesuR:) i sl siejo) sanddng GugesRdQ - 00°ZTS jiEep Palao
£8°0€E 0zoz/1el0  OTOZNNE/L0  OZOZIE/LO uadg By j@sap £¢6621 T WNIT0UL3d O10W - 169201
€2'979 0Z0T/TE/D  OTOTNE/LO  oZOZ/IE/LO usdo mmmvw.mm%s TT66TT IT WAFI0UL3d OTOW - $69£01
Njw bujuesp
10'99 020Z/0E/L0  0ZOT/OE/LO  0DZOZ/OE/L0 uadg ‘1Bueap ‘spmo SOLYY ONI SOUVYN3W - 26£201
6107
SL'0bT 0Z0Z/0E/90  0TOT/SZ/L0  OTOTISTILO usdo  1snbny JapIo YIRP 610Z-80 PP 4418 NVIONI-HSVD ALL3d - S6ELOT
6282 BLSh
# pIed0Z/91/9!SPRMOY
05’121 0Z0Z/OE/30  0Z0Z/8Z/L0  OTOT/8T/LO usdg  pueyliadeg pueipi 60LETS YNVE ISIMOIW 1SHId - 068401
£9'98 0Z0Z/0E/30  0TOZ/ET/L0  0TOT/8T/LO uadQ NISS [9m0} doys  OZ9LEBLEON T ON NOLLYYOJYOD SYANID - 168401
109 Oud uviIS
£E'bOE 0Z0Z/be/L0  0ZOZ/vEiLo  0ZOZ/vE/LO uadgQ sipuad xay SPEBIANI  TIV VBA INI AWddNS 31090Ud - 621401
9°55C 0zoz/ve/o  ozoz/veiee  0ZOT/veiLo uadp [ony psalp 8Ib6ZL I WNIT0YL3d OTOW - #6901
91'9p8 0Z0Z/vT/L0  0ZOT/VE/LO  OTOT/VT/LO uadg seb papeajun L1621 311 WN310W13d OTOW - $69£01
bt 0Z0Z/vT/L0  OTOZ/vZ/L0  0Z0T/bTiLO uady  S{EdrUBYD IN0D Jjob NI-HOOETSO S1ONA0Yd X84 - S65001
ssyjddng 6ugesadg - 00°TTS 1139p P3IGD
4mg vejpur - Z6 JuBwRdag qns |
00'9€9'T1$ 0Z suondesuel | adoaug 5[€0] J9puny] pnot - 16 Juswuedsg gns
98°2£5$ T suonoesuel) sdoAuf S[E104. [enoenuog apsang - 00°'vy9 1elep 1lan
GAJRS
8]SeM Japumi) pno 915810200 SIDIANIS QIITW
£b'b8b 0Z0Z/0£/L0  0TOZ/OE/L0  OTOZ/OE/LD uadg  0Zoz isnbay w A -00b0 /1138 40 SIDIANAS INENdI - 71401
jengoequo) apisang - 00" YH9 j1eIp 1B(GH
i3puny] pnot - 16 Juawpedag gng
BAlaSAId IS0 4 - TE Wsipedn)
PAI8531d 159404 -~ QET puny
JUNGWY o310AU] B4 o9jeq poAwy  o1ed S)egana  aieq 2JfpAU]  UDSEdY PioH ies UORGI D594 oNOAU] "ON J310AU] ~ Jopusp
stougyf KaneD purepy Yooy

0Z/1€/£0 - 02/10/L0 2buey 31eg ang adoAu]

1/9

Aq dv - sanIWwWo) aAIBsaId 159104:86300 TN

PLISIq
JAIISIIg

1S910,]




5Z Jo 01 abed WY ZTIH11T 0Z0Z/10/80 Uo Auea peys Ag uny
AAIDS IYSeM
e 020Z/v2/L0  0ZOZVTILO  OZORIVTILO usd0  yng uRipul OT0Z AL TZAJ DBEOP6T INI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - 116201
£9'98 0zZ0T/ve/L0  OTOZ/MT/LO  OTOTIVZ/LO uado WSS PMOY dOYS  ZGTHTEISOP Z ON NOLLVHOQHOD SVIND - 168/01
£9'98 0202/bT/L0  OZOZ/MT/LO  OZORNT/LO uadp DWIRS PMoY dous /577615500 ¢ ON NOLLYYOJUOD SVIND - 16801
sunf
- P¥ 2Ipai [eD0S ynig
£9°01¥ 020Z/0E/90  0202/L0/L0  0202/L0/¢0 uadp  uepul - £200-8IT4-07 109617  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FUIHaNIW - bELL0T
S301AJaS [RUOISS04d - DD'TED Jielep 12lg0
£0'658°'¢$ £ SUOIIESURI L 310AU] S|ejo] Saseydung pooy - p0'9ZS Ierap 112
—_—— 9/9E-E£9E'T£9¢
-090E # PP 0
¥9°£99°L 0Z0Z/0E/L0  oTOZ/OE/L0  0ZOZ/OE/LO usdo 10) WRSINGIWIS) Z/QSUOISSI0U) 4418 NVIONI-HSYD AlL3d - S6E60T
6287 8IS # piesigy
/£2{8'5U01SS30U) [BBA
£b'69 0202/0E/90 Q202/82/c0  OZOZ/BL/LO uadg -AH 0£51S9 ANVE 1STIMAIW LSUId - 068401
NI OTH
S6'02 020Z/82/L0 ozOT/8Z/I0  QTOZ/BTICO wadp J31em pamog 612660 SB / LYOJNIAYA J0 NVOITIND - 018201
6282 825b # pedig
/el suoissaouodioan
[AWFAL 0Z0T/YZ/LO 0ZOZ/VTILO  0ZOZ/vEILO uadg -AH 0LEv29 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
6282 8ZSh # pilp
2/e/LsuoisSaIUE] BBA
66°61 0z02/b2/L0 0ZOZ/vT/LO  020ZivE/Lo uadQ -AH 902599 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
6782 8ISk # preoioz
/T1/¢svosseoun) sap
9c'g 020Z/vZ/L0 OZOZ/vEZILO  OZOZ/VZ/LO uado -AH 116529 NNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
NI OZH
§5'6S 0zZ0T/HZIL0  ozOZ/vT/tO  OTOZivE/LO uadp 1Bem papioq 9699¢H0 SN / LIOJNIAVGA 20 NVOITIND - 018401
saseyaund pood - 00°'9ZS Jielep Lalao
00'6ET$ T 5U0nIRSURY Y 2210AUL SEici 000'TS$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooy jlews - o'YZS HElep PalgD
00'6€1 0202/0E/40 0TOT/OE/LD  OTOZ/OE/LO uado fasuads)p peoj doy 90059 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£201
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 3 sjooy fews - 00°pTS (2P 199160
£5°L0b'1$ €1 SUGHDIRSURL] BDI0AU] siFi0] seliddng asueusjuien /jeday - 00°EZS IRIP 190G0
- ISRIJYILNS ¥ITAL Y8 I TT
00°t0L 0Z0Z/0t/L0  0ZOZ/OE/to  ozoZ/og/Lo wadg  SedjwaLp asinm Jiob 92148 TWNOLLYNYIINI ONTIEYIISVIW - Ob2L0T
81°0Ss7 020Z/0t/20 QzOZ/OE/L0  0Z0Z/0%/L0 uadg qny Joq 18b0€5d 02 INIWJINDI SNRING - £2590T
z9'vel 0Z0Z/0E/L0 0ZOZ/OE/LO0  0TOZ/OE/LO uadQ pue ‘anea ‘pos ‘axseb 8L110€5d 02 INIWJINDI SRANY - £25901
YOOALNO NVORIIWY
2L 0207/82/t0  OZOT/BZ/LO0  0ZOZ/8L/LO usdo Ruey [ory TPESBIOT  1VIUD / INIWJINDI TIVM NVA - 555901

sajjddng asueuayeld /ajeday - 00°€ZS fe19p 13{G0
18 ueipuy - 76 Juawpedag gng
BALIISIL 50404 - TE Wuawedaq
DAIBSBId }53104 - OET puny

UNGiY 3D{0AU]  938() JUSWAEY I1BQ PaAIBDBY  81eQ 1/9  S1eg ang  S1eQ 9XN0AU] | UOSEaYy PIaH SIS UORALDSag SIIOAT] BN SRR o
aoéu.b“wgu qawq“.g
02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 Sbuey ajeq ang 3210AUT oEmewm.

1/9

Aq dV - 3911WWO0) dAI9S.Id 159404:86300T W4

35310



S7 Jo 11 abeq WV 21111 020Z/p0/80 US Ape] Dejs Ag uny
a1
L9'ES 0Z02/62/L0  0ZOT/PT/LO  OZOZ/bZ/LO uadp 00bH30TSZI00 0Z0Z AN SdW Sdid SYIUL-LUIM3 - SEELOT
[enpPeRQUOT IPISIND - 00 P19 Felep Dl
00°02% T SUGnResUR) | anos) Sieyny sfeyuay - 00'6E9 uuisp Bign
oz/oels
-02/v/9 ymia veipuy
00°0L 0Z0Z/0E/90 0Z0Z/8T/L0  0ZOZ/8Z/LO uadg feuas amodejod £6L12d NI HD3L NIV¥Q 998 - $05001
sjequay - 00°6€9 113p P3ao
ST'Z0E$ € suonIesues; adloAu| Siejo . dueuew § sieday - po'geY 19122 Pafan
24003 YIINID 3DIAYIS OYIWOY
sT1et 0202/0g/20  0zZOZ/OE/LO  ©ZOZ/OE/L0 uadp Bop o4 03 sedas 80410 VEQ OYIWOY 8 NLISNV4 - ZE4£01
125+ MaU NOLLVM3OAREIIY
00°'Sp1 070T/8L/L0  0207/8E/L0  OTOR/8Z/L0 uadp  spaau-adiAas sedas TIEvot B} SNINOLLIGNOD ¥IV VY - 500001
00°9¢ 0202/vT/L0  0ZOZ/VTILO  0ZOT/vEiL0 uadp ao1as9s siedas aup 1S1E 00 A¥3LLVE B 3YLL SIHONH - 881Z0T
daueuajuLeld B SHEdDY - 00'8ES 1ERP P3iq0
£5°168°T$ £ SUOILBSURL | 3)OAU| S0} S3MNALES AN onand - DO°LES E13p 123(G90
oziotss ADYINT AVYMVYHLYH
bb'681 0202/0£/90 020Z/€2/L0  ozZOT/ET/L0 uadp - 02/1/9 91059-0b208 81 0250 Ob208 SHIHSHUIA / NVOTUIWVALW - §92201
0Z/0€/9 AOYINT AVMVHLYH
96'52 0Z0Z/OE/90 0ZOT/EZ/LO  OTOR/EZ/LO usdo - 0Z/1/9 '02059-0196, 81 0790 01964 FUIHSHYIE / NYOMIWYAIW - S9£/01
0z/oe/o AOYINT AVMVHIVH
9g'191 0ZOZ/0E/90 0TOT/ET/L0  OTOT/EZ/L0 usdD - 0Z/1/9 'Z10SS-00V6. B 0250 006L FHIHSHYIA / NVORIEWVAIW - $92£01
oz/os/o ADYINIT AVMVHIVH
86°148 0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOT/EZ/L0  oTOT/Ee/Lo uad0 - 02/1/9 101059-0616¢ ©I 0790 0616 FUIHSNYIB / NVOHAWVAIW - S8£L0T
oefos/s ADYINT AVMVHLVH
18'62 0ZOT/OE/9D  0TOT/ET/L0  OTOT/ET/L0 uadg - 0Z/1/9 '21059-08682 BI 0290 0868, FYIHSHY3E / NVORIIWYQIW - 592401
oz/oels ADYINI AVMVHLYH
80°L09 070T/0E/90  0TOZ/ET/L0  0TOT/EL/L0 uado - 0Z/1/9 ‘1108904282 1710790 0LL87 UIHSNYAB / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£01
0z/eiL ADYINT AVMVHIVH
o¥'s 020Z/0E/90  0Z0Z/£2/L0 OTOZ/ET/L0 uadD - 0Z/b/S {£1089-0LETT 170290 OLETT FYIHHIYIB / NVORIBWVAIW - 59201
SB2IAIRE ANIRN 21gnd - DO'LEY HA3P Pafun
GL'55G6% € suoipesuel} ad el S[e}0} suoResunuRlo) - 0YZEY feiep Pafqo
0z/sefa-ot/oclt NOLIVHO4Y0D
(4417 070Z/0E/L0  OTOZ/OE/L0  OTOT/OE/LO wdo  Z9ZODDDEDOGSYBER 0780 7920000  SNOLLYDINAWWOD WOOVIQIW - 61801
£6°L2 0Z0Z/0E/90  OTOZ/BZ/LO  OZOT/BE/LO uadg @Nwﬁnm\ﬁwo 91 0Z0Z-90¥3A  ONNJ TVHINIO SY3UL-1H3MI - S9EHOT
oz/6/8-0z/oniL
85011 0T0Z/¥T/L0  0T0L/WT/LO  OTOZ/vZ/L0 usd0 € 18€ T2LS-66/ 60E 020 T2LS-66L 181V - 112007
suoREIUNMULI) - 00'ZEY 1E1p 102IG0
9£°906% S SuOndeSURL| IN0AUL S0} SIDIAISS 1RU0ISSDJ0Ld - DO'TED §E1ap 32l
00°0S 0ZOZ/OE/L0  0ZOZ/OE/L0  OZOT/OE/LO uadg  3dAlaS [oALOD 1534 £EVLS SNOLLIIOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 860001
SIDINIDS [2UOISSDJ0Id - GO'TEY 113D 18I0
$nja vepur - 76 Judawpedag qng
dAsas3Ld 353104 - ZE Jupunedaq
JNI0Sd 159404 - OET pung
djeq o 21eQ aoI0AU]  UOSEdY PIoH TS UoRALI5aq SII0AU] "ON 9Jt0AU] JOPUIA,
sou] dymos purpy poy

0Z/1€/£0 - 02/10/L0 @6uey 23eQg ang ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a11Wwwo) BAI3S3Id 159.104:86300T W4

PISI
IATISIIY

318310




SZ jo 71 abey WY ZZ: T4 TT 0202/b0/80 uo Aped pms Ag uny
8T LLP'S5$ €61 SuomIesuRS| 8J0AUL S{E10] SAlasald I5404 - Q€T pung
8Z'LLp'65% €61 suonoesues ] ajoau] Sje10| aAIBsaLd ISa0y - TE Juaupedsg
S8°6b8$ £ SUOIDeSUR) | 3MOAUY siejo] yled soueiioq - £6 Juawuedag gns
[ra o) T SUDRDESURS| INDAU] s{El0) SIS AMRN Dlgnd - 00°ZE9 18P 128IG0
gz/oT/L - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
rd %::% 0202/0€/L0  0ZOZ/OE/LO  OTOT/OE/LD uadQ  0Z/61/9 '910bZ-0S89E YA 0ZL0 0SB9E FHIHSNYIE / NVIRIAWVTIWN - $92£0T
ozivriL - ADU3INT AVMVHLYH
17°91 020Z/0£/90 ozOT/EL/LO0  OZOZIERILO uad0 QZ/ST/9 'PIOVL-090ZE ¥Q 0T90 090LE FHIHSNYIAG / NVIORIWVAIN - 594401
sanates Alnn siqnd - 00°LE9 |e1ee 1RIG0
29°664% 1 SUORDBSURI] SU0AUY $IE10 L SANNNIBS [EUOISSDI0Ld - 00 TED iE1ep 123iG0
oINS
a]5eM yied aduenog COE9T0200 SADIAN3S G3MY
79°S6L 020Z/0E/L0  OZOT/OE/LO  OTOZ/OE/L0 uadp 0207 1snbny B Ang -00b0 /1138 40 53DIAYES JMBnd3Y - 212401
SUIALRG JRUDISSBI0Id ~ DO TED | 215D 13910
Nied Sduwisog - £6 Wwswpedag qns,
£9°692'81¢ bS suonoesueL} adioAU] 5§10} JJrE Uelpu] - 26 Jusunsedag gng
00°096% 1 SUOHIBSURLY BMOAU] sino} sepuaby SO 03 Jajsuely - Z1 166 Helsp PRIGD
- TLOER Y3
00°096 0T0Z/0t/L0 0TOT/OE/L0  OZOT/OE/L0 uado 404 JUBWIRASINGWIRS  0Z/0ANIdSaTT 34N78 NVIGNI—-HSYD ALL3d - S6EVOT
sapuaby 194yjQ 03 Jejsues] - ZTI66 [E1ep 103060
88°,11% £ suonodesuel adoau] SIPI0] jEnIIRIIU0) IPISING - 00'PHY ILISp 1B(G0
{(E9't) 070Z/0E/90 0TOT/IENO  OTOZ/TE/LC uadQ 00bb90152100 81 0202 20 W Sdid SYIUL-1H3IM3 - SEEZ0T
Mg ueipuf adaRs
$8'89 0z0Z/0E/90 0ZOZ/RZILO  020Z/8Z/¢0 usdgo S1Sem 0Z0Z sunf  OZAL 0BEOVET INI J1SVM WNINNITIW - 116201

TOIGLIY 9M10AU]

0Z/1€/£0 - 07/10/£0 3buey 33eQ anQ 3J40AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WWO0D 9AIDSAId 1S9404:86300T W4

91eq JuslARd 3jeq PaMRIIY

21eq /D

jemppento)d apisIng - 00" vy9 hewsp Palqo
$3ng ueipur - 76 usuipedag gng
BAI9saUd 153404 - TE Wawpeds)
DAIDSVI 359404 ~ QLT puny

UGSE3Y PRH STes

JOPUSA
spougy Aiwrno]) powmy Yoy

PLSI
JAIISIId

1S910,]

31 oG 91eq SIAUL UOTdUISS(] I010AU] “ON SIIOAU]




SZ J0 €1 abey WY ZZ: 1511 0202/$0/80 uc Apea peis Aq uny
6BESEZSY ‘0Z/91/9
‘idnpunos fursn
STEL 0Z0T/0E/90  OZOZ/6T/L0  ©ZOT/6T/L0 uadQ pue RGUINT AR YO 866189 MNVE 1SIMOIW 1SUld - 068601
68ESEZSH
‘02/bT/9 Isiemen
SL°9 0zZ0Z/o€/o0  0Z0Z/6T/L0  OZOR/61/L0 uado Wb laulsaquin 1LELE8V0T MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHIL - 068601
68ESELSH ‘0T/LiL
00°'v(6°T 0202/61/£0 0ZOT/6T/LO  0Z0T/61/L0 uadQ  S)uBpOs '0ud USPOY 9159 JINVE 1SIMATIW ISHId - 068b01
6BESETSH
0Z/8/L 's1opRD
SL'9 0Z0T/61/L0 0Z0Z/6I/L0  0TOZ/61/L0 uadp Wb Bupeguiy BEGEPBROT JANVE 1SIMOIW 1S - 068101
0£°£62 070T/0E/30  0ZOT/ET/L0  OZOT/ETiLD uado onpoad jewiue 1219606£2 VMOI O05AS - 08201
b T4l 14 0Z0Z/0E/o0  0ZOZ/ST/LO  0TOZ/EY/LO uadp 191p jewiue 99£p12 ONI THW 3RIIVYd 43S - 248401
TEEbE 0zozZ/t1/L0  0ZOZ/TY/LO  OTOT/TN/LD uadgp asnposd jewue TLpAOY6ET VMOI QJ5AS - +08401
PEUS 0Z0Z/IT/L0  0ZOZ/TT/L0  0ZOT/T1/L0 uadg onpoud eijue 1986606€C VMOI GJ5AS - v08£01
$5°b62 0ZOZ/T1//0  0ZOZ/1T/L0  0ZOZ/1T/L0 uado sonpaud (ewue 252201667 VYMOI 035AS - 08201
ST'89 0ZOZ/YT/L0  OZOT/TT/LO  OTOT/TV/L0 uadp 1aem uogeb 5 696522 SNLINGIY1SIA NOSNHOL - LTEZ01
sayddng Bugesadg - po*zZs 1eIBP 191G0
JuBIPLILG 1} 24D [eiUY 007 di - 8O WRwpedag gng
bI'66T$ f SUONIRSURL) BHOAU] Sjei0) SIUAAY |epads g wieibold 002 d4 - Z0 uswiiedaq gng
01'64$ 1 suanesuet} asioau] Sielc) suonesunwiue) - 00°ZE9 (P13p 1palgo
01’6l 0202/0E/90 0ZOT/TL/L0  OTOZITZILO uadg dICEITLSTTO0 2N OZOZ-90U3A  GNMd VN3O SY3dl-143M3 - S9EH0T
SUOREIMARKLOD - §O'ZES IR19P 13(GD
00'Sb$ T suopdesuest adtoau] SIP10] SBJIAIBS JeUOISSBJO.d - 00'TED B12p 13alG0
ZhTTLTSY
‘0z/9/¢ ‘aseqeyep
00'SH 0Z0Z/61//0 0Z0Z/61/L0  0ZOZ/6T/L0 uzdo  J33WNIOA (ORSIBoA T675EE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068501
$93IA1aS jRUOISS3JO.d - 00" TET [R12p Palqo
66°CL1$ 1 SuORDBSURI L 30AU] Sie101 000 TS s8pun dinb3 W sjooy yews - 00°'PZS JEIRP PAD
66'€LT 0Z02/0£/90  020T/82/¢0  0Z0T/8Z/L0 uwdo  Juod SSI0L SSORIM 98818118 dHOD TYNOLLYNYZLINI IHS - 292201
DOO’YS J3pun dinb3 B sjuo) fiewWS - 00'HTS 1RIS) 133610
S0'1$ T SUORIBSURL ] SMDAU] sijo1 sayddns Gunesadg - 00'ZZs JEwp Halag
LSy
‘02/11/L semyos
S0t 020Z/61/L0 020Z/6T/L0  0ZOZ/61/L0 uadp {31015 YOSOIHW 266019EELL ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 06801
satiddng Bunesado - 0O°TTS IeIvp Valg0
uaAy jeidads 19 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 Wwawhedag qng
00°002% ¢ sutfloesuel | 3%oau] S[e)i | SIDJ YIBANNO/MOYS jBUIIUR 007 - pT LbE 1B13p PalGO
00°001 0Z0Z/0E/30 OTOT/ET/I0  0ZOT/EV/L0 uadp punyay NZooz 020zZ0L0 AAVEATT O8N STIVA XD0Y - 646401
00°001 0Z0Z/0E/90  QTOT/SV/LO  OZOZ/EV/L0 uadp punay Nzooz 070Z0E90NY AMVHEI J8Nd YHLYMYIH - 826401
$33; LIRINNO/MOYS [BLIUE 007 - HT'LPE lieldp 12{qD
DALBSTL Y5004 -~ ZE Juduipedag
—_— _ . 007 1geiN - TET pund
HNOWY 3J0AT] 3120 WA 918G PanIaasy  o1ed] 1/9  91eq ang 516 Soi0AU]  UoSeSY PPN STEIS  UondiDssq ajjoAu] "ON 9310AU] IOPUBA
sjougil ‘unon puem ooy

02/1€/£0 - 02/10/L0 3buey a1eq ang a2j0Au]

1/9

Aq dv - IIPIWIUIOD) DAIDSDId 1S9404:86300TINd

LS
9AJISIIJ

1S910,]




ST 40 1 3bed WY 22:TH:11 0Z02/40/80 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

800€£0SH

‘0z/9t/9 nmgoxd

9£°2S 0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOT/BT/LO  0ZOT/8T/LO uadp ewnd ArRs-0)g TESTE JINVE ISIMCIW 1SHI - 068501
880£€0SH ‘0Z/ot /o

9241 0z0Z/0£/90 OZOT/RZ/LO  O20T/8T/L0 uado ‘swyby sjpdas luozewly  ZU-£7Z9EH0 NVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI - 068501
8BOEEOSY ‘02/L1/9

SE'E1 0202/0E/90  0ZOZ/BZ/L0  0202/82/L0 usdp  !spied eugaz ‘unzey £98791 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 06801
§80EEOSH
‘oz/81/9 sy

6Y'29E 0Z0Z/0Ef30 0Z0Z/82//0  OZOZ/82/L0 uadg  ‘Jaip Sewud {uozewy 186811 NVE 1SIMCIW ISHI4 - 068501
BBOEEOSY ‘02/61/0

6'6L 0ZOZ/OE/90 0ZOT/8T/L0  0ZOT/BL/LO uadg  Isuuom 'spau ‘oojad UL 15059 ANVE 1STMOIW 1SHI4 - 068601
8B0EE0SK ‘0z/EZ/o

gLy 0Z0Z/0L/90  020Z/8Z/L0  oTDZ/8Z/L0 uadg noigoud ‘aeg-og LBI9IE ANVE LSIMOIW LSHIS - 068601
8BOEEOSE ‘0Z/ve/9

819 0ZOZ/OE/90  0ZOZ/8T/L0  OZOT/8Z/L0 uadg  “aip agewud EMM““ bTbLBER ANVE 1SIMOIW ISHI4 - 068501

02°8EE 0Z0Z/Te/L0  OTOZiTRiL0  OR0CITRILG uadQ ‘saznwes puey ‘yauesjq pLIS202 ONI SN3SI3HL - 516401

78'S5Z 0Z0T/Ze/L0  OTOT/TT/eo  oeozieeiee uadp aonposd jewjue SLBIT16€2 VYMO!I 0JSAS - $0BL0T

00's8 0Z02/22/L0  0TOT/ZT/L0  OzOT/TEiLe uadp Jem uolleb 5 0ZOZ-£1T9/2L ONLLNGNLISIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ01
£E0BLISH ‘02/02/9

0092 020Z/0£/90  0T0Z/ZT/L0  ©COZ/TTILO uwady D jewue pewem 160589 JNVS 1SIMAINW LSYLS - 068401

9£'SLY 020z/61/¢0 0TOZ/61/(0  0TOZ/6T/L0 uadp aonpod jeuue £8Z6016ET VMOI 00SAS - +08/£01

$9°015 020T/61/L0  OZOT/6T/L0  OZOZ/6T/LD uado aonpad jewue 6L69016E YMOI 00SAS - #0801

$2'T68 020Z/61/40 0ZOT/6T/L0  0Z0Z/6T/L0 uadp 1BIP pwiue 06€£912 ONI TN JR¥IVEd ¥TUSDE - ZLEL0T
€ETI6LSH "0T/O1/9

00'P11 0Z0C/0E/90  ozTOT/6T/L0  OZOZ/6T/L0 uadQ  ewiue !Brug PIsIg 996£59 JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHId - 068bOT
£€2962SP
‘oz/or/e isapwn

£5°8TT 0ZOT/OE/90  OTOT/6Y/L0  OCOT/6T/L0 usdp  fuuey 1puD Jey dog 88YE6 JNVE 1SIMQIW 1SYI4 - 068b01
EETI6LSH ‘0T/BT/9 s

6665 0Z0Z/0E/00  OZOT/6T/L0  OTOT/6V/L0 usdp  |euwjue !brug IS0 ZN-BLTTED JNVE LSIMAIW ISHI4 - 068H0T
£ET962SH
‘0z/02/9 ‘syopwo

L5822 0T07/61/40 OTOZ/6T/L0  OTOT/6Y/L0 uado  ‘umed 3w ey doyg $STv6 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£E2962Sh
02/1/L 'SP

zLSTY 0Z02/61/L0 0ZOZ/61/L0  0ZOZ/6Y/L0 usdQ ‘uueq 1@pud jey doj SOvb6 NNVE ISIMAIW 1SHLS - 068507
£€9625Y ‘0Z/8/¢

66'S8 0zoz/61/¢0  0ZOZ/61/L0  OZOZ/6T/LO uadg  ixt eunue 'susasbiem £080£002 NNVE ISIMCIW 1SUI4 - 068401

: . seijddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS 11219p P2GD

JUIWIOLIUY 7 DI ey 002 d - 80 Juawpedaqg qng
BAIASALd 159104 - TE Juawnedag
007 1gefN - TET pund

STe  VORdISsq SoR]  ON SIPAI TopaIA
flouyn Euuoo_.mﬁ.ﬁﬂ
0¢/1€/£0 - 0T/10/£0 abuey ajeq ang adjoAu] oﬁwumww«m.a

1/9 159101
Aq dv - @131WW0) dAI9SB1d 153404:86300T W4




5Z 40 51 abed WY ZZ:T4:11 0202/¥0/80 uo Aje3 pers Ag uny

79'990°CT$ 6b SuOgOeSURL| 3N0AUL siejo). seyddng Bunesado - 00°TTS HEI3p 12IG0 (

L3390 €Ly SOMNSANI

00'b¥S 0T0Z/TE/L0  OTOTNIE/L0  OTOT/NE/LO uadg sbuweys auid 08 1289 3 IN3X) SIYDIV DONSANTT - bDEIOT

00°6£9 0T0T/0E/90  0ZOZ/TE/L0  OTOZME/LD uadg 9Ip jeunue 66£87 0D G334 NOSHIANY - 606£01
8BOEEOSH
02/v/¢ 'swuawsddns

00'99€ 0Z0Z/67/L0  OzOZ/6T/L0  ©TOL/6Z/L0 uadp *ABojouD INd 89£02 JINVE 1SIMCIW 1SU14 - 068H0T
SBOEEOSP ‘0Z/9/L

667, gzoT/6T/Lo  OToz/eTiLo  0T0T/6T/L0 uado !sandiz ‘uozewy £bb665T MNVE ISTMATW {SH14 - 068401
880EE0SY ‘0Z/9/¢

85'98 0202/62/(0 oTOT/6T/L0  OTOZ/6Z/LO uadg !poay paq !uozewy 8Z0SbES NNVE 1SIMAIW L5U14 - 068¥0T
880EE0SH ‘0Z/9/L

66'€2 020Z/62/Lt0 0OTOZ/6ZTILO  OZOZ/6Z/LO uadg 'Aeuds Ay ‘vozewy 95b55Lb MNVE 1SIMOIW LSYIS - 068507
BBOEEDS '02/9/L

00'59 020Z/62/L0  0Z0T/6T/L0  OTOT/6T/LO uado ‘siayy {uozeuty ZOTHI6E MNVE ISTMAIW L1SHId - 068401
BBOEEOSY '02/9/L

16 0z0T/6T/L0  0T0T/62/L0  0ZOZ/6Z/LO uadg {siayy ‘uozewy £€92826 ANVE ISTMOIW LSHId - 068401
8B0EE0SH
‘0z/9/L ‘pooy aibpng

92's59 0202/62/L0  0T0T/6Z/L0  0TOZI6T/LO wdD  pooj paq SUOSLLeH 890715 NNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIL - D68H0T
BBOEEOSE ‘0Z/9/¢L

66°8T ozoz/eT/L0 020Z/6Z/L0  0ZOT/6TILO uadp 'sjeysAn luozewry 090684€ ANVE 1SIMAINW LSUId - 068601
BBOEEOSY ‘0z/L/t

£6'98 0202/627/L0 020/62/¢0  OTOT/6Z/LO usdp !sujwiepn {uozewy $OvLOLY ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 06801
BBOLEOSY
‘02ft1/L Leysaye:

oF'0s 0202/62/(0 020Z/62/L0  0TOZ/6Z/LO uadQ jiens ‘wod AMaL 9LOL6EE5C MNVE 1SIMAIK 1SYId - 068601
BBOEEOSH
‘0z/ot/L 'syddns

00°0zZ 0T02/62/L0  0COZ/6T/LO  0ZOZ/6Z/L0 uadp  [ewjue ‘poa) huewiem ZN-282229 MNVE ISIMAIW 1SUI - 068607
BBOEEOSY
0T/ ‘smsAn

6641 ozozfee/Lo  oToz/eT/Lo  oToT/eT/L0 uado JwAiod luozewy 9E90SLE NNVE 1SIMAINW LSYlS - 068501
880£E0SY '0Z/ET/L

89'1€ 0Z02/62/L0  oToZ/6T/L0  OTOT/6Z/LO usdo  [joom poom uozewy £099869 NNVE L{SIMAIKW LSHIL - 068401
8BOEEOSY ‘0T/ET/L

9L'6Y ozot/eziio oT0Z/6T/i0  OTOZ/6Z/LO uadQ l;adasy Jayup ‘uozewy 1854196 NNVE ISIMOIW LSHH - 068401

onus 0T0Z/82/(0  070T/8Z/L0  0TOZ/8Z/L0 uwado aonpod jeusue 1LSHT1662 VMOI 0J5AS - 408401

0LTIs"T 0z0z/BZ/L0  OTOZ/AT/L0  OTOZ/EL/D uadQ 18Ip [ewjue ¥6p912 ONI TIIW 3RIVYd ¥TUSDI - 226201
880EE0SYH
‘oz/s1/9 'ssow

61°1¢ 0Z0Z/0E/50 00Z/8Z/L0  0ZOZ/BZ/LO uad)  jrquauaq fuozewy 6¥901EY MNVE 1STMAIW 1SHI - 068401

sayddng bunesadg - 00°TTS 1e@p P3lao
JUIWYILILTY B 1eD [euijUY 007 d4 - §0 Juswpedaq gng
JAUDSB A IS0 - € Wwatupedag
007 IqEIN - TET Pun4

UNOWY Si0AU]  ajeq USWAeq S18q paaroay ey JGPUIA
sieu(] ‘auna) puep ooy
02/1€/L0 - 02/T0/£0 abuey a3eQ BNQ 3210AU] OEWUmWM—Mm

1/ 189103
Aq dY - 99R31WW0) dAI9SD.d 359104:86300T WA



5z o 91 2beq WY ZZTH01T 0202/p0/80 U0 AR peS Aq uny
8£°6VE 020Z/11/L0  OzoT/iTien  OCOZNTILO usdp  sysew ‘saznues puey 2669102 ONI SNISI3HL - 516401
sayddns Bupesadg - p0'zTs pewp PO
uoneqsiuiwpy - 0T Justiledag gns
21°2L6'528 19 SUOLIBSUELY BDICAUL SIE101 JUdUNDLINY B} 3le] [RUUY 002 44 - B0 udupedag ang
BOL1E$ 2 suonesuelf anoauj SiEI01 SUOREJIUMULLC) - 00°TEY JiE18p 132(g0
£6°2C 020Z/0€/30 020Z/TRic0  OTORfTR/L0 uado dITEITLSTIO0 ZN 0Z0Z-90W3A  ONMY TVHIN3D SYIUL-1¥IMI - SOEROT
££29925b
‘0z/9z/e ‘winyu
S1'68¢ 0202/0£/90 OTOZ/61/i0  OZOZ/ST/LO uadp 2D [eunue xapay £0955-981-5 JANVE 1SIMQAIW LSYId - 06801
SHOREJINUIWOY - 00'ZEY IE13p 13290
95°762'11% £ SUCHIRSURI} 3DI0AU] S{Zj0) SAJIAIBS [BUOISS3J0Ud - 0O°TED (R32p 1RIGO
BROEEOSY ‘0z/9/L
65°6bE 020Z/62/£0 OZOZ/6Z/LO  0TOTI6T/LO usdp  Ajueuem Aesx ‘punos ¥3210E JINVE 1SIMOIW 1SHLd - 068101
S80EE0SH
‘0z/sz/9'suopewen
: feusue ‘uvogewar)
00°061 020Z/0€/30  OZOZ/8L/L0  OZOZ/STILO uadg 334 S0 pendy TH60€9 JINVE 1S3MAIW 1SUId -~ 068401
UIIND YO
L6°71L'01 0T0T/OE/90  OTOC/ET/LO  QROT/ET/LO usdQ SRS JoA aunf 185¢bS AUVNIYILIA AWV TYWINY - 0Zb907
S3DIAIG [RUOISSAJOL] - OO TED (1P 199fG0
6£° 2028 T SUORDESURI | DOAU] S{EI0L 000°T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] fews - 00"bTS NewRp 190a0
9E049CSY
‘0Z/6/L “1oreapyy
6E°202 0202/82/L0 020T/82/L0  0ZOT/BL/L0 uadg ajeos Juswdinb3 uepy £S1SET ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIS - 068H0T
000°'T$ 43pun dinh3 B sjool |jews - 00'HZS [=212p 1RAGO
p'821°1$ g SUDRDBSURIL 3JI0AU] siel0] sayjddng aoueusyuiely /1jeday - 00 EZS 1eI9p Paign
Ugiyxe
9985 0Z02/8T/L0  0ZOZ/SZ/L0  0T0Z/8Z/L0 tsdD suuewe) ‘sajiddns doys 079b9 ONI SQUVNAW - 264201
8B0EEOSH
102/51/9 syRAL
00'v6 0Z0T/0Ef30  0TOZ/BZ/LO  OCOZ/8Z/LO uado  jeoibojooz enuajied S8091 JINVE 1S3MAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
B880ELOSH
‘0Z/81/9 !suRaut
00°08E 0Z0Z/0E/90  0202/82/(0  ©ZOZ/8T/LO usdp ‘eopawy jo sbng 101 XNVE ISIMOIW 1SHId - 068401
baddara Birdixdl]
S}IaAUY 9A) !3lepOSSY
0s°29¢ 0Z0Z/0E/90  0TOT/6I/L0  0Z0Z/61/L0 usdg aupely Aiseudg £95¢ X¥NVE 1SIMAIW 1SULS - 068001
CeLT9TSP
‘ot/oE/s syang
88'S9¢ 0ZOZ/OE/90  OTOZ/6T/L0  020Z/61/L0 uado ang ‘aupeyy Agend LSEPEIT JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068H0T
£b'2e 0ZOZ/TT/L0  OTOL/TL/I0  0ZOT/TT/LO uadQ zaden Aayuow sngojad 1SEVL0 NINSVE INNV - $96901
sayddng adueudyuren /neday - 00'EZS 1039p 13AGO
Juaitidiiug 3 18] [ewUY 00Z dd - 80 Wwawliedsg qng
INIFSILY ISBI04 - TE Juawuedag
_ 007 IqeiN - TET pund
JUNOLWY 3310AU] 9)2(] JusiAed 3eq paawlay Qojeg ang |jeq adoaul UOSERY PloH smes gﬁﬂ SNOAUY ‘ON 831DAU] JOPUBA
sjouyj] ‘lyumo?) puwye; Yoy

02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 abuey 918 ang 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9R1WwW0) dAI9SId 159104:86300 T4

psIq
IAIISIIJ

15910




5T 40 £1 abed WY ZZ:TH 1T 0Z0Z/p0/80 to Alie3 pexs Aq uny
N
£0°b92 0202/bZ/L0  OTOT/VTILO  OTOTAVTILD usdg 00PPS0TISTI00 0Z0Z ATNC SdW SdiN SYIUL-1MIMI - SEELOT
#6°85Z 0Z02Z/0€/90 020Z/22/t0  OTOT/TL/LO -uadg abesn Appuow 9618£0-1S  DNI ADOTONHDIIL IWLLVAON - 158201
[enyegque) epISInD - 00°to Felap Paigo
66'617% T SuofIesuel| SNOAUY S{ejo | sjejudY - 0O"6ES Hep 132(Q0
LL8YS2SY '02/8/L
66'612 0Z0Z/61/L0 0ZOZ/61/L0  0ZOT/61/L0 uadg  ‘aseajabeisod 'Iad  7BLB66EOIE NNVE 1SIMOIW 1SHId - 068001
sjeuay - 00"6E9 iR1ap Pafa0
018 T SUOIESURY| 3210AU] siie} Sunedsjdng g bugupd - 00'SE9 LR PR
LLBbSTSP
!pzfot/e ‘owoyd
0Lt 0zoz/og/o0  QTOT/BT/L0  OTOZ/6T/LO uadp wdope !susaibiem £0919002 NNVE 1STMAIN LSHId - 068H0T
Sunesydng 1w Bupuud - 00'SEY 1ewp 18I0
55°BEBS  SUORIBSUBI| DIIOAU] 5101 SUOHESIINIIWG) - 00'TE9 1813p 1I3IG0
LT'0ET 02Z0Z/0E/90  0T0T/TT/ILO  0TOL/TR/LO uadp dDZESTZSZTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-0043A  ONNJ TVHINIDO SYIUL-1M3IMI - S9€H01
££79
-6Z5p0Z/21/L3PwR
81°66¢ 0z02/61/£0 0ZOT/61/L0  0Z0Z/61/L0 uadg ‘auoyd wiodeipaw BXXAWNOS MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
LLBYSTS
‘0Z/91/5 ‘abersod
diysiaquiawfidope
09'L 0ZOZ/OE/90  0ZOT/61/(0  0ZOZ/61/L0 uadQ !SdSn 997599 MNVE 1SIMAIK 1SHI4 - 068501
oe/e ‘yuss abeysod u
0S°10€ 0zoz/oc/o0  ozOT/ET/Le  oTOT/ET/LO uadQ tamog aseypind  0Z/z 6TLT#d 002 1GVIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96EH0T
SUOLEIUNILLIE) ~ BQ'TED IIR13p 1RAG0
66'v1$ 1 suondesuelj ajoauf {2101 SBIIAIBS [BUOISSBJOLd - 0D TEY J1219p 1RIQ0
LLBYS2SP
‘0z/9/¢ ‘vopdiosgns
66°b1 ozoz/et/io  Ozozfer/Lo  OzoT/e/io uado Jpd lagopy 6199181221 MNYVE 1SIMAIWN LSUIS - 068b0T
SO JRUOISSRJOLY - DO TEY 1213 Palan
86°6E1$ T SuondeSuRs) BNOAUL SIE10). 000’14 4apun dinb3 B sjoo] jjews - 00'HTS IEI9P 1BIA0
JzRIues puey
86'6€T 020Z/0E/90 OZOZ/61/L0  0ZOT/6T/LO uadg  ‘sajawouLayy paleyw $651261 INI SN3SIZHL - ST6L0T
000°1$ 18pun dinb3 g sjo0) RIS - 0O'HTS HEIIP P3N
S9'819% b suondesuei) 3%i0Au] siejo | sanddng Supesadg - 00°ZZS 1=19p P2{g0
8BOEEOSH
L9°SLY 0Z0Z/0E/90  0Z0Z/BT/LO  OTOT/8L/LO uadQ [0Z/91/9 3dd ‘wozewy 1190560 NNV 1SIMAIW L1SUIS - 068001
880££0SH ‘0Z/R1/9
86°1¢ 0T0Z/0E/90  0ZOZ/8Z/L0  0ZOT/BT/LO uadQ !sbeq pooj 10y ‘vozewy 6792019 NV 1SIMAIW 1SUId - D6BEOT
RTues puey
<l 0Z0Z/OE/50 0TOZ/6T/L0  0ZOZ/6T/LO uadQ  “sSPpuowsdy paleLy vBSTL6T DNI SN3SIHL - 516401
sayddng bupesado - 00°ZTS Hewp P3O
uonensuupy - 0T Juaedsg qng
JAIDSDI }5DI0Y - TE Judpedag
- _ - _ 007 tqetN - TET puny
IUNOUIY SI0AU]  ojec] UaWAR] B1e( paniaday  o¥eq 1/O  91ed and  91eq S010AU]  UOSEaY PIoH SIS UORALIS3Q SOI0AU]  'ON 90I0AU] - JOPUaA
foupy Anmod) paep) 20g
LI}ST
02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 2buey a1eq ang 3d10AU] 9 EWW.OHAH.Q
1/9 15310

>n— dV - 9910 DAI9SD.Id 1SO104:86300TIN4



ST Jo g1 abeg WV 2T T4 TT 0202/%0/80 uo Aued peis Aq uny
TUVMOUVH
66°06 0702/82/L0  0T0T/8T/L0  0ZOT/STILO uadg shay TIE99TY INIVA 3NYL YOATHL - $LSEOT
95°586 0202/82/L0  0Z02/82/L0  0Z02/8Z/L0 uado papesjun HZOET T WNIT0U13d OI0W - 69201
SpeD
88 0z02/82/£0 0OzOZ/BZ/L0  ©ZOZ/8ZILO uadQ pue sdeb-sayddns doys ¥Z9h9 NI SQUVNIW - 26£201
3puejese ‘wydepe
S1°S 0Z0Z/8T/(0  0TOT/8T/LO  OT0T/BZ/LO uadp doys-saiddns doys 90Lb9 ONI SQYVNINW - T6£20T
{piem |joeinp AlddNS YOLOW GTONSY
$ETT 0Z0Z/8T/L0  0ZOT/BT/LC  0Z0Z/8Z/L0 uadg ‘Asp Joop-sajiddns doys  118960ANOS /7 SNOLLIVIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 8b200T
£0°LbS 0202/T2/L0  O20T/EZILO  0ROTITRILO wado @sap Lz862t O WNTT0UL3d O10W - b69£0T
98'v9 0z0Z/TT/t0  0ZOT/TT/L0  OZOR/TT/LO uadQ JiBS J2UYOS Jojem Shb9 INI SGUYNIW - 262201
sy 0zoZ/eT/ed  oeoTleeieo  ozoeleiio vadg sajjddns doys 0£01T SYIINID FWOH S3IMOT - 265201
AddNS YOLOW TIONYY
09z 00T/2T/L0  oTOT/eR/L0  TOR/TR/CO uado sapddns amﬁ OET960ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 862001
jadas
16’92 020Z/11/L0  OZOZ/TT/L0  ©Z02/11/L0 uadp  Jaiem ‘ysijod ‘syiop 61969 INI SQUYNIW - 26£201
weduqn) 3z9s pue
£8°SE 0202/11/40 0ZOTZ/T1/L0  OZOZ/TT/L0 uadg  ‘puung-ssiddns __umﬁ 605€9 ONI SQUYNIW - 262201
3 ns
86'sh 020L/11/L0  0T0Z/TT/L0  OROTATY/LO uadg Bumeap-saddns doys 8.820 SYILINID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
mueap
PI'PBL 0ZOZ/TT/L0  OTOT/TT/LG  QTOR/EY/LO uadp  sseib ‘lPmo; Yau ue 2521S1 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVTYO - 969101
sayjddng bupesadg - 00°ZZS FrelRp 133{on
06'650'2$ T suonesues) 320Au} sjelo) syyauag jeal sadojdwg - 00'ETE KE1Sp 1I(G0
1I43N38 HITVIH
06'650°C 0Z02Z/0E/L0  020Z/OE/L0  OZOT/OE/LO uadQ duensul 32 ZN 0240 BHI ITA0TWI SVTUL-1HIMI - BSEBDT
sjyauag w3jeay azhopduig - 0O"ETY RSP 18[00
a3ueuRIuiel fsagijided - 8T Jusuiedag gng
91'652'8% 81 SUOQDESURI} 30AU] S|elo| uonensurupy - P uawyedsg gng
$5'¥92°9% £ suofoesuel) adloAuf sjejo] sapusby JatRO 03 43ysueL) - T 166 HERp P30
0707 40 Jauend) pug 0 NVIING SYOLISIA
YSbES'Y 0202/0€/90  OTOZ/TT/LO  OTOT/TZ/LD uadQ  Joj uopNGUIUOD 957 ZOZGUIUCIZAD %} NOLINZANOD SILLDD avnD - 607£01
02/1/¢ xe3 s9f@s aunf ZNOZ/TIL
00°Zv2 0702/0£/90  OZOZ/ET/L0  OROZ/ET/LO uado ! 'anuaaay jo ydog §I 0TLT#2d 00Z 18VIN-HSVD ALL3d - 96E40T
61/1/01 Hey sopes ydas
00°885'1 0Z0Z/0E/30 0ZOZ/EV/L0  OTOT/ET/L0 uadQ  ‘anusaAsy Jo3dag Nl 61/0T 869T#1d 00Z I8VIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96EH0T
sepURby JANRQE 03 Jajsuri] - TT'TE6 1212 12lg0
9/°099% £ SUORDESURI] 30AU] S[EI01. [EnPeQuUo) apIsIng - 00°pY9 Piop Pela0
6L°LET 0Z0Z/0E/90  OZOT/TE/LO  0OZOZ/VE/LD uadQ 00¥PI0ISZIO0 2N 0202 20 WY Sdi SY34L-L¥3MI - SEELOT

02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 9buey ajeq ang adioAu]

1/9
Aq dv - 3911WIWO) d9AI9S31d 159404:86300T W4

jenjdenuod apisIN0 - 00'PH9 he1ep 1Ag0
uoensiuipy - o1 uswuedag qng
SIS 153104 - TE Wwawpedag
00Z IqeIN - TET pung

STEls | UORAIDS9Q SJfoAu] "ON SJI0AU] JOPUSA
soupyy ‘Aiene) powpr Yaou
PLISIQ
vﬁomo.um

1S910]



§Z Jo 61 abey WY Z2:TH:11 0202/50/80 U0 Ape3 pers Aq umy
oz/ot/s ADHINT AVMYHLYH
YLL69 0ZOZ/OE/90 0TOZ/TT/L0  020Z/2T/L0 uadQ - 0Z/1/9 '920LE-0LL60 2N 0790 OLLPD FIIHSHY3A / NVORIIWVAIW - 594201
s3dlAsag Annn dlgnd - 00°LE9 9P 13IG0
hw.wmw § SuonesuR) | 3IDAL S{€101 SUCHIBIIUNUNLOY - 00°'CEY JIEISp uuw.EO
L29% 0ZOZ/OE/90 0Z0Z/ZT/L0 0Z0Z/TELiLO uado dDTESTLSTION 2N 0ZOZT-90YIA  ONMJ TWHINIO SVAUL-1¥IMI - SOEH0T
suogedunurio] - 0O'ZEY 1R1Ip 18100
0b'698% 1 SUCHIDSURLY 30AU] SP10.( S2IMAIDS eU01SSaJ04d - 00 TE9 e8P 1RG0
- buipiing yuey
Ul UL JIJEM LD BAjBA
0b'698 0T0Z/8T/L0 0ZOT/8T/L0  020Z/8T/tO usdp  asespds 4 pIfeISU| 8ZEEL INIWCINDA OTH NOSNHOL - Z69H0T
SAAUALBS [RUDISSDI04d - 0O TED 1233 Paly:
2 2IT'I$ €1 SUCHOBSURL | 3HOAU] sjeln; satiddng asueuajuiely /ieday - 00 £TS 11Rp 13(G0
- saddns
9£°022 020Z/TE/20  OZOZ/VE/LO  0ZOT/IE/LO usdp Hedas Boy ysrug S98/£-20 JUNL AITIVA H3IATY - Zepeot
v8ZHT 0C0Z/82/L0 0TOZ/8T/LO OZOT/SL/(O uadp syed foy uysruq 1914€-20 SUNL ATTIVA HIARY - 225£01
LAl 0z0Z/8Z/L0 0T0Z/8T/LO  OTOT/BZ/LO uadp  sped Jounnn abpay 0914£-70 UL ATTIVA HIATY - 220E01
Hupe
19°6ET oToz/ez/i0  Ozoz/ELiio  OZOT/ST/LO uadg supewe) ‘sayddns doys 02919 ONI SQUVYNIW - 264701
904925k
‘0Z/6/¢ ‘senddns
90°0L 0202/8Z/L0 0TOZ/BZ/L0  0Z0T/8Z/L0 uadg doys {19st) 3 uuey 018 MNVE 1STMCIW 1SYHIS - 068H0T
9£0£-925¥'02/01/L
sapejq Swnan
00’65 0Z0Z/82/L0  0ZOZ/8TIL0  0DR0Z/8TILO uado abpay ‘uozewy 80FSEEH SINVE 1SIMOIIW 1SHId - 06801
9E0£9Z5Y
‘0z/81/9 ‘sopddns
oLes 0Z0Z/OEf30  OZOZ/8Z/L0 OTOZ/BZ/LO uadp  doys eaf4 pue uuey 8026 MNVE 1SIMCIW LSHld - 068401
FUYMQUVH
1€°¢S 020Z/0€/90 020Z/2L/L0  OZOZAETILO uadp shay pue sypojped 901921V IVTVA 3NYL YOAIYL - b/SEOT
88°161 oToz/eT/in  ooziee/to  ozozfTeieo uadp sued 12318 pis 01896t  “II-VI 4O IN3WJINDI NLLYVIW - 959201
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
(00v2) goz/ee/eo  oToT/Teiio  oOZOTfTTiLO udQ whas  €opbTOND0S  / SNOLLIOS HSINIIIY OLNY - 82001
o ad 020Z/61/(0 0ZOZ/61/70 0OZOT/ET/(0 uadg Jjedas auguasenb 9019 DNI SQUYNIW - 264201
60°6TT 0zoz/og/o0  ozoz/ev/Lo  ozoz/er/Lo uado poom-ejjensne 80829 NI SQUYNIW - 264207
SHIe 0Z0Z/11/20  ozOZ/TY/e0  0zZOZ/T1/L0 uado sped jamow SOE9E-Z0 SUNL AITIVA ¥IAR! - Z2bE0T
sayddns ssusuayuiel/seday - pO'ETS 19IEp PIGD
Svese'ss P1 suondesuelf adi0AU] siejo L. seyddng Bupesado - 00°ZZS Ie18p 13310
¥6'LS 020Z/1€/£0  0202/1€/L0  0202/1€/L0 uadg sajjddns doys §£059 ONI SGUYNIW - 264201
sanddng Sugesadg - 00°ZZS 11RI3p PAQO
BdDURUIIUIRK /SR - §T Wwawpedsg qng
SAIDSDAd JS0404 - TE Jatupedag
002 1GeIN - TET puny
unoUlyY 830AU] o1 JuauwiABq oteq pealsdsy . o%ed 1 siE@enQ o918 2Xi0AU]  U0SEay PloH —smeg UONGUI5a( SM0AU] "ON 8JI0AU] J0pUSA.
sjeugf) “Aumory purpp Yooy
T
02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 abuey ajeQ ang @d10AU] oﬁwumwwm.
1/9 15310

Aq dv - 9an1wWo) dAI9S3.Id 159404:86300T WA



ST Jo 07 abed

WY ZZ:1t:T1 0202/+0/80 uo Apeg pers Aq uny

81°S0b'8% 7T SUOHIeSURS) DIIOAU]

00641 0Z02/82/L0
00'ebl 0Zoz/oe/s0
sz'80L't 0zoz/oE/e0
ST80LT ozoe/zTiee
£4'96 0z0z/0e/90
80'8Z 070Z/0€/90
89°16¢ ozoz/oe/a0
S6°'EEC 0Z0z/0E/90
ovETy 0Z0Z/0E/90
SO°EST 0z0Z/0t/90
£0'06¥ 0202/0€/90
ZE'161 ozozfoelsn
48174 0202/0€/90
99°'1S azot/oe/s0
£9°'85T 0zoe/0E/30
SE'199 0Z02/0£/90
SE°66€ ozoz/oe/o0
£5°p5l ozoz/oc/a0
9t 0zoz/oe/a0
09°4SE 0Z0Z/0E/30
9z°0bT 0zozZ/oe/90
JUROUIY 5I0AU]  91eq JusUiAeq ajeq peAkoay

siEl0) sadgAtas AN Jland - 00°LE9 (13 13(q0

0z0z/82/L0
0zoz/8z/co

ozoz/zzieo
ozoz/TeiLo

ozoz/ze/eo
oeoz/eeio
0zoz/Te/io
0zoT/eTieo
020¢/ze/L0
oeoe/ee/eo
ozoefee/Lo
ozozieeleo
ozoe/eeieo
ozoz/eT/Lo
0zoZ/Teiio
geozfeeio

ozoz/ezieo
0zoz/zz/L0
ozoz/ze/o
ozoz/ee/Lo
ozozfez/ro

0Z/1€/£0 - 0Z/10/£0 dbuey a3eQ ang 2d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - aa11WW0) dAI9s3Id 159404:86300 T

oz/sTiL- /e
0Z/0£/9-51/9
0z/oe/9
-0z/st/9

ZN 0790 0SbSL
ZN 0790 ovZsL
2ZN 0790 0£0SL
2ZN 0790 0196
ZN 0290 00bbL
ZN 0730 0614
ZN 0290 0LLEL
ZN 0790 095¢L
2N 0790 0£6ZL
ZN 0790 0TL2L
ZN 0290 0£81t
ZN 0790 18£0p
ZN 0790 05S4€
IN 0790 1£04€
ZN 0790 T411E
ZN 090 TEEVT
ZN 0290 0££12

AITIVA OO 40 30VTIIA - 928201
AITIVA V0D 40 3OVTIIA - 928€01

AITIVA V00 40 30VTHA - 9Z8£0T
AITIVA V0D 40 3OVTHA - 9Z8¢0T
AOHINI AVMVHIVH

JUIHSNYIA / NVOREWVAIW - $9££01
ADYINT AVMVHLIVH

JYEHSHYIB / NVORIEWVAIW - S92£0T
ADYINT AVMVHLIVH

JYIHSHYIEG / NYOIBWVAIW - S9££01
ADUINT AVMYHLVH

AIHSHUIE / NYORIEBWVAIN - S9££01
ADUIND AVMVHLVH

IUIHSNYIE / NVORIBWVAIW - $9L£01
ASYINT AVMVHIVH

FYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££01
AOUINT AVMVHLYH

FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££01
ADYINI AVMVHIVH

JHIHSNIE / NYORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
ADUINT AVMVHLYH

FAIHSIYIA / NVORIZWVAIW - S94£01
ADYINIS AVMVHLVH

FYHSHYIA / NVORIWVAIW - S9£/0T
ADHINT AVMVHLVH

IUHSY3E / NVOTIBWVAIW - §9££0T
ADU3NT AVMVHLVH

FUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9LL0T
ADUINT AVMVHLYH

SUIHSHYIE / NVOR3WVAIW - $94£0T
ADYINI AVMVHLVH

FHIHSNIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §52£0T
ADMINT AVMVYHLVH

JYIHSHY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - S9££01
ADYINI AVAAVHLVH

FYIHSHYIA / NVORIIWVAIN -~ 59401
ADU3NI AVMVHLVH

TUIHSNYIE / NVORI3WVAIW - $9££01

saoiAIes AJRN MqNd - 00°LEY 1219p 1afGD
ueuIRIEW /saQIIdEd - 9T Wwawnedsq gns

anIasaig 159104 - TE wawnedag
007 IQefN -~ TET pung

0z0Z/82/10 uadp 02/st/L - 0T/1/¢ somes

oz/oe/s

0202/82/t0 uadQ - 0Z/51/9 1oMas

0T0/TTIL0 uadQ 0Z/0£/9-02/51/9 13mas
rdirdrad ]l wadQ 0Z/ST/L - 0T/1/L Jamas 02/51/e- o/l

ozloe/s

ozozfeeiio uad0 - 0Z/1/9 ‘T10E9-05H5L

oz/oc/s

ozoefee/io usdp - 0Z/1/9 ‘010£9-0b2SL

0Z/0E/S

ozozfez/co uadp - 0Z/1/9 '610£9-0E05,

ozlocls

ozoz/ze/eo usdg - 0Z/1/9 !010£9-019bL

oz/oe/o

ozoz/eeio usdg - 0Z/1/9 ‘610£9-00¥bL

oT/0E/s

ozoz/eziLn wadg - 0Z/1/9 {£T0E9-0614H2

oz/oe/a

ozoefeelio uado - 0Z/1/9 ‘810E9-0/LEL

oz/oc/a

ozoz/Teio uadg - 0Z/1/9 ‘L10£9-095EL

oz/oe/s

rdirdrad/0y) uado - 02/1/9 'L10E9-0€62L

gz/ot/e

T redJI uadQ - 0Z/1/9 '910£9-02L2L

ozlocls

ozozizz/io uadQ - 0Z/1/9 '80089-0E8TH

ozfocls

0202/2Z/L0 usd0 - 0Z/1/9 HODET-TBEOP

oz/ocls

ozoz/eT/o uwdQ - 0Z/1/9 ‘60056-055LE

0z/oE/9

ozoz/zzito uadp - 0Z/1/9 {TO0PT-1E0LE

oz/oc/s

Tadred )] uado - 0Z/1/9 ‘bOOKS-1L11E

T o

0zoTTT/LO uadg - Z/1/9 'v00S9-TEERT

oz/oc/9

0zoz/Teiio uadQ - 0Z/1/9 !8000S-0EETT

Smels GOR0UISSq oN0AU]

“ON SO10AU]

JOPUSA

siouy ‘kisno) porprpPog
PLIST
IAIISII
JS3I0,]




§Z Jo 1z 9bey

WY ZZ:1H111 0202/60/80 uo Apeg pEIS Aq uny

30°620'£5$ OST SUSHIBSURIL 3010AU] sjej0). 00Z 1qeIN - TET puny
10°670°£5$ 0ST SUORIBSURI L INOAU] 5[ejo] 3asasaid 353404 ~ TE JusunIedaq
65°864°L1$ §9 SUONDeSURI] SMOAUY S[E101 sruRLAILIRY /Sanjde, - 8T wawuedag gns
b5 bob'1$ 8 suondesues ) adoauf sjejof jenydenuol apISING - 00'FY9 HEISn (a0
00'S9 0Z0Z/IE/L0  OZOZ/IE/L0  0ZOT/1E/L0 uadQ fonuod 3sad Apjsam 98449 SNOLINI0S 153d GIINVAQY - 840007
8.7 0202/08/90 OZOT/OE/L0  0ZOZ/OE/L0 uadg abesn Apguow 98Lp/0-1S  ONI ADOTONHIAL AWLLYAON - 158201
00°s9 0T0Z/8L/L0  O207/82/L0  020T/8Z/L0 uadp  !dnuod ysad Appam £1529 SNOLLMNIOS 153d QIDNVAQY - 8+0001
00°59 0zoz/Te/Lo ozoL/TTlio  oToTieTiio uado  jonuod 15ad Apam 782/9  SNOLLMIOS 1S3d G3IDNVAQY - 840001
£ETI6TSH .
{0z/9 Bugploaufysen 0TA
00°151 0207/0£/90  OTOZ/61/L0  OZOZI6T/L0 uado ‘saopes aHanday  42S0T9EEZ68EE NNYE 1SIMATN 1SHI - 068401
€E2962SY
102/L Bupiasfysen 1143
50'108 0202/61/L0 OZOZ/6T/LO  0ZOZ/6T/L0 uadg ‘saaiatas opqnddY  JZSOTIEETHBEE NNVE 1SIMAIW 15Ul - 068401
00'59 0Z0Z/1T/L0  OTOZ/YT/I0  oTOZ/1V/L0 uadp  jonuod 1sed Apidam 45048  SNOLLMIOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 880001
00'SZE 0ZOT/TT/L0  oTOT/TIT/L0  oTOT/TI/L0 uedp  (onuod 159d Appuow 80699  SNOLINIOS 153d G3ONVAQY - 8¥0001
|enyresiuo?) apIsINg - 00" P9 IERp DafaQ
00'0EES T suofdesues] aoauf S|eI0L SEEIUBY - 00°6£9 HeIIp 12iQ0 .
ozice/o
00'0LE 0Z0T/OE/90  OZOT/ET/L0  OZOT/EV/LO uadQ [€3uas Yy wooq #H6ZIS-1 SANO IVINTY 3HL - 992408
siejuay - 0O'6£9 Hewp Pafn
02818 { suofyesues) adoaul Sel0] 3dueuuIRK ¥ SHedsy - 00'8EY (€12p V(G0
ue)
anssaud uo ﬁwcou
16°Z8% 0z0T/8T/L0  0TOT/BT/LO  0TOT/ST/LO uadg  awnjoa ye paoejdal 34374 1INIWAIND3 OZH NOSNHOL - Zb9K0T
LO'SY ozoz/61/L0 oZOZ/6t/L0  OTOZ/6T/L0 uadp h_&mwh amn 9ZZ¢ 0D AY¥ILIvVE % UL SIHONH - 881201
liood
ZE£°901 0Z0Z/0£/00 0ZOZ/EV/L0  OTOT/EV/LO usdo ou-jun sunuesenb 0685 03 AQVYE 1 - 90€207
06'58 0Z0T/TT/L0  OTOT/TT/L0  OTOTATT/LO uado Jeday opey $9695184 NOLLWYOJdYOD WOV - S£1£0T
dueuuIe) B saueday - 00'BEY eI 1[G
adueuauIel /sanilided - BT Jusiwpedaq gns
BAIDSBLG 3SDI04 -~ 2E JuBupedag
- 002 1geiN - TET pund
JUNGWY S0I0AU] | je( WUswAeq ieq poaay | #1eq 1J9 e1ed 9k o8 @JioAU] | U0SesY PBH Saelg | uofauoseq oXoAU] “ON SJ10AU] HOPUBA
siouqyy “irme) puepy ooy
02/1£/£0 - 0Z/10/20 =buey s1eq 2nQ 3210AY] > twuquHHMmQ
1/9 15310

Aq dv - @911WIW0) dAISSAId 359104:86300T WA



ST 40 77 abeg WY ZZ:TH: 1T 0202/60/80 Uo Aute3 pess Aq uny

86°€L0'EbTS £ SuorpESURI] BJI0AUL 5{ej0] SUL el DAISRId 35RI04 - EET Juiy
86°€L0°EbT$ £ SUOHIBSURLJ 8MI0AU] S|10] SAIDSDL ISRI04 - ZE Judiupedag
86°EL0'EHTS £ SuDIeSuRl ] 3310AU} sjE0 ) sJuesnsul - 00°9EY ||8p PIAGO

- abeianoo abessaaaT SAIIAYIS NSTY

00°Thb'IHT 020Z/vT/L0  OTOZ/WTILO  0202/v2/L0 uadQ aoueInsul 1Z0Z - 0Z0T <0202  NOLLVIDOSSY SHuvd SIONITIE - b64£01

aun ONI SIONITH

00°8¢ 0202/b2/L0  0ZOZ/VvZIL0  0Z0Z/vE/L0 uad0 SNEKLNG ' UAWISIOPUD 00821 40 YIMO'1 B WVHNYNG - £88£01

020z Buend
PUZ WTWBSINGUIRS 0z FONVUNSNI
86'+65'1 0Z0Z/OE/SD  0202/€2/L0  0TOZ/ET/L0 uadp dwod sivpom  ZaD quiIB DM ALTHIEVI SYIUL-LNIMI - L6407

aduwInNsy] - 0O'SES IR Palq0
BAIBSVId 150104 - £€ Waueda]
Suj qer] 2a1953.4d 353104 - £ET pung
d 91EQ paARDaY  9Ied 1/D 312 ang  91eQ J9JI0AU]  UOSEay PN SES UORJLIS3( 9010AU] "ON 9XHOAU] JOpUBA
mouy(; hvno) vmqig
T
02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 s6uey 21eQ 9NQ 32I0AU] oﬁ%ﬁm. a

1/ 159103
Aq dVv - 9911WIW0) d9AI9Sald 1S9404:86300T WL




Sz 40 £2 abeq WV TZ:THI 1T 0Z02/80/80 uo Apel pes Aq uny

1'E£6$ T SUCHORSURI| 3M0AU] 5|10 SdWf IPRASUOYD B SI58404-dOBARQg - SEE pUng
I'eL6$ T suDnoesuRi] anoau] 5|e10 ), BAtasald 352404 - ZE Jusunedag
1+'££6$ 1 SUDNIRSUEL] 9)10AU] *{10] 666'P1$-000'7$ ainpnaseyuy - 00°£9¢ #elap Pafgo
STES 0TSk # p0’p
i/ Banuod!xippay
I+°EE6 020Z/v2/t0  0LOLVTILO  0TOZIVEILO uado uyey PREELE ANYE 1STIMAIW LSUI4 - 068F0T

666'vT1$-000'2$ sampdnLsenu] - gO'ESZ 1213p 123190
DAL ISVI0 - TE Warupedag
4dwif Jongsue) B S352404-00§9A8( - SEE pung

UNOWY 8210AU]  33BQ U 4 91eg panadey | o1ed 179 Siegang =8 S0I0AU]  LOSe3Y PRH sjeys "GN SJ10AU] 10PpURA
sjougf qum.!uuﬂ
T
0Z/TE/L0 - 02/10/40 2Buey 18Q 9NQ 3310AU] ot 0

IAIISIIJ
183101

1/9
Aq dv - ap1wwo) dA19sa.1d 159404:86300 T4




57 40 2 3bed WY ZZTH:TT 0202/50/80 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

2EZEE'TS 1 suopaesuel | axosu] saey 6uidwe) g Aemifids sapunyy pnot - gEE puny
ZETEE’ TS T SUOIDRSURL 3Xi0AUL S1I04 3AIDSIL 353404 - ZE Juauredsq
ZEZEE TS T suoRJesuel] 3HoAU] sietoy sepddng bunessdo - 00°ZZS 1919p 123060
SbS6 8ISk
# paealgzsfLisisod
TETEET 0zoz/ve/L0 0ZOT/vT/e0  0ZOZ/vL/eo uadQ pen auosiediuesiwag 909699 ANVE L1SIMAINW 1SHIS - 068407

sayjddng Bugesadg - 00'ZTS 11919p 1YGO
DAsaSAId 359304 - TE Wwduedag
Buidwe) g Aemijids sapunyy pnod - ggg puny

NeQong 3eg ad0AU]  uoseay PRH Shiets uoRdUIS3Q 3JI0AU] JOpUBA
a%xakwgovmﬂ.g
02/1€/£0 - 02/10/£0 Sbuey 33eQ 3N 3210AU] othww«m.
1/9

159101

Aq dv - @911WWO0) SAI3S3Id 3159404:86300T W4



SZ 40 57 abed WY ZZ:TH: 1T 0202/b0/80 Uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

8 ﬂ.mma.im &bE SUONDBSURI | 3M0ALY Sjgy0 | puesg ANAnDY Jeap (83514 Joud = o
81°02% T suonoesuel | aconu} S{R10| pundg UpIelW IRy - BOS Puny
81°02% T SUOIDPSUREL BHIDAUY S{R10] LRSI 153404 - ZE Weuipedaq
81'0z$ T SuUOnDESURL] 3XI0AU] 51101 666'F1$-000'T$ unPROSLYU] - 00'E9L IRIRP 1900
5b96 BISH
# p1e2i0Z/t1/9' 13014
81°07 0Z02/0E/90  0Z0Z/L0/t0  0Z0Z/L0/t0 uadg obpugliodag swoH  1965L6798M JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 06801

666°vT$-000'T$ Pnuseyur - 00°£9Z 1eRp 12IGO
2AI1ISVI 153104 - TE WUeda]
puid URIRW UAIeW - 809 pund

JUNCIWY SHCAU]  91EQ WaWAeq o1eQ panaosy  a1eq /9 91eq ang  S1eq SoiAu[ U083y PPN SeR UBRGLD52G SNOAU] "ON @M0AU] 10PUBA
siougyfl ‘Avmo) pusp] Y08
LI}ST,
0Z/T€/L0 - 02/10/.0 abuey ajeq sng ad10Au] rnnd

IATIISIIJ

1/9 1S910,]
Aq dV - @21HWwWo) 9AI9S3Id 1S3404:86300T W4




SIATE OF ILLINOIS * THE COUNTY BOARD #/11/2020 Old FY20
* SS SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND .

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 7/3/20 ACH 499.54
CardConnect 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 7/3/20 ACH 854.22
CardConnect 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 7/3/20 ACH 1,384.14
Mercury Payment System 130 | 32 9N 873.00 | 7/7/20 ACH 197.85
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 526.00 | 7/31/20 | ACH 4,149.93
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 99112 | 7/31/20 | ACH 346.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 7/3/20 ACH 524.82
Valley Construction 336 | 32 767.00 | 7/31/20 | 3160 83,535.93
Total 91,492.43
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$3,534.00 from 130-32-10 991.12  Transfer to Other Agencies
$11,512.00 from 130-32-10 631 Professional Services

$15,046.00 to  130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$1,959.00 from 130-32-10 635 Printing & Duplicating
$608.00 to  130-32-91 873.00 Credit Card Fees
$159.00 to  130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$536.00 to  130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$656.00 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 18th day of August, 2020.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

$92,255.00
$16,198.00
$50,376.00
$491.00
$6,108.00
$5,992.00
$35,382.68
$13,010.00



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be an amendment to the Annual Budget and Appropriation
of sums of money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest
Preserve District FISSA Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for
and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2021. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and
totaled below.

FY 2020/2021 Appropriation Amendment

Classification Estimated Amt. Rev. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $195,460 $1.775 $186.856
Transfer to IMRF Fund $125,000
Total $320,460 $1,775 $186,856
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $271,554
Estimated Cash Income:

Real Property Tax Levy $186,856

Other Income $1.775
$188,631

TOTAL $460,185
Estimated Expenditures $(320,460)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $139,725

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, llinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lilinois

Passed



Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2020 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2021. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Beard of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be an amendment to the Annual Budget and Appropriation
of sums of money to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest
Preserve District IMRF Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or
incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2020 and ending
the thirtieth day of June 2021. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are
listed and totaled below.

FY 2020/2021 Appropriation Amendment

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
IMRF Retirement $566,069 $950 $302,250
Transfer from FISSA Fund $125,000
Total $566,069 $125,950 $302,250
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2020 $261,189
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $302,250
Other Income $125,950
$428.200
TOTAL $689,389
Estimated Expenditures Per Schedule "A" $(566,069)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2021 $123,320

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Published




Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2022. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,159,372 $-0- $1,159,372
Personal Benefits 292,673 113,045 179,628
Uniforms 3,300 3,300 -0-
Operating Supplies 302,210 302,210 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 257,801 257,801 -0-
Public Utilities 56,581 56,581 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 9,300 9,300 -0-
Infrastructure 11,500 11,500 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 152,053 152,053 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 170,000 170,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 17,000 17,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 103,000 103,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,573,630 $1,234,630 $1,339,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $1,032,226
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,339,000
OTHER INCOME $1,234,630

$2,573,630
TOTAL $3,605,856
Estimated Expenditures $(2,573,630)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2022 $1,032,630

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois



SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2022. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,480,380 $-0- $1,480,380
Personal Benefits 304,266 284,646 19,620
Uniforms & Clothing 9,380 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies 472,880 472,880 -0-
Professional Development 4,540 4,540 -0-
Professional Services 399,030 399,030 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 265,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 85,638 85,638 -0-
Infrastructure 10,000 10,000
Transfer to Other Agency 147,500 147,500 -0-
TOTAL $3,318,014 $1,818,014 $1,500,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $(450,708)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION

Real Property Tax Levy $1,500,000

OTHER INCOME $2,090,706
$3,590,706
TOTAL $3,139,998

Estimated Expenditures $(3,318,014)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2022 $(178,016)

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2022. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $276,222 $700 $300,000
Total $276,222 $700 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $123,320
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
Other Income $700
$300,700
TOTAL $424,020
Estimated Expenditures $(276,222)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $147,798

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2022. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $212,000 $1,000 $211,000
Total $212,000 $1,000 $211,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $308,807
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $211,000
Other Income $1,000
$212.000
TOTAL $520,807
Estimated Expenditures $(212,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $308,807

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2022. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $199.636 $700 $185,000
Total $199,636 $700 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $139,725
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $700
$185,700
TOTAL $325,425
Estimated Expenditures $(199,636)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $125,789

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilites of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2022. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $0 $0 $35,000
Total $ $0 $35,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $514,624
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $35,000
Other Income $0
$35,000
TOTAL $549,624
Estimated Expenditures $0
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $549,624

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published i.n full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary



RESOLUTION
RE: Forest Preserve Various Funds

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve
Retirement Fund #132 for fiscal year 2021 due to pay-off of ERI, and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this payment is to utilize pension levy funds
to pay-off the ERI liability, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from property tax funds to be received
in the Forest Preserve FISSA Fund #136, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $125,000.00 be transferred from Forest Preserve

FISSA Fund #136 unencumbered funds to the Forest Preserve Retirement
Fund #132 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$125,000.00 132-32 391.65 Transfer from FP FISSA Fund
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$125,000.00 136-32 991.69 Transfer to FP IMRF

SECTION3: An amount of $180,000.00 to be transferred from Forest
Preserve Retirement Fund #132 from unencumbered funds to pay-off the ERI
outstanding balance in the Following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$180,000.00 132-32 413.20 IMRF

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18th day of August, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



TT Jo 1 abed WY TH:ET:60 0202/50/80 U Janexd Jar Aq uny

L9 9€°200°TT $9'£66'TC 00° 86'159'E 00°000"€€ 00° 00"000'€E saa4 doys oid 80°LYE
4 65°£ES 8 17'99%°7Z 00° §6°090°S 00"000'1Z 00’ 00°000'1£ sassed uoseas ynig ueipu] pOLYE
€8 08'85€'0L 0T TH9'6vE 00" 75°652'€9 00°000°02t 00° 00°000°02% $38) 406 Jng ueipu] £0'LbE
ynig uelpul - Z6  Juswiiedaq qns
%98 ££'998'02$ LT£95'0ET$ 00'0% 89°680'b$ 00'0£¥'151$ 00°0$ 00°0EY'1ST$ sie10) Jepunyy pnot - 16 jusuiedsd gns
18 05°219'1 05'£88'9 00’ 00°£82'C 00"005'8 00° 0070058 safes JaquiL 10°76€
+4+ ¥6'14) ¥6'1L 00’ 00 00 00' 00’ SjelRlew JIU0 Jo djes 00°76€
+++ L0°TET (£0'1€0) 00 (£0'1€D) 00" 00 00" BNUAARJ J3LRO - SNOBUEYIRISIN $6°69€
+4++ (21°280'T) T1°780°1 00° 00’ : 00 00° 00’ $90.n0s 33eAud 4y SUoANGLILOD 0T°¥9€
€L LUToT'e 87'86L'8 00° TTI11C 000001 00" 00°000'2T SUOISSEDU0D JUd JR0q puny| pnoT 6579
€€1 (05°z61'ST) 05°261'19 00" 0096097 000009 00° 00°000'9t sjegual 3e0q JopunyL pnot ¥5°79€
0S 00°SbZ 00's€L 00’ 00’ 00°08b'1 00° 00°08b'T UO[RAIBSS JBYRYS J9puny pno €579
0 00°00T 00’ 00° 00* 0000 00' 00°00Z $994 Weuboid aAIISRId 158104 L0°LYE
€01 (00°se1) 00'5/8'% 00’ 00" 00054ty 00" 0005y s99) Juuad A1dydJe Japuny] pnol SO LYE
09 00°'8¥€'TE 00'ZST'Lb 00° ¥9'928'%1 0000582 00* 00700582 $334 Jopunyl pno T0°LbE
19punyy pnot - 16 lusuwiuedsq Gns
%58 90'¥9£'£2$ ¥6'S8Y' Tv1$ 00°0$ 0b'£28'0€$ 00°05Z'691$ 00°0S7'/$ 00°000'291$ SIEI0L HOMIUIT - 06 Juswiiedaq Qns
08 00°21L'T 00°€8£'9 00° 00°0£2'T 000058 00" 000058 sajes JaquiIL 10°26€
+++ (00 z6t) 00'26t 00" 00°0Z 00’ 00’ 00" 3NUIARI JIYIO - SNOBLEJIRISIN ¥6°69€
$91 (L6'8bL'y) L6'861°C1 00 00°052'1 00°0Sb'L 00°0SZ’'L 00002 $304n0s 33eAld 4y suonnguauo) 0T°9€
8S §9°9€€'C SE'E9T'e 00° 00°0£9 00"00S’S 00’ 00°00S’S SUOISS3OU0D YaMIuM (A4l
L 00°585 00'516' 00’ 00°0€1 0070052 00° 00°005'T SUOREAIBSD JRBYS YoMl 16°29¢
+4+ (00°St) 00'Sy 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00" Sjeaua4 INiq oM 6v"79¢€
€6 0002 00082 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 93) winjal ou Ady oM 10°LbE
08 8E'16£'8C 29'809'9T1 00 Ob'€£6'9C 00°000'StT 00’ 00°000'StT 33 YOMIUIIT 00°LbE
HOMUIIT - 06 luswiiedaq gng
%08 00°000°00Z$ 00°005'00Z$ 00'0$ 00'005$ 00°005°00v$ 00°00S’00t$ 00°03$ s|ejo ) sjuesd - G Juswedaq ans
00t 00" 00°00S 00’ 00005 00°00S 00°00S 00° uoneaa.gaIMINd-sjueb 12307 0L'LEE
0S 00°000°002 00°000'002 00° 00 00'000'00% 00700000t 00° oneasdangaImnd - sjuelb ajels 0LvEE
sjueln - §¢  Juswiedsqg qns
%16 00'86G6'£ET$ 00°20'LbE'T$ 00°0% 65'611'9v9$ 00°006'¥8'1$ 00°0$ 00°006'¥8Y'T$  SIEl0] uopensuiupy - 0T  jusuiedaq qns
ST1 (sz'8b0'1) ST'8r0's 00’ 00" 000002 00 000002 $804n0$ 23eAd 4y suoRNgLIUCD 0149
[44¢ (¢£5°982) £5'989 00° 00’ 00°00t 00° 00°00% 06, 3521331 5,10393]10D 0€°19¢€
08t (v6°000'8) ¥6"000'8T 00 88°€8¢ 0000001 00 00°000°0T sbuiuies yusunsaAul 01°19¢
€01 (11°516'9) 11°S16'90C 00’ 69°€05'67 00000002 00° 00°000°00C 9NUBASI JUBWAdRIdRY ST'SEE
961 (v6'LLY) $6°LL6 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00 00°005S 1URO2DE UOIINE S10103(|0D 4% 143
88 18°92€'bST 61'€L9'UTT'T 00" 70°2€T'919 000002921 00’ 00°000'£97'T soxe} Auadoud 0T'TIE

uonensiuwpy - 0T Juswyedsg gns
BAIOS3Ud }59404 - Z€  Juswpedsqg

ANNIATY
BAI531d 153104 - OET  pund
pooY  SuonoeSueRl| SUOIDBSURL | SaDURIGUINDUT SUOIRSURL| 1ebpng SjURLIpUBLIY 196png uonduosaq Junoxy JUNODY

/P3SN % QLA - 396png aLa alA WO BN papuBWY 396png peydopy

srouyp 43moD pueR oy

. busia

3UN020Yy dnjjoy apN|PXT tomoumw 10
02/0€/90 - 61/10/0 2buey a1eq }S310:]

J10day sosuew.0yidd y9bpng




71 Jo 7 dbed WY T#€1:60 0Z0Z/G0/80 U0 JaARID J9[ AQ Uy

001 00° 0T°675'9ST 00’ 00° 0T°615°95T 01°615°95T 00 000°5$ 12A0 Juawdinb3 B e 00'89Z
001 00 01°058’c2C 00" 07°058°c2¢ 01°058°€7 01°058’cZ2 00 000'ST$ J3A0 SINONISLLUT 007292
001 00" 08'0£1°02 00' 00°00S 08°0€1°0Z 08"0£1°0C 00 00014 Japun dinb3 g s|o01 jjews 00°2S
sjueln - 6§ Juswuedsg ans

%96 89°€65'61$ TE°SLTTS$ 00°0$ 8/°€£8'97$ 00°698'TZ$ (00°56£°€$) 00'+92'SLP$ S|E30] uonenSIUPY - 0T Juswiedsq ang

0 00°000°2 00’ 00" 00' 00°000°Z 00°000°Z 00" 007 iqeIN 03 J3jsuel] ¥£'166
001 00 00°552'26 00° 00’ 00°552'26 (00°196'61) 00°912'211 sapuaby Jayio 03 J3ysuel) 1166
001 Sl ST10€'2L 00" 00 00°20€"4L 00° 00°20€'4L 1s8I33U] 00'2/8
0ot 00’ 00°68€E'T 00 00° 00°68€’T 00'68€'T 00" 666'$-0001$ Juswdinbl B yoew 00'¥9L
86 1€v/8 69°'105'61 00" 76°05t"C 00°9££°05 00°9£+'22 00°0v6'£T Jen}enuo) apising 00°bb9
L6 89'CLY 7€°109'41 00" 00 00'v£0'8T 00° 00'£081 sdiyssaquidt i senq 00°2v9
00T 1 65'786'C 00 00 00°€86'T 00°€8%'T 00°00S'T SoueuBUIRW B Sieday 00°8€9
001 80" 26'06% 00’ 00° 00°'T6% (00°656°T) 00°05'T bunedidng g bunulid 00°5€9
St S0°650'T $6°598 00° 00" 00°S26°T 00" 00°5Z6’T Buysnand 009
/8 26'80€ 80°990°Z 00" 00" 00°S¢E"C 00’ 00°SL£T [oreIL 00'€€9
S8 60649 16°006°€ 00’ 6+'992 00°08S't 00°000'Z 00°085'C suonesluNIWo) 00°2€9
£6 G5'0ST'T ShLP0'ST 00 00056 00'861'97 (00°£06'3T) 00°501'8¢ SBDIAIBS |RUOISSB)0Id 00°T€9
€S 00°€L 00°£2S 00° 00 00'000'T (00°00L'v) 00°00£'S uoneonp3 g buiues | 00°0£9
9s L1218 £Tar 00° 00 00°00¢ 00° 00°00C S3seyding pooy 009¢S
ovl (¥6°€15) P6E18'T 00° 66°£00'T 00"00€'T 00’ 00'00€‘T 00014 49pun dinb3 g sjooy jjews 00'%25
0 00°SET'T 00 00 00 00°SET'T 00 00'SET’T sa||ddng soueusjutely/neday 00°€2S
001 66' 10'8ST'T 00* 00 00°6S1'T 00'v28 00'S€€ saiiddng 6unesado 00'225
6 19°'6€ 6€°09b 00° 00" 00°00S 00" 00005 s3yddns 2240 00'12S
¥4 00'00€ 00°001 00" 00" 00'00b 00° 00700+ Buipopd/woun 00'vIt
¥6 01'862'C 06'S22'LE 00° S0°282'S 00'+20'0% 00’ 00°v£0°0% s)ysusg LpjesH svkojdu 00°€TH
16 1€°L2y 69'S26°9pT 00" £€°9T69T 00'€ST’15T 00’ 00°€ST’1ST sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

uoReNSIUIPY - 0T  Bwedsq gns
BAIDSDId 359404 - TE Juswpedsq

ISNII3
%18 £4°L£€'SS5$ £TThL'00€T$ 00°0$ b 146'€08% 00°080°958°t$ 00°0SZ'£0¥$ 00°0€E8YH S SIVLOL INNIAFY
%18 LL'/EE'5SG$ £2°ebl'00E'TS 00°0$ Pb'1v6°€08% 00'080'958°2$ 00°0SZ'£0b$ 00°0£E'8YH TS S|RI0 L BAIDSDId ISRI04 - TE  Judunieda]
YobrL 86'801°691$ 70°168'08¢$ 00°0$ ££'801'18% 00°000°059% 00°0$ 00°000°059% S|pjoL Jnig uelpul - Z6 juswiedsd ans
+++ (o1°91) 01°91 00° 01°91 00 00 00 9NuaAIY dif - SNOSUE[BDSIN 96'69€
+++ LLYTT (LLp1T) 00° (s¥°£0€) 00° 00 00° BNUBARJ 1830 - SNOJUBYIR0SIIA $6'69€
+++ (19'52) 19°ST 00° 00 00° 00 00 $904n0s 3)eAud 1y SUORNQLIUCD 01°$9¢
89 £17995°0F £8°CEH'P8 00 19'9%9'6 00000521 00° 00°000°sCT SUOISS3JU0D JNnig pul £8°T9€
we (00°szv’1) 00°STH'T 00 00°S8 0070001 00 00"000'T SUORAIDSB JB)I3YS Ynig pul 95'79¢
njg ueipur - z6 luswedsq qns
DAIISDI I53404 - 7L Judueda(
INNIATY
BAIDSUG 152104 - OET  puny
p.o3Y suopesuel L SUODRSURL | seouRIqUINDUT suonoesuel ) 196png sjusIpUBWY 196png uonduosaq Junody JUnNoXY
/P9sN % 1A -326png ata ala YIuo uain) papuswy 196png paydopy
stouyf(] *yuno)) pues] YOOH
PLISIJ
JUNOJ2Y dnjjoy apnPxXg IAISAId

1S310,]

02/0€/90 - 61/10/L0 2buey a3eq
}odoy aduew.i0413d 39bpng




71 40 € 9bed

WY TH:ET:60 0Z0T/50/80 UO JoAeID) Ha( Aq umy

Vid 96°2EL'y $0°29T'y 00 98'5ET’E 00°000’6 00 00°000'6 sayddns Bunesado |ejual jeog ug'7s
89 61°/5¢'6 18'€vH'61 00° (€5'910'T) 00°108'8¢C (ooom) 00°118'8C sayddng bunesadQ 00°7es
96 65'T ey 00" 00" 00'Sk 00°07 00°SE salddns 2540 00°125
SE 05'667'T 05'00L 00° 00°0S€ 00'0002 00 00°000C Buigon/uopun 00'b1¥
86 01'586 06°£0£'95 00" SL6LT'L 00°682'£S 00 00'687'LS Sjysuag YyjeaH aakojdwy 00°ETH
(27 £6°59S LOPEY 00’ 10°bp1 00°000'1 000007 00’ BLILIDAO [eLOSEDS (%487
€9 WSl 8L¥ST'T 00° 00° 00°000'C 00° 00°000C BWIMBAQ 00'Z1H
174 69'891°CT 1€'6LE'SE 00 8TH6Z'T1 00'¥bS'Lb (00°s€0°2) 00°645'vS sabep R SalRjeS [eUOSEaS orTIY
001 19561 6£°8€8'THT 00° $E'86£'6T 00"¥£0'THT 00 00"¥£0°THC sobem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Jopunyl pnol - I6 Jusuniedsq gng
%16 /8'189'2E$ £1°651'9bb$ 00°0$ 6E°6E€ V5SS 00°'T+8'c8v$ 00'€82°22$ 00'855°19v$ iRl EMIUIlT - 06 luaedsg gns
€9 9T'LT6 YLTUS'T 00’ 8£'909 00°00S"C 00 00°008°T 394 9DMUBS pIeD WPRD 00°€48
+++ 00 oo 00 00 00 (00°000°027) 00°000'0Z 000°S$ 420 Juswdinb3 8 e 00'89L
001 00 00"00%'91 00’ 00" 00°00+'91 00°00%°9 00°000°01 000'S$ 49A0 Bullopowy Buiping 00°99Z
001 00 e8eL's 00° 00 T€'8€L'E zegeL's 00" 666'p$-000"T$ uawdinb3 B yde 00°v9L
w [2°69€'T ££°009°€ 00 £5'029 00'0L6' 00’ 00'046't |en3oeuoD 8pISINO 00'v%9
001 00° 00's£2 00 00" 00°S€T 00°SET 00°00T sdiyssoquiati R sang 00°2¥9
L0T (29°L00) 79°£00'€ 00° 00'02Y 00°008'C 00 00'008'C ey 00'6£9
su (62°2LT'€) 60'£87'91 00* 11'¥E6'E 00°010'€t 00°098’S 00°0ST°Z dueuuUIRK B SiedaY 00'8€9
96 19°20L 6£°76L'91 00’ 99'8/8'C 00°005'£T 00'000°T 00700597 sa0iAI9S AN 21and 00°££9
11 £5'861'T S IHT 00* 00 00°0vE’T 00 00°0¥€'T Huneoiidng g bunulid 00°SE9
0 00°SZT o0’ 00" 00° 00°SLT 00° 00°S/1 Buysiand 00°¥€9
001 €0 166941 00° 00" 00'0Lb'T 00°0¥'T 00" loARIL 00°€€9
L8 87196 2019 00° £1°6€ 00'2LE'L 00°000°C 00'2£E'S suofedlunNWwo) 00°2£9
001 €c §'z8e’se 00* 8L'19€"T 89'78¢'SE 89'/9'0€ 00°SELY SIVINIBS [RUOISSDJOId 00'1€9
00T 00° 00°0t8 00 00’ 00°0t8 (00"091'1) 00°000'C uoneanp3 18 buiures 00°0£9
v ET'9LST /8°01€°C 00* 0T'EYS 00588y 00°002 00°589't s3seydund pood 00°92S
0071 L0 £6°'166'S 00 08651 00°266'S 00'262'S 00700 000’14 Jopun dinb3 18 S|oOL jfews 00°¥2S
99 LTLeT'E €LLET9 00 LEVT8 00°SEY'6 00 00'SEY'6 saliddng aoueuajuien/seday 00°€2S
8L 88'69v'S 21°09661 00 95'186'¢€ 00°0€¥'SC (00°008'%) 00'0€2'0€ sayiddns funessdo 00°7¢S
ot 08'2S 07’ 00° 00 00'88 00 0088 sayddng 20W0 00°125
61 05°664'T 05'0S€E 00" 00 00'058'T 00 00'058'T Buiyo/waojun 00'¥1
S8 STTHI'TT SL'8T1'P9 00° S6'E9'L 00°0£2'sL 00 00°0£7'SL s)yousg WjesH 33Aojduw3 00°ETH
09 20'86/ 86°102'T 00° £9'ETT 00'000C 00 00°000C SWIMAAQ 00Ty
€S S2°669°0T SLYOT'TT 00 S2'006°C 00°+06'¢T (00°005'8) 00"+0¥'1€ sabem g saue|es |euosess 0TI
001 9/°S6€ $7°868’L7T 00 $8'002'82 0052’82 00" 00°¥52'8¢¢C sabem pue saliejes 00'T1P
¥oMmIIIII - 06 uswiiedaq gng
%007 00°0$ 00°005'00v$ 00°0% 01'0S£'vees 00°00S°00t$ 00°005°00+$ 00'0$ s|PIo) SUeID - §€  Juswpedaq gns
SAIDSDId }59104 ~ TE u:m:\_ﬁmawo
ISNAdX3

SIAIOSBId 183404 - OET punyg
p.ooY SuoIRSURI Y suonoesuet | saouRIqUINOUT suopoesuel | 10bpng SjuSLPUIWY J9bpng uondudsaq Junody JUNoDY
/pasn % dLA - 396png aLi At YIUO JUBLND pepuawy 196png paydopy

srouyyy] 4yuno)) puep| Yooy

JUNo22Yy dnjjoy apnjdx3
02/0€/90 - 61/70/L0 9buey 31eq

110day asuew.10Lidd y9bpng

pLsIq
IAIISAIJ

159101




T1 40 b obed WV T#:€1:60 020Z/S0/80 U JaAe) Jor Aq uny

0 00°0S€ 00 00" 00" 00°0SE 00° 00°0S€ doys 044 104 uoneonp3 1§ Butuied L Sd'0€9
4 00°056'T 0008 00’ 00’ 00000'C 00" 00°000°2 uoneanp3 g Bututels | 00°0£9
(72 LLEL6'9T £2°920'cy 00’ 76'8£8°01 00°000'09 (00°000°S) 00°000'59 saseydund pood 00°9S
0 00°SZ 00’ 00° 00" 0054 00° 00'SZ doys 0.d 104 5|00 [lRWS Sd'vS
001 8L TEL'8 00" 00" 00°¥TL'8 00'v12'L 00'005'T 000'T$ sopun dinb3 g |00 JleWS 002S
0 00°05Z 00 00" 00° 00052 00 00'0SZ saddns Jieday doys oid Sd'€2S
00T (z9°€9) 79'€0€'6T 00’ L£'8¥0°T 00'052'6C 00°000°S 00°0S2'¥C sayddng aoueusjuiew/ieday 00°€¢S
99 9/°6T1'9 YT yL8'TT 00" 02°299 00°000°8T (00°000°6) 00°000°£T sayddng asipueydsa doys oid Sd'zZs
96 86'v78'C 20°095'C9 00" 6¥'LYL'TT 00°58€£'S9 00 00°68€’S9 salddng bunessdo 00°CZS
€S 16°C€1 60°25T 00 (81°6) 00°58T 00 00°582 sayddng 200 00'12S
L [8°618'T £1°0€T 00" 00’ 00°056'T 00 00°056'1 Buipo/wioun 00T
88 01°€LT'TT 06'6¥1'28 00° 0£°£01°6 00°€TH'c6 00 00'€TY'E6 syauag jesH akojdw3 00°ETH
o1 91°06 +8'6 00’ 00" 00°001 00001 00° BWIIBAO |eUoSe3S (9487
€L LSVEE'T £5°599°€ 00" 12°96€ 00'000'S 00 00°000’S SWIHAAO 0021
(74 89°€61'92 7€°90£'89 00" 10°155°TT 0000646 (00°00T1) 00°000'S6 sabem B salees [euosess or'ith
101 (16'6£T1°€) 1608026 00’ £0°7e8'9E 00" 1H6°€6C 00 00" TH6°€6C sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
3n|g uelpul - 26 Juawedsq ang

%T6 96'vE8’0V$ Y0'68Y'LLY$ 00'0$ 80°5/4'19% 00°vZE'815$ 00°18£'6$ 00'€+6'805$ sjel0] Jepunyy pnot - 16 Juswiiedag qns

00T (5L £°001'9 00" 00°066 008019 00°809'T 00°005't 994 0SS pIeD UPaLD 00°€48
+++ 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00’ (00°000°8) 000008 000°5$ 4an0 Juawdinba B Yoew 00892
S8 10°00€ 66°669'T 00 00" 00'000'C (00°005'%) 000059 666'F$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 00492
+++ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 (00"008't) 00°008'% 666+$-000'¢$ sbulping 00294
+++ ¥8'1LT (¥8°1L1) 00 00" 00" 00" 00" asuadxe xe} Apadold 00669
LS £9'661°S ££7008'9 00’ S6'TEE 00°000"T 00' 00°000'2T {enoenUoD 3pISINO 00°++9
0 00°S¥C 00’ 00’ 00° 00°5¥C 00’ 00°S¥C sdiysiaquaw 8 senq 00°2v9
60T (06'v£) 06'LTY 00" 04°S€ 00°€6€ 00°€61 00002 sjejuay 00°6£9
26 ICEA 91'429'91 00’ 11°280°1 00°660'8T 00°665°0T 000052 aoueuajuRy B sueday 00'8£9
78 £1'850°€ £8'TH6'ET 00" ETHR'T 00°000"LT 00° 00°000LT se01n8S AN JIand 00°£€9
2! 00°0€p 0002 00' 00° 00°00S 00* 00°00S 6ugeoijdng g bunuid 00'5€9
00t 00’ 00°981 00" 00’ 00981 (00°66%'¢) 00°589°¢ Buystiand 00'¥£9
00T o' $S'STH 00’ 00° 00°9T# 00°99T 00052 [eAesL 00°€£9
96 LLLSy £2°767°01 00° £H6bL 00°052'0T 00°00¥€ 00°05€°L suoQedIUNWWOD 00'2€9
SOT (s0'6££'T) S0'8b9'SE 00° ov'6/L'1 00°698'€E 00'707'61 00°599'%1 S3DIAIS [RUOISSDY0Id 00'1€9
001 00° 00°Sb9 00’ 00° 00°Sb9 (00°SS€'0) 00°000°€ uonednp3 g buures | 00°0£9
S6 £8'v9T £1°6€8°C 00’ et 00000 00° 00°000°€ saseyound pood 00°92S
80T (€6'182) £6°159°01 00’ €5°25L 00'006'6 00°00¥'€ 00°005'9 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 0025
98 £6'8€8'T £0°199'11 00* 0696 000057 00° 00°00S'€T saddng dueusjulep/sedy 00°€2S

19punyyL pnot - 16 uswyedaq qns
SAIISDId 153104 - ZE  Juawipedag

ISN3dXA
DNIASBIY }52104 - OET puUn4
posy  suomesues) suopesuel L SeURIQWNOUT  SUOROBSURIL 396png SjuBLpUBLLY 36png HORALSaA N0 e
/pesn % QLA - 196png aLa alA UOW JuaLInD  papusuly 12bpna paadopy
srouryjf 43rno)) pueE) 300y
Q>HWUmWHmeQ
JUnNooDY Qj:OM 9pnjoxg -ﬂm

1S310,]

02/0€/90 - 61/10/£0 2buey a3eQ
}oday acuew.041dd 9bpng




71 J0 G ebeg

WY THIET:60 0202/50/80 U0 Janei) Jar Aq uny

£5°085'85€$ (£5'099'51+$) 00°0% 7L'786'91€S (00°080°2S$) (00°080°£S$) 00'0$ 5|BI0) DALISIId ISRI04 - OET  pund
%E6 vT'£5L'961 9/L'20v'91L'T 00° 2L°855'L8Y 00°091°€16'C 00°0€8‘v9b 00"0€8H1'T STVLOL ISNAdXI
%18 £4°££€'SSS £TTHL'00E"C 00 P TH6'€08 00°080°958'C 00°0SZ'20¥ 00°0£E8PH'T STVLOL INNIAZY
S{e304 JAIDSVI 159104 - Q€T puUny
%E6 ¥2'£5L'961$ 9/'70+'91£'C$ 00°0$ 7/'855'L8V$ 00°09T°£16°¢$ 00°0£8'+9v$ 00'0£E8K+'T$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdXE
%E6 ¥’ £62'961$ 9/°20b'912'C$ 00'0$ 74'855(8V$ 00°091°E16'2$ 00°0£8'+9¥$ 00°0££8k1'T$ S|EI0] DAIDSDId 159104 - ZTE  1uBlLEdsQ
%06 1570’8 £500£°02$ 00'0$ LE'19$ 00°£25°2e$ 00°005°91% 00'€20'9% s|ey0] Hled soueliog - £6  Juswiedag ans
001 00 00°005'¥T 00° 00 00"005'vT 00°005¢T 00 666'vT$-000'Z$ 21mongseyu] 00°€9Z
0 00705k 00* 00’ 00’ 00°0St 00' 00"0S¥ aouRUUIRK B SHeday 00°8€9
1L $0'9€T 96'95 00° LET19 00°'108 00’ 00°108 sa0puRs AJfaN Jand 00°£€9
18 £T°91§ LL€LS'E 00° 00 00°060't 0006 00°00€’€ SIDIAIBS |RUOISSBJ0.d 00'1€9
001 00 00'02Y 00° 00 0002k 00°0Z¥ 00* 000'T$ J9pun dinb3 g sjool jjews 00'¥2S
1 90°926 P6ET 00" 00 00°0t6 (00011) 00°050'T salddng soueusjuten/1eday 00'€2S
£6 YTv6 9Tt 00 00’ 00°CTE'T 00°006 00'Cey sajddng bugesado 00'22S
jied souestoq - €6 Juswiedsg gng
%16 91'bTH'96%$ $8'8/9'616% 00°0$ 00'651'021$ 00"£01°910'1$ 00'196°61% 00°7b5'966$ sjejo] Jnjg uelpul - ze  usunsedsg ans
9L 85°9/4'C w'een's 00° 00°9v€ 0000507 00 00°005'0T sauaby IS0 03 J3ysuell 166
1L §2'2£9'9 ST°L61°91 00 00°€56'T 0004822 (00°005"%) 00°0LE'LT Spund J3yi0 03 Jajsuel) 11°166
/8 78'822'1 81°1/2'8 00" ob'b9TC 00°005'6 00* 00°00S'6 994 30IAI9S pIeD WPRLD 00'€48
00T 00° 00°058'S 00 00" 00°058’S 00 00°058'S 1s0.400U] 00'2/8
001 00" 00000091 00° 00" 00°000°091 00° 00°000'09T ledipulid 00°748
¥6 0E'p1IS’E 0£°S8+'€S 00’ £€'178'ST 00"000"£S 00°000°0T 00°000°2p 000°S$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B ey 00'89/
ov 00°588'C 00°6¥6'T 00° 00° 00vE8"Y 00°¥£8' 00" 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°+9Z
8t 19'¥6E°C 6£°€61'C 00° 6€'ET 00'885't 00" 00'88S‘t |enioeuoD 3pIsIN0 0049
66 00°01 00°59¥'T 00 00"09€ 00°SL¥'T 00° 00°SLb'T sdiyssaquiaw 18 sang 00°Zv9
€6 ¥5'99Z WETE'E 00 05°L1€ 00°085°€ (00°005'0) 00°0809 . sjeuay 00°6£9
88 6£°0v6'T 12°650p1 00" LT 0000091 000002 00'000'6 soueusiulel g sieday 00'8€9
L 15°/b1'S 6v°258'91 00' 6b'£78'C 00°000'2Z 00 00°0002Z sao1uas Ann anand 00°££9
€8 0005 00'05¢ 00’ 00°STT 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ fugedydng B bunuud 00°S€9
L6 00'9€ 00'6€£T°T 00 00° 00°S/T°T 00 00°SL1°T Buysiiand 00°v€9
0 000051 00" 00 00* 00°005°1 00° 00°00S'T joneIL 00°€€9
43 [434:]¢ 887629 00° L6°SES 00°0869 00’ 000869 suopesIunwwoe) 0029
06 60°€TH'T 16'pTH'2T 00’ 6£'9€0'T 00°878'€T 00°€15°9 00'STE"L SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJO.d 00°T€9
Hnjg uelpur - 6 Jusumiedsq gns
QAIDSII ISRI04 - TE  Juswedsg
ISNIdXI

BAIDSBId IS3I04 - OET  pUNY
poY suonoesuet] suopoesuel | Saouelquindul suopoesuel | uwoczm Sluswpuswy uwmn:m :o_ua_‘_uwwn_ Junoddy Junody
/posn % QLA - 396png ala aLA YIUoW Juaind papusy 196png paydopy

srouj] Kyumo)) pUEpE] Y30y

uNo20y dnjjoy apn|PXx3
02/0€/90 - 61/10/£0 abuey 3jeq

}oday duew.104idd 19bpng

PLISIA
IATISII]

1S310,]




TT Jo g abed

WY TH:ET:60 0202/S0/80 U0 JonesD J9( Ag uny

ya4 0g'€8t 0L'99 00" 00" 00°0S¢ 00 00°0SZ saljddng aoueuuiep/iedsy 00'€2S
14} 10°900'¢ 66°699 00° 95°6 00'9/9'% (00'692°2) 00'SH6'TT salddng bunessdo 00°2Zs
0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S soddns 8210 00°'12S
1¢C 0S'THT'T 0S°80€ 00" 00’ 00"0S+'1 00" 00°0SH'T duigzop/waoun 00'v1H
68 09978 0¥'€29'9 00’ $6'0S8 00°00S"¢L (00°181791) 00'189'€? S)yauag jesH sskojdwz 00°ETy
174 GS/L'SL b T4 74 00" 00' 00°00T 007001 00° SWIHIDAO [eUOSEdS o1y
18 £€8'9/59 VAN T4 X4 00" 00" 00°S00"¥E (00°000’ST) 00°S00°61 sobep 1 saue|es jeuosess oT'11p
L6 0v'289°1 09°L1€’€S 00° 18'€LP'S 00"000'SS (00°£08'62) 00°208'v8 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
SJUSAJ —M-UWQW L EN&OO.-Q 0072 d4 - £0 ucwﬂtu&ﬂamo Qjm
BNIVSBId 183104 - 2L uE@CLu\»MQMQ
JSNIdX3
%¢£9 14 164'8vC'1$ 65°9ET'VET'TS 00°0$ £9'61£'8€5$ 00°82/°78E°c$ (00°002°€STS) 00°876'SES'E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
%E9  THI6b'8hTTS  65'9LTYEL'TS 0003 £9'61£'865% 00'87°785's__ (00°002°6518)  00'S6'SES'ES  SIRI0L dAIDSDI 358404 - Z€  Juswipedaq
+++  (058b) 05'8b 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjen abeAjes Jo Yunf Jo Sales Tr'z6e
i 0T L29'se 08'28'512 00’ [T8ET'8T 00°005'162 00" 00°005'162 X2} (230U [310Y WOJj Jajsuel] 29°16€
z- 20°1S @D 00" 00" 0005 00’ 0005 SNUBARI JAO - SNOBUEIIRISII 16°69€
+++ (86°£S) 86°LS 00" 00" 00 00 00 sieaA Joud 1oy S93RqRI/SPUNDY £6'69€
€65 (£2'589'95) [T'881'89 00’ 00°619'€ 00°€0S'TT 00" 00°€05'TT $904N0S 3eALId Jj SUOANGLIUOD 0T'b9E
i (00°009) 00°004'S 00" 0005t 00008 00" 00°008"% SIU31 35TI0Y PAUMO 007 09°79¢
89 12°008'8 67°656'8T 00" 00 00°008'22 (00°00Z'€ST)  00°000°18T SUOISS30U0D 007 6579¢
v8T (SS'1ST) S§'1SS 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 153133U1 5,10310D 0E'T9E
ost (e €T 00" €619 000058 00" 000058 SBUILIES JUBUISAAU] o1'T9E
£9 Lh'Sth £5'p5L 00" 00" 0070021 00" 00°002' 533 Jajuted 20e) 007 € Lve
zs 0089’8 00°£9¥'2S 00" 00°95€’T 00°STT'T0T 00" 00°ST1'101 533 Bupted 007 16068
6 6€°£0€'82 192027 00" 0002 00°050'1€ 00" 00°050'TE 294 UORBAISSUOD '8 DIR3S3Y 007 08" LbE
be bT'608'+8 98'918'sy 00° 16'S£0°T 00'929'81 00" 00929821 593 diysIaquIaW 007 67°LbE
&b 8°66€'091 T LTr'est 00" YeT6h'E 00°£25'91E 00" 00°£25'91€ doys Y6 00z 8T'LYE
&b 08147 07°829'0L 00" 00508 00°006'ZbT 00’ 00°006'zHT 593 UONE}S PA3y [eWLIUR 007 [eevs
29 79°589°9¢ €885 sy 00° (00°0L£) 00'v22°0L 00" 00'v22'0L $99) SjUaA® |epads 007 9T LbE
€1 00°6+9'8€ 00°158'S 00’ (00'00) 00°005'bb 00" 00°005'p¥ 593§ U2AAN0/MOUS [BWIUE 007 YT LbE
91 0£°226'¥9 0€°6L2'TT 00° 00" 00'202'LL 00 00°202'LL s99) weibosd uonednpa 007 €T LPE
zs S7°965€ST SL€ST'S9T 00" (05221 00°052'81€ 00" 00°05£'81E $33) ulen 007 e
€5 00°S6Y'€E 00'TZS'8E 00" 00 00'910'22 00 00'910'2L 5994 [9SMI01€D (€2160]007 s
8y b2°€06'99€ 9T6STEHE 00" 081680 00°£90°0TZ 00" 00°€90°0TZ 533 SUOISSIWPE 007 0T LvE
0 00209'T 00 00" 00 00°209'T 00 002091 599} [eHOWAW 007 61 LYE
99z (00°887'€) 00°€92°S 00" 00°SEp'T 00°526'1 0o’ 00°5£6'T 5994 uondope 007 8T LbE
sor  (19°01€) 19°58¢ 00’ 00" 00°SLy 00" 00°SLy 3uncoe uodNe SI0PRYI0D ARty
58 18°052'86T 61642148 00" 80'EHHTLY 00°000°020'T 00 00°000°020°T saxe; Auadoig or'TIE
SAISSaId 159104 - ZE€  Juswipedsq
JNNIATY
00Z IqRIN - TET puUnd
pooy  suonoesuel] suonoesURL | SOOURIQUWINDUT  SUOIDBSUR] 1e6png SJUDLIPUBLY 196png uondidsa( JUNEDY JUnooDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alA ala YJUOA JUBLIND papuswy 196png pajdopy
srouy(] ‘A3uno)) purp; Y08
pLIsIa
UNo2Y dnjjoy apnPXJ 9AI9S31d
02/0£/90 - 61/10/.0 26uey 33eq 1910

}oday aduew.04idd 1obpng



21 4o £ abed

WY THEET:60 0202/S0/80 UO J9ARID Yo AQ UMy

16 £5°€59 L0197 (00°000°S) 00’ 009612 009612 00’ 000’S$ 19n0 Buijppoway Buipjing 00'99Z
001 vT 05°0£9'T 00’ 00’ $£70£9"T $£'0L9'T 00° 666'1$-000'1$ Juswdinbl 1 yoew 00'v9L
001 00* 00°05¥'S 00" 00’ 00°05+'S 00°05%'S 00° 666¥$-000'2$ sbutpjing 0079
001 00° 00°0£0°T 00’ 00° 00°0€0'T 00°0€ 00°000°T sdiysiaquiaw B sang 002¥9
4 99°004'T vE66L'T 00" WS 007005y (00°000°1) 00°005'S sjeuay 00°6£9
€9 1L°LvL'e 62°257'9 00 81778 0000001 00 00°000°01 20ueRUBUIRIY B SHeday 00°8€9
6 WL 81'cEe’s 00’ (6€°14L) 00°'TTT'0T 00'TTT'L 00°000€ [oARsL 00°€€9
GeT (14°805) 58061 00 8b'509 00°0b+'T 00°00T 00'0vE’1 SUOREIUNWILIOD 002€9
¥0T (¥6°8£8'S) ¥6'82£'€5T 00° 95°616'0Z 00°005'£¥1 00° 00°00S"LHT S3DIIBS |RUOISSDJOId 00'1€9
19 00°0T0'C 00°060°€ 00 (00°000°T) 00°001'S (00°006) 000009 uopednp3 g buturel L 00'0£9
€€ 90°0T0°0T ¥6'686' 00’ 00° 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST sjewyuy 007 00'82S
001 €L (T€8S 00" 00’ 00'¥85 00'+8S 00’ S|eJIpOLad B $1009 00°£2S
b 6718 1,81 00’ 00" 00°00S 00° 00°00S saseydingd pood 00928
¥0T1 (96'+5¥) 96'bSH'TT 00° (8'ELY 00'000°CT 00°000°9 000009 000°7$ Jopun dinb3 R oo jlews 00
$0T1 (s8°018) sgesT'6l 00’ 758181 00°€9%'81 00°€9Y'E 00°000'ST sayddng adueusjuiei/ieday 00'€2S
(o) (ETvLb'T) 09'€59'55¢ 00 £2°505°9T LE6L1'PST LE°6LT'PT 00°000°0¥C sajjddns bunesado 00°22S
801 (ss¥T) S5°L6T 00° 16'PT 00°€81 00°€81 00 sayddng 800 00128
S8 0£°£89 0L79L'€ 00’ 66°SE 00°05b'y 00" 0005+t BuiopD/wiolun 00'bT¥
001 08'99 0T T9T'THT 00° S¥°000'81 00°8ZT'TH1 00°000'T 00'8ZZ°0b1 siyaudg LjesH 34ojdw3 00°€TH
101 (¥6'8) $6'801'T 00* 90T 00°00T'1 00°00T'T 00’ 3WNIBA0 [eUOSRIS 0TI
09 wTT9's 85°88¢'8 00’ 18743 00°000'%1 (00°000°0T1) 00"000'+¢ 3WIUAA0 00T
101 (08'££9) 08'v¥8'c8 00’ 19%1L'T 00°£91°¢8 00"Lb¥'8C 00°02£'vS safiem g Sejes |euoseas (1] 8 414
001 85°92H'T 5907’15 00° £0°€58°€9 00°€€9'2€S 00° 00°€£9°7€S sabem pue salieles 00'11¥
JUDWIYOLIUF 3 B1E7 [EUHUY 007 dd - 80 Juduiledad gns
S{e3o
%58 16°€6£'91$ 21'9£9'¢6$ 00°03% 247e8'9% £9°624'011$ (££°€£6°06%) 00°€0b'10Z$ S3uaAg jeads g weahold 00Z dd - L0 Jusumedag gns
€T 00°S¥S 00097 00° 00’ 00°50Z 00° 00°S0Z sdiys1aquiaw 18 sang 002¥9
w 00°0vT 00°007 00* 00° 00°0+C 00° 00°0bC sjeyusy 00'6£9
+++ 00 00" 00° 00° 00 (00°0£8't) 00°0€8'y fugediidng g bunuld 00°5€9
+++ AT (ov'£SS) 00" 00° 00° (00°021'%) 00021’y |oAesL 00°€€9
0s T L88 8L'2/8 00’ 07'8ST 0070927 00’ 00°092'1 SUOREIIUNWILLICD 00'2€9
€01 (zo'vb) 20°209'1 00° 00°S 00855'T 00'80Z 00058 S3DIAIBS [RUOISSDJO.d 00°'1€9
+++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00° (00°000°S) 00°000'S uoneonp3 g buiurely 00°0£9
66 W 87’871 00" 00' 00'621 00°6ZT 00 sajjddns uoniuboday sakojdw3 00'62S
+++ (1z111) 1111 00 17111 00" (00°00%) 00°00S S|ea1pouad 8 sood 00°£2S
00T 00° 75°69¢’1 00° 00’ (4 (8p°012'S) 00°080"Z saseydind pood 00°92S
ST1 (66°cL1) 0T'19¢'T 00’ 66'€LT 1172811 (68'26v°€) 00'089't 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] jjlews 00'+2S
SJUDATJ _m_uvnm 3 Ea..mc‘i 007 d4 - LO wcwEﬁman qns
JAIISAId 159404 - TE ucw:bx_mawa
ISNAdXA
00Z IqeIN - TET_ puny
pooy suonoesue. suolesuRL | saouesquIndug suopdesuel| 106png SJUSWPUIWY 106png uondunsag JuNoNY JUNOJDY
/P3sn % LA - 3196png aLA ata YIUO JuBnD papuswy 196png pardopy
srourpf] “3uno) purs] Y0¥

JuNo2DY dnjjoy apnjox3
0Z/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 dbuey s1eQ

110day Sduew.o0idd 1°obpng

PLNSIA
IAIISAIJ
15310,]




21 Jo g abeq

WY T#€T:60 0202/S0/80 U0 JaAR) Jar Aq uny

001 80’ 767£59'T 00° 00 00'859'T 00°80¢C 00°05%°1 Buiioin/wiogiun 00'¥TH
(8 90°£9¢'6 07'¥90'59 00 06'£ET°L 9TIEY'VL (b2 6£0'T) 00°1£8°SL Sjyauag |edH adhojdwa 00°€TH
001 9€" 970201 00 00" 00°TZ0'T 00°1¢ 00°000'T AWIHAAQ 00°TIH
8S 60'6v6'TC 16°050'2E 00 97'97C’1 00°000'SS 00° 00°000'SS sabem B saue|esS [euosess oT'TTH
06 01'p15'61 06°088'641 00 81'/8C'€C 00'S6£'661 00" 00565661 sabem pue saliejes 00° 1T+
wucm:wuc_mz\mw_um__umm - 87 Em.&tcamﬂ ans
%S8 $1'¥60'40¢$ 98°695'SET'1$ 00°0$ 12 1+6'59$ 00'099'6£E'T$ (00°9£+'2813) 00'960°225'1$ Sieic] uopensSIINUPY - 0T  Juswuedsq ans
9/ 9b°556'6 $5'66£°95T 00 £9'2€57C 00°SS€'902 (00°00£'2) 00'559'802 sapuaby J3Y10 03 Jaysuel) 166
09 15°98¢'6 65°€TT'PT 00’ 88'S8/ 00'00S'€T 00" 00°00S’€2 394 SDIMIBS pIeD HPALD 00°€48
001 05 05°££9'S8 00 00" 00'8£9's8 00* 00°8£9°58 150193U] 00248
001 00 00°000'592 00’ 00 00000592 00" 00000592 fedpuid 00°148
001 9T PH6EHT 00° 00 00°S6€"vT (0oo'szz'o1) 00'021'sT 666'$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoep 00'+9£
€8 90" 1ZL Y 86'€75'2C 00" 781291 ¥0'S¥T'LT (96°525°2€) 0014265 {enyenuod 3pISINO 00'¥b9
iL 6£°0€6'C 1°HS8'TT 00 00 00'58£'91 00° 0058291 sdiysiaquiawi @ sang 00'¢h9
001 4y 96°€€0'9 00 00’ 8v'b£0'9 8b'HE0’9 00 s|ejuay 00°6£9
001 00* 00°Eb9 00* 00" 00°€b9 00°€¥9 00 dueURUR B Siledy 00'8€9
€/ 10vb1'y 66'627'1T 00 06°'1T 00'bLE'ST 00°11€’8 00°€90°Z Suneoidng g Bunuug 00°S£9
S6 00501 00°256'T 00 00°S6€ 00°£50'C 00°2€S'T 00°52S Buiysiiand 00'¥€9
61 £LvTT9 LTSTY'T 00" 00° 000552 00" 00°0SS'Z T 00°€€9
S8 80°SL2'T 76'890'2 00" 20°b0'T 00'bbE's 00° 00'vbE'S SuoReEdIUNLIWIOD 00°Z€9
€8 90"bTH' LT $6°28L'V8 00 £€°(S9'y 00°£61'201 00°Z8b'SC 00'STL'9 SVIAIIS [RUOISSDJOI] 00°T€9
€1 00°0vL'T 00°092 00 00 00°0002 00 00'000C uopeonp3 g Busurel) 00°0£9
0 00'6¥5'T 00° 00 00" 00°6v5'T (00°000'2) 00'6vS'E s|edipoLad 18 $300g 00°£2S
001 SS'TH SH°094'ST 00 0065 00°208'ST (00°680'99) 00'168'18 saseYdINd POO 00°92S
8 9T PST6H6T 00 86'6€T 00'0£9'€C 00°002'6 00'0E¥F1 00014 42pun dinb3 1 sjooy ||lews 0025
0 00'00Z 00 00° 00 00°00¢ 00° 00°00Z saddng soueusjuiejy/ieday 00°€2S
6L ¥1'098'9T $0'952'9 00° 00" 8v'911'18 (z5°e8v'8€) 00°009°6171 sayjddns asipueysiaw doys Yo SO'TeS
S6 66'55S 106601 00 'Ly 00°S0S'TT (oo'sT1’cT) 00°029'C saiiddns bunesado 00°22s
6€ 01'250'T 06'2£9 00" 00’ 00°s2L'T 00 00's2L'1 sa)ddns 23W0 00°'12S
8€ S9'19Z'1 SE'89/L 00 00° 00°0£0°C 00" 00°0£0°C Buipold/wiosiun 00'¥1H
86 05944 05°0€9'61 00" 08'87€’9 00°£0t'0S 00° 00°£0%"0S Syauag pjesH aakojdwiz 00°€TH
€ Sb'696 §6°0€ 00" 00" 00'000'T 00°000'T 00" SWIAAO [eUOSES (487
0s 85'S¥S WSS 00" 61'8 00°001'T 00° 00°00T'T SWIBAO 00°ZTH
1S H'8€T'SL 65°656'9L 00 £9'895°C 00'86T 251 (00°006'14) 00'860'¥¢Z sabep R saLejes jeuoseas oT'TIP
66 £2'801°C Lr'ae 00 95'TEEET 00'08¢'¥12 00°005°C 00°08£'112 sabem pue sapejes 00'TTH
ucnensiuupy - 01 u:mEtman qng
S|RIC ).
%66 9b'SYE'81$ §9°'206'74T'1$ (00°000°s$) 8'hv6'ETT$ 11°€52°982'1$ 11°78£'64$ 00°1/8°902'1$ JUDWILDIIUT 1B 1€ |eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswliedsg gns
JAITS3id I58404 - ZE  Juswi ma.wa
ASNIdX3
00Z IBIN - TET  punyg

p.ood suonoesuel | suopesuel | S9oURIGWINDOUT SUOnoRSURL | 1bpng SJUSWPUSBWY 10bpng uofdudssq JUNodY Junoy
/Pesn o% QLA - 396png aLa ala HIuop Jusln) papuswy 186png peydopy

souypj] Kuno)) prep) Y00y

JUNo20Y dnjjoy Spnjox3
02/0£/90 - 61/70/L0 2buey a1eQ

310d3ay 2ouew.0413d }obpng

pIsIq
IATISII]

189101



T1 40 6 abed WV TH:ET:60 020Z/50/80 U0 JaARID) JS( Aq uny

18 (€z'€8) £CEET 00 00° 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST JunOddE uonIdNe SI0IRY{0D ar1ie
S8 6£°6L0"v 19'S€6'SC 00" £8LE5'9ET 00°S10'662 00" 00°ST0’662 saxe) Ayasdold o1°'11E
SAIBSAId 199104 - TE  luduntedaq
INNINTY
DU139Y SAIDSDI 159404 - ZET  puny
$6'¥79'516$ (b6'529'076$) 00°000'S$ 10'ETL'V6¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ) 00°0$ S|EI0) 00Z IqEeIN - TET  pund
%06 1¥°998°TEE £6°798'450°E (007000°S) 79'909'cb 00'82£'78€'€ (00°002°€ST) 00'876°S€S"E STIV1IOL ISN3dX3
%¢£9 ' 164'85C'T 65"9ET'bET'T 00° £9'6TE8ES 00'82£'78¢E'€ (00"002'€ST) 00"8Z6°SES’E SIVLOL 3NNIATY

s|el0] 00Z 1qeIN - TET  Pund

%06 14°998'76€$ £6°'798'v50'¢$ (00°000'6$) 79°909'cHT$ 00'82/'785'c$ (00"007°€51$) 00°826'S£5°E$ STIVLOL ISNIdXI
%06 [+'998°zEE$ £5°T98'bS0'ES (00°000°5$) 79'909'€4T$ 00'822'78€°€$ (00°002'51$) 00'876'5€5'€$ gﬁm_.r 2AIDS34d 159404 - TE  Juswedag

S{eI0L
%001 £5°'1$ 8TSv6'61$ 00°0$ 00°0% 18°9v6'61$ 18°96'5$ 00°000'41$ UOIIEAIISUOD '8 YD1EIsSIY 007 - Dy judwipedsq ans
001 90° P6'ESH'ST 00 00’ 00'$S+'81 00°pSH'8T 00 s3UabY JBYI0 03 JaJSURIL 21166
66 06’ 01°601 00 00" 00°01T 00°011 00" [en}R)RU0) SPISINO 00++9
4+ 00* 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" (00"009) 00°009 sjeyuay 00°6£9
+++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00" (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 1oAesL 00'€£9
00T iy ¥T628 00 00" 18'628 18628 00° S2DIMIBS |RUOISS3J0.d 00°'1€9
001 00° 00°€SS 00’ 00’ 00°€SS (00"2¥€) 00006 S3seYDINg PO04 00'92S
+4+ 00 00 00 00’ 00 (00°005°2) 00°00SC saijddng bunesado 00°7zS

UOIIBAIDSUO) 1§ YOIEISDY 007 - DY chEtmawD qang

%858 £8'1£9°c6$ 29'908'2£S$ 00°0$ [8'/68'8v$ Sh'8E¥'979% S'088'vES 00°855'165$ SjeI0] SoURUdIUIRW /SAIIDeRY - T  Jusuwledag gns
00T 00* 00°€v8's 00" 00’ 00°€v8’E 00°E¥8’E 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Judwdinb3 8 Yoew 00"¥9Z
00T 00 61°000'% 00° 00’ 61°000'% 67°000't 00° 666v$-000'7$ sbupjing 00292
vl 66°C10°E 10°£85'8 00* 06’814 00°009'1T 00°029 00°086°07 [enesuo) SpISINO 00'¥%9
6L 70°050'T 86°6v6'€ 00" 00°0€€ 00'000'S 00°000'T 00°000°c . sjejuay 00°6£9
S6 8/°755°C TT°000'0S 00° 06'10S 00°€55¢S 00°€S6'¥C 00009°22 20ueURUIR B SJieday 00859
L8 PO'Tr'ST 96'S/+'001 00 £€'689'TT 00°006'STT 00 00°006S1T S30IMIBS ANIRN d1and 00°££9
001 00’ 00°5£9 00 00° 00529 00°5£9 00’ Buysignd 00'vE9
S8 6THCT 14614 00’ $STIT 00°08 00" 00'0v8 suopesIUNWIWOD 00Z€9
16 ¥6°0TE°C 90°61£'2C 00’ 00007 00'0£9'v2 00* 00°0£9'+T SDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1£9
0 00'06T 00° 00° 00’ 00'061 00’ 00°061 uoneonp3 3 buturel) 00°0£9
69 £9°pSE‘T LE°SYO'E 00" 00’ 00°00¥'t 00° 00°00¥'t 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 18 sjooL |jews 002
¥8 Y6'EEC'Y 90" 1¥5'CT 00 0£'601°C 00°524'9T 00' 00°5£4'9C saliddng soueusjuie/ieday 00°€ZS
v 16°£64'1T 61'6£6'CE 00 9T'¥8%'T 00°LLY'¥Y 00 00°LLb'bb saijddns bupesado 00°22S
0 00°0S 00 00 00" 00°0S 00 00°0S sayddns 32140 00°12S

IdueUdUIRK /SaIORY - 8T Juswedag gns
QAIOSAI I50104 - TE  Juswpedaq

JSNIdX3
007 IGRIN - TET pund
pood suolpesueRl] suorpesuel | SIdURIGINDUT SUoIDesuRLf 19bpng SJUBIpUILIY 196png uondudsag Junoddy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA aLis YIUOJ Juan) papusiuy 196png paydopy
stourf] 43n0)) PUPEE] Y00H
0>uwwmo.w«wmﬂ
JUNO0JDY dnjjoy opnjox3 d

02/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 2buey =3eQ }S910]

Jodoy 2ouew.o0idd obpng



T Jo 01 abed WY TH:ET:60 0Z0Z/S0/80 UO JaARI) Jo[ Aq Uy

£0°668'Lb$ £6'08E'E$ 00°0$ 16'860°£01$ 00°082'15$ (00°000sH$) 00°082°96% S|e10] SUT qer] MBS 358404 ~ EET  pund
%L6 6£°095'9 1T6EH'8TT 00" LL86'T 00"000'52T 00°000'S¥ 00°000°081 SIVLOL ISNIdXE
%08 78°65Y'bS 81°078'12¢C 00° 89°€80°0TT 00°082'9£¢C 00° 00°082°9L¢ STVLOL INNIATY

$|R10] SUT GEI PAIISBAd 359404 - EET  pund

Y%L6 6£°095'9% 176£H'8178 00°0$ £/'v86'T$ 00'000'52¢$ 00°000'Sk$ 00°000°081$ STVLOL ISNAdXT
%L6 6/°095'9% 12°654'8128 00°0$ LLY86'TS 00°000'6Z2$ 00°000'S¥$ 00°000'081$ S|PI0] BAIBSBI 358404 - 2 JueiiLiedsq
001 00 00°226’6E 00° 00" 00'226'6€ 00'CT6’6€ 00 s9puaby JaYIO 03 Jojsuel| 1166
96 62°£TL'9 1£°0S€'8L1 00° LL'986'T 00°8£0'S81 00'8£0'S 00000081 dueinsuy 00'9€9
+++ (05°991) 05'991 00" 00 00" 00° 00 SIDIAIBS [RUOISSJOId 00'1€9
BAIBS3id IS804 - ZE pcmEﬁmawD
3SN3dX3
%08 78'65b'4S$ 81'08°1¢7¢$ 00°0$ 89°€80°01 14 00°082'9/2$ 00°0$ 00°082°9/¢$ SIV101L INNIATY
%08 78°657'¥5$ 81°028'1¢¢$ 00°0$ 89'€80°011$ 00°082°922$ 00°0% 00°082'92$ S|R10) BAIDSDI 359404 - TE  JudwedaQ
ST1 (8c'61) 8E'6bT 00° 00° 00°0€T 00" 00°0€T 06, 3584831 S4019]|0D 0£'19€
6bE (ec28+'0) £E/8r'E 00° 8E'6C1 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T sbujuled Juaunsaaul 0T'19¢
wl (8£:29) 8,71 00° 00* 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST JunodYE LORINE SI01I3)|0D TTIE
64 1£°620'4S 69°0£6'L1T 00° 0£°¥56'60T 00'000'S£2 00 00'000'54¢ saxe} Apadosd 01'TIE
SAIISBId ISal0d - ZE usuinedsg
ANNIATY
SUJ ger] aAlosald 159104 ~ €T pung
98'208'cZ$ (98°208'cZ$) 00'0$ 75'€61°201$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% S[RI0L DA13DY SAIBSAU 159404 - ZET pung
%P6 60°78¢'61 16'7£5'78C 00° 0E'LTY'vE 00°S16'10€ 00° 00°ST6'T0€ STVLOL ISNIdXT
%98 S6'¥81'EY S0°0££'85¢C 00° 78°079'9€1 00°S16'10€ 00 00°516'10€ SIVL0L INNIATY

S|R10] 9H139Y DAISSIUd 159404 - ZET  pund

%b6 60'78¢'61$ 16°265'782% 00°03% 0ELTr'vES 00°S16'10£$ 00°0% 00°S16'T0€$ STVLOL ISNAdX3
%b6 60'28¢'61$ 162£5'282% 00°0$ 0E'L2r'vES 00'ST6'10€$ 0003 00°S16'10£$ S|RI0| DAIDSBI 3SBI04 - ZE  Judpedsg
¥6 60'28¢'61 16°2€5'28C 00° 0ELTh'bE 00°ST6'T0E 00 00'516°10€ SUWI 0Z€IY
BALRSDId 153104 - TE  Juswnedaq
ISNIdX3
%98 S6'¥81'ch$ S0°0££'857% 00°0% 78°029'951$ 00'ST6'T0E$ 00'0$ 00'S16'10€$ STIVLOL INNIATY
%98 S681'cr S0"0£L'857$ -00'0$ 78°029°9€1$ 00°S16'T0E$ 00°0$ 00'$16°'10€$ S|e10] BAIBSDId 3SBI04 - T  Juswuedeq
60T (vLet) $£€91 00° 00’ 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 06, 15919]Ul S 1013}j0D 0€'19¢
€T vL6L) LY L6E'E 00° 5678 00'009C 00’ 00'009'C sbuiuies Juaunsaaul 0T°'19€
BAIBSAI JSRI04 - ZE  luswedsy
INNIATY
31139y BAIDSAId 1S3I04 ~ ZTET  pung
p.ooy suonoesued | suoIesuR. | sIdURIQUINDUT suonoeSUR. | 19bpng SJUAUPUBWY 196png uondudsSayg N0y Junoday
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ALA alA YUOW JudNn) papuswy 196png paydopy
stoufjf 43eno) puEps| Yooy
PLISI
JuUNoddY dnjjoy apnpPx3 CLRELE R |

02/0£/90 - 61/10/L0 2buey s1eQ }S210]

310day 2o3uew.o0lidd 19bpng



71 Jo 11 abed WY THET:60 0202/50/80 U0 Janeld ysr Aq uny

(£€"+8Y'E8YS) LE€20'8L1$ 00'0$ 8E'182'9ST$ (00'19%°50¢€$) (00°'19b50€$) 00°0% s|ejo Jd] 3on43su0) 1§ SIs3104-dojdAad -~ SEE  punyg
%81 96'84b'01S $0'ZSH'0T1 00 L8y 00°T€6°029 00°T9%'S0€ 00°0L¥'STE SIVIOL 3ISNIdX3
%16 65°¥66'9C T¥°SLb'88C 00 01°29Z'£5T 00°04b'STE 00 00°04b'STE STIVLOL 3NN3ATY

sjey0) sduil IPNIISuo) g sisalog-dojeasq - SE€E  puny

%81 96°8/b'016$ $0'75H'011$ 00°0$ 2088 00'1£6'029% 00'T9¥'S0E$ 00°0/¥'S1ES SIVLOL 3SNIdXE

%81 96'8/t'015$ $0'7SH'011$ 00°0$ 7L°08v% 00'1£6'029% 00°19+'50€$ 00'04b'STES S[eI0L SAIDSIUd 359404 - TE  Juslupedsq

+++ (vereev'cr) PEEEY'TT 00 00 00 00° 00° 000°6$ 1aA0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892

€7 00°1€6'8€S 00°000'¢8 00 00 00°1€6°029 00'T9tS0€ 00°0£b'STE 000°ST$ Jan0 ainpnaseyu] 007494

+++ (z2'stv'1) wSsw't 00° L 08y 00° 00" 00° $sa1604d Ut UORONISUOD 00°592

+++ (86'26S'Y) 86'76S" 00 00" 00" 00 00 666'4T$-0007$ S4njonnsesu] 00°€9Z

DAIDSII 158104 ~ TE  Judwipedsq
ASNIdX3

%16 65'¥66'92$ IH'S/¥'887$ 00°0% 01°29¢'£51$ 00°0Zb'S1ES 00'0$ 00°04p'STES SWLOL INNIATY

%16 65'+66'97$ 15'S/b'887$ 00'0$ 01'297'451$ 00°04p'STES 00°0$ 00'0/b'STES S|PI0] BAIBSUd ISB404 - ZE  Jusuniedag

689 (9€°2¥1) 9€'TULT 00" 00 00°ST 00 00°S¢ 06, 15943}U1 $,10109]10D 0€°19€

LLEY (zz'102'9) e’ 00 S6°Z8T 00°'SH1 00 00'St1T sBuiues JuaussAuL 01°19¢

8LE (15°081) 18°SbT 00’ 00’ 00°S9 00 00°59 junodde uondNe s10303)j0D [4 3843

68 89'€TS EE TETIL18T 00 S1'6£0'(ST 00°S€T'STE 00" 00°S€2'STE soxe} Apadold 0T°11€

JAIISDI }53104 - TE usuedaq
ANNIATY
1dwiy PnIsuo) g s1sas04-dofRAag - SEE  pund
(98'81+'2$) 98'81t'7$ 00'0% 7£'860£9% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|eI0 L VSSId SAIDSDI 359104 - 9ET  puny
%8 8£°89CC¢E 79°£15°€9T 00° €L°£8/'81 00982561 00 00°98£'S61 SIVLOL 3SN3IdX3
%S8 75'6v8'62 8b'9€6'59T 00" 50°988's8 00'98£'561 00 00'98£'S6T SIVLOL INNIATY

SIPI0L VSSId 9AIaS3Id 159404 - 9ET  pund

%8 8£'892°2€$ 79°L1S'€91$ 00°0$ £/°/8L'81% 00°98£'S61$ 00°0$ 00'98£°S61$ STVLOL ISNIdXI
%b8 8£'8922¢$ 79°L15'€91$ 00°0$ £L°/8L'81$ 00'98£'561$ 00°0$ 00°98£'S61$ S|PI0] SAIBSBUG 359104 - ZE  Jusipedsq
¥8 8€°8972E 79°£15'€91 00 €£°484'81 00'982'S61 00’ 00°98¢£'S6T 2.e2IPIN/VDI 0T'ETP
ARSI I50404 - TE  JusLpeddg
ISNIX3
%58 75°6p8°62$ 81°9£6'G9T$ 00'0% 50'988'58% 00°98£'S613$ 00°0$ 00'98£'S61$ STVLOL INNIATY
%58 75°6v8°62$ 8b'9£6'591$ 00°0% S0'988°G8$ 00'98£'G61$ 00°0$ 00°98£'561$ SieI0] BAIISBId ISBIO4 - TE Judwmeda(
90T (0€"9) 0€°90T 00 00 00°00T 00 00°001 06, 353433u! S,40103]10D 0€'19€
1z (£1°288) L1°TE0'E 00 8L°L6 00°005C 00 00°00SC sbujuiea JuauRssAU] 01'79¢
8/1 (0+'99) 0b'181 00 00 00's8 00 00°S8 3UNOJDE UORdNE SI0YR|0D aTIe
¥8 6€" b5’ 0E 19°9%9'291 00 £T7'88L'S8 00°'TOT’'€6T 00 00°T0T'E6T soxey Apadold 01'TIE
JAIISDId 158104 - TE EwEtmamD
INNIATY
VSSId 3AI9S34d 353104 - 9ET  puny
P9y suonoesuelj suonoesuel | SgouelIquinduy suonoesuely uwm_u:m Sjusiipuswy ume:m co_untumwo junody JUNOXDY
/P3SN % QLA - 3ebpng ALA ala YIUOW Juaiin) papuswy 18bpnd paydopy
stouyf] Kyuno)) pueE] Y0¥
PLISIJ
Junoddy a::om o9pN|IXg QEOwQHAH

18310,

0Z/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 @buey a1eq
}oday acuewioLdd 19bpng




TT Jo 71 abed WV TH€T:60 0202/50/80 Uo Janesd yar Aq uny

£1°400°098$ (£1°592°941°1$) _ 00°000'S$ 98'/9Z'++0'1$ (00°192'11£$) (00°1¥S'£20b$) 00°082°96% SjeI0 L puess
%98 €6°C1£'860°T 20907959 (00°000°S) 98°5¥8'£8L 00"025'6£9'L 00'160°299 00°62+'££6"9 SIVLOL ISNAdXT
%EL 90°81£'856'T $6°0¥6'69€'S 00° TETT'ZER’T 00°652°82€'L 00°085'+S¢C 00°60£'€L0"L STVLOL 3NNIATY

s|e10] puess

stouty[[ XyEnoy) prept Yoq

PISIA
IAIISAIIJ

15910

JuUNodoy dnjjoy opnpPx3
02/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 dbuey a3eq
}10day 2ouew.o01d3d 19bpng




1T Jo T abed

Wd 90:Zt:+0 0202/90/80 UO sones) Ja[ Aq uny

60'Z8T°LETS %t $8°'26/4'78b'T$ STLET'bO0T$ 00°0% ST'ZET'POTS 00°0£6'985'2$ 00'0$ 00°0£6'985'2$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
60'78T°LETS %t 58'264'78b'T$ ST'/E1'b01$ 00'0$ ST'ZET'H0T$ 00°0£6'985°¢$ 00°0$ 00'0£6'985°2$ S|PI0 L DAISSBI 352104 - ZE  Jusuiiedsg
60'C6b’26% %01 95°859'565$ Pb THE'Y9$ 00°0$ P IHEb9$ 00°000'099% 00'0$ 00°000°099$ Sielc) gnjg uerpuy - 6 uswiedsq gns
00* +++ (05°s€) 05°SE 00 0S'SE 00 00 00 BnudAYY di] - Snoaue|jRosIy 96'69€
00002 +++ 00° 00" 00" 00 00 00* 00 SNUSABI IBLRO - SNOSURJIISIA ¥6'69¢
06'0S0°61 L €£°79L'STT Teee's 00 Yeaixa 007000'SZT 00° 00"000'S¢T SUOISS3DU0D Ynig pul £5'29¢
00'0LT 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SUONBAISS3 J3}{BYS Ynig pul 95°29¢
8b'8€6'E 8 S2'€ST'0€ STLT 00 ST'L'T 00"000°€€ 00 00°000€E s994 doys o.d 80°/bE
00 4 6111869 18'881'1 00 18°881°T 00°000'1Z 00° 00°000'1£ sassed uoseas ynig uelpu] bO'LbE
1L°€£1°69 4 6£'998'8.E 19°€ET’1S 00 19°€€T'TS 00'000°0ch 00 00°0000EY $99y 4|06 ynig ueipu] €0°LbE
Hnig uelpuy - 76 juswiedsg gng
00'559°72$ %81 £1°65/'2E1$ L8'v£9'8T% 00°0$ (8'v/9'8C% 00°0€¥191$ 00°0% 00°0E¥'1913 S[EI0L Japunyy pnot - 16 lusuipedaq gns
05°580°1 €1 00£8¢'L 00°€TT'T 00 00'€TT'T 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 sales taquul 10°26€
00'¥ST'T €1 00°T4b'01 00'625'1 00 00°625°T 00'000°CT 00 00°000CT SUOISS3OUOD JUS1 3809 puny] pnoT §5°29€
00'b1E'ST St 00°00b'ST 0000902 00 00°009°0C 000009 00 000009 sj{ejual Jeoq 4opuny | pno ¥S'29€
00°00€ G- 00°S5S8'T (00°s2) 00" (00°s2) 00°08+'1 00" 00°08%'T UOHRAJIS3I JR)RYS J3puny| pno €5°29¢
00 0 00°00¢ 00" 00 00 0000 00 00002 S99 weibold dAIBSLd 353104 L0°1bE
00" 0 00°0SLt 00’ 00 00 00°0S.'v 00* 00°0S.'¥ $99) Jwiad Asdydae sapunyy pno SO°LbE
05°'108'8 9 £1°266'C8 £8'£05'S 00" 18'£05'S 00°005'88 00 0000588 39 J2puUny| pno7 20°LYE
opunyy pnot - 16 ucmEﬁma@O ang
00'bE0°LT$ %9 91°6£9°091% 8'0Z1°11$ 00°0% $8°02T'11$ 00°008°1£1$ 00°0% 00°008°T/1$ S[EI0L HSMIUNEL - 06  3usinedaq gns
00'SLb 11 007909°Z 0068 00 00'68 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 Saes Jaquil L 10°6€
00'09 +++ (00°09) 00°09 00 0009 00 00 00 SNUBABI 30 - SNOBULIISIN ¥6°69€
00°z€ee 1) 00'196' 00°6€S 00 00°6€S 00°00S'S 00 00°005‘S SUOISSOUOD oMIul|(T 75'29¢
00°0b0°T € 00°'STH'T 00'S8 00 00°58 00°005°C 00" 00°00S'C SUONRAIDS3I J3YBYS OMILHT 15°79€
00'St +++ 00 o0 00 00 00" 00" 00 S|ejual a1q Yemiul 6v"79€
00" 0 00"00€ 00° 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99 UINId1 Ou A deMmiull|] 10°/¥€
00'Z80°ST 9 9T'£Sb'SHT v8'Tbs'6 00" ¥8°2pS'6 007000551 00 00°000'5ST S99 Yomiul|t 00°LbE
ASMIUIIL - 06 JuBwiedaQ 9GNS
00°0$ %0 00°00£'€65°T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°00£°£65°1$ 00'0% 00'00£°€65°1$ Sjejol uonessiuupy - 0T Juswiedsq ang
00 0 007005 00 00 00 00°00S"Z 00" 00"005°Z $22.n0s 3eaisd 44 suoRNqUILOD 0T'¥9€
00 0 00°00Z 00" 00" 00 00700 00" 00°00£ 06, 35949]U1 5,40333]|0D) 0£'19¢
00 0 00°000ST 00 00 00 00°000'ST 00 00°000°ST sbujuses Juaunsaaul 0T'19¢
00" 0 00°000'S6T 00 00 00’ 007000561 00" 00"000°S61 3NUdARI Juswade|day ST'SEE
00° 0 00°00S 00° 00" 00’ 00005 00 00005 unodde UORINE SI0333)|0D 44853
00 0 00°000°S4€’T 00" 00 00° 00°000°SLE'T 00 00°000'S£E'T soxe) Apadold 0T'TIE
uonensiviupy - o1 EwEﬁman ans
JAIISAId 159404 - ZE  Juawpedsqg
INNIATY
SAIDSDId IS804 -~ OET  pung
(LA 134 Jo1d p,o9Yy suonRDRSURL | suoiesues | s9ouelqundul suopoesued 196png SJUBWPUBLY 196png uondudsag Junoooy Junony
/P3SN % ALA - 396png ala ali YIUOW Juauin) papuawy 396png paydopy R
stouyy] K3wno) puesy oy

Junoday dnjjoy apnjPx3
0Z/1€/L0 ®1eQ 0] JBDA |BDSI4

JModoy 9duew.oidd 326png

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




11 Jo 7 abeq

Wd 90210 0702/90/80 UO J9ARID J3[ AQ uny

00’ 0 00°S/T 00" 00" 00 00°5/1 00’ 00°S/1 buysiand 00°v€9
68'9/L ¥1 92°290's YL L18 00 vLLT8 00°088's 00" 00°088'S SUOHEDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
00* 0 00°54£'9 00 00 00 00°SZ£9 00° 00°52£°9 S3DINIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1£9
00 0 00002t 00" 00 00 00°002'T 00 00°002' uoneanp3 g buluiel | 00°0£9
5°80S 6 0L°628'p 0£'SLb 00" 0£'SLp 00°S0£’s 00" 00°S0€'S saseydind pood 00925
90°€SE €1 ¥L€91°T 9T'91E 00" 92'91¢ 00'085'C 00 00°08v'C 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 33 sjoo]_ |jews 00'+2S
16°0€h 4 8H°€10'T2 S 10b 00 5100 00'STH'1Z 00" 00°STH'1C sayddng aoueusyuiely/seday 00°€2S
96'859°C 4 99'868'67 PE'105 00° vE'T0S 00°00+°0€ 00 00°00t'0€ saiddng bunesado 00225
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00001 sa1ddng 200 00'125
05°05€ 0 00°058'T o0’ 00 00° 00'058'T 00 0008’1 Buipop/wiopun 00'¥TH
0£'962'€ z SE06Y°6L $9°600C 00’ §9°'600'C 00'00518 00" 00°005'18 Siyauag yiesH ssAojdwy 00°ETH
00" 0 00°0002 00" 00° 00 000002 00’ 00"000'Z WILAAO 00T
00°259 8 00°052°£2 00°00€'C 00° 00°00£’2 00°055'6Z 00 00°055'6C sabem 1 salie|es jeuosess or'TTY
62°65+'8 L £5'829'022 P 1LK'9T 00* LB TLH9T 00°00T'££2 00 00°001°£E¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
ASMILLIT - 06 u,cwrcfmmma ang

95°/18'8$ %ot 85'208'895$ 'L60'STS 00'0$ WL67'ST$ 00°001°v65$ 00°0% 00°001°¥65$ S|E10] uoReNSIUILPY - 0T  JuswWyedsq gns
00" +++ (00°000°2) 00'000°Z 00" 000002 00 00" 00’ 007 IqeIN 03 Jaysuel | bL166
00 0 00022211 00° 00° 00* 00°022'211 00 00°02¢'2IT sauRby JBYI0 03 J9ysuRLL T1°166
00 0 00'S09'pST 00" 00" 00* 00°'S09'¥ST 00' 00°S09"ST 159.49)u] 00°¢/8
00* 0 00°0058¢Z 00" 00 00° 0000582 00 00"005'82 000'S$ 420 Juawdinb3 B yoew 0089
LT€6 8 £1°960°0€ L8'EPY'T 00’ L8EPH'T 00°0¥52E 00 00°0¥5°2€ [en3enuod SpISINO 00'++9
00° 0 00°529'61 00 00 00 00°5£9'6T 00 00°5£9°61 sdiysiaquiawi )3 sanq 0029
00° 0 00005 00" 00 00* 00°00S 00° 00°00§ dueusjuIeK g saieday 00'8€9
Tt T PE'6E6'T 99'01 00° 99°01 00°056'T 00° 00°0S6'T Buneoydng g Sunuid 00°S€9
00 0 00°526'T 00" 00° 00’ 00'SZ6'T 00° 00°526'T Buiysiand 00'4£9
00 0 00°5/8'T 00 00’ 00° 00'5/8'C 00 00°5£8'C EZCITN 00°€£9
80'96T a 10°€L2'T 6£90€ 00* 6£'90€ 000852 00 000852 SuOREIUNWIWOD 0029
00’ 0 00°S01'8¢ 00 00* 00* 00°501'82 00" 00°501°8¢ SI0IAIBS [BUOISSJ0.d 00'1€9
00* 0 00"00£'s 00 00 00" 00°00£'s 00 00°00£'S uoneanp3 g bulures). 00°0£9
00 0 00'0ST 00" 00° 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST saseyding poo 00°92S
66'6%9 0 00°00€ o0 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000°1$ 42pun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'¥2S
00 0 00°SET’T o0’ 00’ 00° 00°'SET'T 00 00°SET’T sayjddng aoueusjuiep/ieday 00°€2S
00 0 00°00b 00" 00 00" 0000t 00 00°00% salddng bupessado 00°22S
80'p 1 81°96€ 4% 00 [AgS 00°00% 00" 00°00% salddns 8oW0 00°'12S
00001 0 00°00% 00" 00’ 00° 0000t 00 00"00% Buipopd/wogun 00°4TH
092991 11 SPLIS'TY GG'Z8E’S 00 §5°z8g’s 00°006°S 00* 00°006"9% siyousg WjesH dskojdwy 00'ETH
T€°180'9 L £6°680'EHT £0°0ST°0T 00" £0°0S1°0T 00°0¥2'cS1 00 00°0bT’EST sabem pue sauteles 00'TTH

uoensiuiupy - Ot ucwEu\_QOD qng
DAIDSDId J59404 ~ ZC wcwc\_ﬁmmwo
ISN3dX3
IAIDSILd 1S2I04 - OET  pund
QLA 1e3) Joud p.o3Y suonoesuel | suopesues | seouelqunouy suonoesuel | 19bpng SJUBWPUIWY 196png uondudSa( JUNOIDY JUNoNY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata ala YIUOW Jusln) papuswy 126png paydopy

stour|(| “4yeno)) puep] Yooy

JUNOMY dnjjoy apn|Px3
0T/1€/L0 ®3eQ 03 JedA |BdSly
JModoy aduew.ioLdd 396png

pIsIq
IATISII]

18910,




171 Jo ¢ abed Wd 90:2:+0 0202/90/80 Uo Jaael) Jar Aq umy

00 0 00°009'1 00" 00’ 00’ 000091 00° 000091 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B wep 00"+9/
00 0 00"000'€ 00° 00’ 00° 00000'S 00 00°000S 666¥$-000"¢$ sbuiping 00°79¢
18°/2L ¥ YT LOPTT 98'7€S 00* 98°2¢S 00°000¢T 00° 000001 {enoequoD spIsIing 009
00" 0 00'S¥T 00° 00’ 00" 00°S¥C 00" 00°S¥C sdiyssaquisw B sanq 00°2k9
Sh'SE L 0£"v5Y 0L's€ 00 04'se 00°00S 00° 00008 s|euay 00'6£9
£1'686 8¢ 066£27°L 01°09'C 00° 01°092'C 00°000°0T 00° 0000001 soueuslulep 3 siedsy 00°8£9
weiy 14 75'85°91 85°STH 00 8b'STH 00°00021T 00° 00°000°£T $a0IMS AN JNand 00°££9
00" L 000z 00°0€ 00’ 00°0€ 0005+ 00° 0005t 6bunedidng g bunuid 00°5£9
00’ 0 00"00S 00" 00° 00° 00°00S 00" 00°00S Buwysigng 00°¥£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°005°T (ELCITR 00°€£9
12788 11 LL'6126 £T061'T 00’ €T°061°T 00°0T+°0T 00 00°0TH0T suoRedIUNWWO) 00°2€9
00'TH 0 98'GET9T $16C 00 yi'6T 00°591°9T 00° 00°591°91 SIS [UOISSJOId 00°1€9
00° 0 00°000'S 00 00 00’ 00°000"€ 00° 00°000°€ uonesnp3 g buiutesy. 00°0£9
9b°6£9 0T ST'S8L'T SLbIL 00° SLYIL 00005’ 00’ 00°005°€ SaseydIng poo 00°92S
66°69 0 00°0¥1' 00° 00" 00° 00°0b1'% 00 00°0¥1'y 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sj00 . [lews 00+
ob'86b 1 207 LLEET 86'C¢T 00° 86°2C1 00°00S'€T 00’ 00°00S'€T salddng dueusjuIRW/Jeday 00°€28
07915 € 89'v69'8 TE'S0E 00 T€'S0E 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 sayddns 6unetado jejual Jeog ugTes
799" 8 98'98€'92 PIETH'T 00 PIETH'T 00°008'8¢ 00 00°008'8C saliddns bugesado 00'2¢S
00 05§ (91°%51) 91'681 00° 97°68T 00°sE 00 00°S€E sajddng 32140 00128
05'0SE 0 000002 00 00 00’ 000002 00" 00'0007 Bunpopd/wiogun 00°TH
0L LTE'T S S0'6£88S §6°097°€ 00" §6097'c 00'001'29 00’ 00°001°29 : siyauag LpjesH dahojdwy 00'€TH
00081 +++ (00 zer) 00'ZEP 00 00°2h 00" 00 00 SWIIBAO [eUOSEDS or'eTh
00 0 00°000'C 00* 00* 00° 00°000°C 00" 00°000'C SWIHAAQ 0021
b'955'y 91 9 YT v9's/2'8 00° v9°'522'8 00°000'sS 00’ 00°000'SS sabem 1 Salejes jeuosess 01'1TH
£8'1076 YA §5'066T€T SY6LTLT 00° SH6LTLT 00°0£2°05T 00° 00°0£2°0S5¢ sabem pue sallejes 00'TTH

ABpunyy pnoy -~ 16 ur_mﬂcﬁmawo qng

86'/£8'61$ %9 75°6£9'19v% 8b'S11'67% 00°0$ 8b'511'62$ 00°562'06v$ 00°0$ 00°56£'06v$ SIEIOL WBMIUIT - 06 Jusunledsq gns

00" 0 00°00S8C 00" 00 00° 00°005°Z 00 00°005°2 994 J0IMIBS pie) Jpa) 00°€/8
00 0 00°000°2T 00 00 00° 00°000°LT 00 00°000°LT 000's$ 4an0 Huispowsy buipjing 00'992
00 +4++ (v v0e’s) Wroe's 00° fag s 00 00 00° 666'+$-000'7$ Juswdinby B e 00'+92
00 0 00°00S'% oo’ 00 00° 00°005"% 00 00°005"t 666t$-000'$ sbuiping 00°292
9L'€EE ST 1€°09¢’€ 69°b19 00 69419 00°S26'€ 00° 00°5£6°E [en}enuo) 3pIsino 00°+¥9
00’ 0 00008 00° 00° 00’ 00008 00° 0000 sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00°2v9
£2'602 0 00°000°c 00" 00’ 00* 00°000"¢ 00’ 00°000E sjequay 00°6£9
00° [4 08'6+8'T 07'00€ 00 02°00€ 00°0S1'ST 00’ 00°0ST'ST aoueusiulely 1§ sieday 00°8£9
$0'808'1 01 T1°£68'pT 68°209'T 00* 68'209'T 0000591 00’ 0000591 SVIAIRS AN dljang 00°££9
00 0 00°0¥€'T 00’ 00 00 00°0vE'T 00" 00'0¥€'T Bbuneoidng g 6uRuud 00°S£9

ASMIUIIL - 06 Juswiiedag qns

DAIISTU 159404 - TE  Judwipedsq
3SN3dX3
OAIOSBld I1S3404 - Q0T pund
QLA JB3A J0Ld P09y suonoesued | suolesuRl | ssouRIqWINDOUT suopoesuel) 10bpng SJUBWPUDWY 196png uondudssg unody JUNoMY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA ala YIUOR JusInD papuawy 196png peidopy
souy[[] %3uno)) puEE] YOO
PISIq
JUN02Y dnjjoy apNPX 9AI3Sa1d

1$310,]

0Z/1€/£0 31eQ 0] JedA [edsly
}Hodoay asuewi0419d 196png




1T J0  abed

Wd 90:ZH:+0 0Z0Z/90/80 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

0b'STZ'SS$ %S S5'855°1/8% S5'9£8' /S 00'0% S5'9£8°/b$ 00'S6£'616% 00°0% 00'S6£'616% S|PI0L $Njg uelpUL - 6 Judlupedag qng
00°989'T 6 00°0b5’6 00°096 00* 00°096 00°005'0T 00 0000501 sauaby JALRO 03 Jajsuel| 1166
00 0 00°000'ST 00° 00’ 00’ 00'000'sC 00° 00°000'SC Spund 4830 03 Jejsuel) 11166
00 0 00°005'6 00" 00" 00 00°005'6 00" 00'00S'6 994 2DIMIBS pIeD Jpasd 0068
00 0 00'S2L'1 00° 00° 00’ 00°5241 00" 00'S2L'T Jsaua3u] 00'2/8
0o’ 0 00°000'STT 00° 00’ 00° 00'000'ST1 00° 00°000'STT ledidung 00148
00°961°T1 0 005558 00" 00° 00" 006558 00" 00'555'8 000°S$ 120 Juawdinb3 g e 00'89£
+9°£0€ 1 £E°9bS'Yy L9'ES 00° 19'€S 00°009'% 00' 00°009' [en3aenuo) apisIno 00'¥%9
00 0 00°SL¥'T o0’ 00* 00’ 00°SZb'T 00* 00°SZb'T sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00'2+9
05°£ST 0 00°008’S 00 00’ 00’ 00°008'S 00 00°008’s sjejuay 00°6£9
00°009'1 £ S/'L6€°6 ST'T0€ 00 sT'z0e 00°00'6 00 0070046 sdoueuajuely g SHeday 00°8€9
00’ 0 00°00012 00 00 00 00°000'1¢C 00 00°000'1Z SadIMBS AJNN JKand 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€ 00° 00 00" 00°0SE 00 00°0SE Gugedidnq g bunuug 00°S€9
oo 0 00°S£1°1 00" 00° 00 00°S2T'1 00" 00°SZ1°T Buysiand 00'4£9
00" 0 00°00S'1 00 00° 00 00°00S’T 00* 00°00S'T [orel) 00'€€9
16'629 4 1Tee0’s 6196 00° 6£°9/6 00°000"8 00 00°000’8 SUOREDIUNLILIOD 00'2€9
79'98 1A [T°618'9 £LS6Y 00° £1'S6¥ 00°STE"L 00° 00°STE"L SIDIAISS {RUOISSDI0N] 00°'1€9
00 0 00°0v6 00 00" 00 00°0v6 00" 00°0v6 doys 0.4 1oy uogeonp3 g bujutes | Sd'0£9
00 0 00°000°2 00° 00° 00 00°000'C 00" 00°000'Z uonednp3 g buiues) 00°0£9
60911, [4 0v"907'4S 09'€62°L 00 09'€6L'L 00°000'S9 00" 00°000'S9 saseydung poo 00925
00’ 0 00°SZ 00 00" 00° 00°'SL 00" 0052 doys 0.4 10§ S|00] [lewS Sd'v2S
00’ 6 00°T9€'T 00°6€T 00’ 00°6€T 00°00S'T 00" 00°005'T 0007$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo) [lews 00°2S
00 0 00°00£'C 00 00* 00 00'00€'2 00 00°00€°Z saljddns seday doys 0id Sd'€75
L1°620'E S 1P'$96'7C £5°687°1 00° £5°587'1 00°052'v¢ 00" 00°05Z'¥2 saljddng soueusjuley/seday 00°€2S
00 0 00°090'SC 00 00 00" 00°090°SC 00" 00709057 saddns asipueydiapy doys oid Sd'77S
£8'0L0'8 9 85°886'19 wiiL's 00 WTIL'e 00°00£'S9 00 00'00£'S9 saiddng bunessdo 00'22S
66'6C 0 00°StE 00° 00’ 00° 00°SbE 00" 00°SbE sai|ddns 9240 00'12S
oo’ 0 00°056'T 00 00’ 00* 00°0S6'T 00" 00°056'T Bunpop/wiolun 00'¥TH
01'980 [4 01°046°£8 06'650'C 00" 06'6S0°C 00"0£0°06 00° 00°0£0°06 Syoudg Y)esH dakojdwiz 00°€Ty
81°08T 8 04°€8S"Y 0£°9TH 00° 0£'9TH 00°000's 00 00°000'S BWIIBAQ 00°TtY
S9'8€7°9 11 98°£10'68 178601 00" ¥1°286°01 00000007 00" 00000001 sabem g saliees [euoseas oT'ITH
89°00€'TT 9 8£'68£'58T 7099’81 00* 7T°099'81 00'050'0€ 00" 00'0S0'v0€ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
#n|g ueipuy - z6 uawedag gng
9b'€b5'9Z$ _ %L 01°'82/'£75$ 06'98+'85% 00°0$ 06'98t°8€$ 00'S12'995$ 00°0$ 00°512°995% S|ej0L Jopunyy pnot - 16 Juswiedsg ans
00" 0 00°00S'y 00 00’ 00° 00°00S"t 00 00'00S' 994 20IMIBS pJeD YpaLD 00°€/8
00’ 0 00°000'SS 00 00° 00* 00°000'SS 00° 00'000'SS 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoepw 00892
japuny] pnol - 16 pc@Etmng ans
DAIDSAld 153104 - TE ucwEﬁmawD
ISN3dX3
DAIDSAI 153104 - OET puny
Qi deap Joud po9Y suoloesuRLj sliojoesued sduRIqUWINDUY suooesuel] 106png SjuBIpUSWY 106png uondidsaQg unoddy JUN0M2Y
/P9SN % QLA - 1ebpng GlLA ala YJUOI JUBLIND papuswy 18bpng paydopy
sfouyy] K1wno) prep| POy

N0y dnjjoy spnix 3
GZ/TE/20 22eq 0] 8oy, B384

Hodoy adxueinclidd 196png

PLgSIq
IAIISIIJ

1$310,]




TT Jo G obed IWd 90:TH 40 020Z/90/80 U0 Jonetd yor Aq uny

£5'99 €1 00°vEL'8 00'992'T 00’ 00992'T 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T $824N0s 3jeAnd 4y SUORNGLIU0D 0T"¥9€
00°0Sb 8 00°0S6't 0005t 00" 00°05% 00°00¥'S 00’ 00°00+'S S3UBJ 3SNOY P3UMO 007 09'29¢
(00°2) 0 00°266'6¢ 00'€ 00° 00 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ SUOISSIU0D 007 6579
00 0 00°006 00’ 00° 00" 007006 00" 00006 06, 159.49]ul $,10103]|0D 0€£°19¢
00 0 00°000'ST 00 00 00 00°000'ST 00 00°000°ST sbujules JuauisaAu] 01°19€
00° 0 00°00S‘T 00’ 00’ 00" 00°005'T 00 000051 5394 Jajuled s0ey 007 wie
00°Z8L'ET 2 00°085'6T1T 00°0¢t'S 00’ 00°02H'S 00°000's2T 00 00°000'S2T $93) bupyled 0oz 1€° L€
81'6£9 0 00°000°0T 00 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°01 99) UONRAIISUOD 1B D133y 007 0£°L¥E
00'6€S'y 0 06'TH8'bbT 01°851 00° 01851 00°000'SHT 00° 00°000'StT 5334 diysiaquisw 007 67 LbE
145689 9 0€°S/£'98¢ 04'v29'81 00 0£'%29'81 00°000'S0€ 00 00°000'50€ doys yi6 007 8T LYE
Th'98E'Te £ 00°€9¥"0ET 00°LES'Y 00 00285y 00°000'SET 00 00°000'SET $93) UONEIS P’y |eusue 007 LTIVE
00'096'C 0 00°000°0S 00’ 00 00" 00°000'0S 00° 00°000'0S $3 SJUAAD |erdads 007 9T’ L¥E
00'69T 4 00°004°£1 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 00°000'8T 00" 0000081 $3 (0R3.3N0/MOYS |eLujue 007 YT LbE
90'€99'T 0 00°000°SS 00° 00° 00 00°000'SS 00" 00°000'SS s394 weiboid uogednps ooz £T'LVE
00°0EL'LY 0 00'000°0T€ 00" 00" 00 00°000°0T€ 00" 00°000°0TE $33) ules 007 LV
0§'9vC'TT 0 00'000°08 00’ 00" 00 00°000°08 00° 00°000'08 533 [asnoue) |ediBoj00z 12°L¥E
61'€/£'601 0 81°02b'£69 18'645'T 00° 18'6£5'T 00°000°00£ 00° 00°000°00L 334 SUOISS|Wpe 007 0T L¥E
00 ST 00006 00"00€ 00° 00°00€ 0070021 00° 0070021 S99y uondope 007 8T°LbE
00 0 00°0St 00" 00° 00 0005+ 00" 0005y JUN032e LORINR $10103|0D TTIE
00* 0 00°000'550’T 00° 00’ 00" 00°000'550'T 00 00°000'550'T saxey Auadosd 01°11€
DAIDSD I 1S40 -~ ¢E  JUSWPRAEBQ
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN ~ TET  puny
G/'88b'St$ Y6 CEY'LES (6 2Eb LE9) 00°0% (v6'2er’L€9) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|R10] BAIBSBId 158404 ~ OET  Puny
PEE6ITTT %S 16°65€'StH'C 60045 THT 00° 60°0£5'T¥T 00°0£6'985°C 00 00°0£6'985C STV.LOL ISNIdXI
60°C81'LET %b S8°764'78b'C ST'LET'HOT 00° STLET'HOT 00°0£6'985'C 00° 00'0£6985'C STVLOL INNIATY
S|E10 ] DAIRSAId I59104 - QET  pund
$E'€69' 11T %S 16°655'Shb'2$ 60°0/5'T¥1$ 00°0$ 60°0/5'1¥1$ 00'0£6'985'2$ 00°0$ 00'0£69852$ STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
PE'E69'TTT %S 16"6SE'SHH'7$ 60°0/5'T¥T$ 00°0$ 60°0/S'T¥T$ 00'0£6'985'2$ 00°0$ 00°0£6'985'7$ S[LI01 DAIDSBAG I1SBI04 - ZE  uBLieda]
$6'84L$ %S 97°165'ST$ bLEE8S 00°0$ v2'€£8$ 00°SZH'9T$ 00°0$ 00°52H'9T$ Sjei0 ] yaed soueliog - £6 Juswinedsq gng
00 0 00°000’6 00° 00° 00° 00°0006 00 00°000'6 666'51$-000'$ 22monaseyur 00°€92
00 0 00°0St 00* 00° 00’ 00°0S¥ 00 00°0S¥ aoueusjuie 3 siieday 00°8£9
00 S 88'19/ [4%:1 00° [AR:13 00°008 00° 00°008 Sa0IAIBS AN dNand 00°££9
$6°€SS ¥ 8E°40SC 7956/ 00° 79'564 00°00€‘€ 00 00°00€’E SIVIAISS [eUOISSJ0Id 00°1£9
00 0 00°00£'Z 00" 00 00" 00°00£‘C 00’ 00°00€°C sayddng aoueusjutejy/sedsy 00°€7S
00's¢¢ 0 00°S.S 00° 00° 00" 00'SLS 00 00°S/S s3ddng bunesado 00728
jied aduenoq - £6 u:wc\_tmnwa ang
IJAIBSIId }53404 - € pcwEﬁQOO
ISNIdX3
BIAIDSAU 183404 - OET pung
QiA JE3A JClg p.osy suopoesuel | suooesued | SaoueIquINdUg suonoesuel | u@@b:m Sjustupuauly uw@_u:m co_uatumwo Junody junoddy
\Ume % Q1A - uwonsm AlA alA YIUOW Juain) papusiuy ummvzm UBQGU<
stouyy] 43Emo) prepy Y30y

psIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]

JUrod2y dnjjoy apnjox3
Gz/1€/20 @3eq 03 JesA |edsid

31GAdY dduewI0LIdd j19bpng




11 Jo g abed Wd 90:2¥:%0 020Z/90/80 U0 JaAe.D Haf Aq uny

65'6VE 0 140617481 65°6v€ 00 65°6VE 00°005°4S1 00 00°005'£S7 SADIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Ld 00°'1€9
00°528 0 000009 00’ 00 00° 00°000'9 00 00°000°9 uoneonp3 g bulules ) 00°0£9
00° 0 00°000'ST o0’ 00’ 00° 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST Sjewiuy 007 00825
00° 0 00°00§ 00° 00" 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S $3seY2INd oo 00°925
S9°/¥9'E € 19°26£°S 6€°L0T 00" 6€°L0C 00°000"9 00" 00°0009 000T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°tTS
008/t T 16'8/8°T1 60°'121 00° 60°'121 00°000°¢T 00° 00°000°€T saiiddng aueusjuiep/iedsy 00°€25
98°69¢’1¢ v 06"+0€"6€T 01°569°01 00° 01°569°01 00°000'05¢ 00* 00°000°0ST saijddng Sunesado 00°Ces
00 0 0000t 00" 00 00" 00°00t 00° 0000t salddns 22Wo 00128
00 0 00°000t 00’ 00 00° 00°000"% 00° 007000t Bbunpon/wioyun 00T
SLTYL'S v §8'662'8ST ST1°000'9 00° S1'0009 00°00€'497 00’ 00°00£"+91 Siyaudg YjesH sdkoldw3 00'ETY
S0'8YE +++ (05'€9) 05°€9 00’ 05°€9 00 00’ 00° SWIMIBAO |eU0Seas oreiy
0£°0S¢ 1 vT'€0L'6T 9/°96¢ 00° 9/°967 00°000"0C 00° 00°000°0Z SWIUAAO 00'CTIY
§8°961°S S 00°£12'69 00°€82'¢ 00 00°€8L'c 00"000'€L 00" 00°000'eL sabem g salejes |euosess or'1Td
80°€0b’61 L 62°078'505 88'9¢Z'L€ 00° 88'977'L€ LT'LE0'ES 00 LT LE0EPS sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
JUBWIYDLIUG g DI [RUIUY 007 dd ~ 80 JusWiliedsd gng
Sjeot
Sb'887'9$ %E 91°G60°/21$ P8'¥8E'E$ 00°0$ ¥8'H8E'c$ 00°08+'0E1$ 00°0$ 00°08'0£1$ 53UdAZ |RIDRdS 7 weiboid 007 dd - L0 uswpedag ang
00* 0 00561 00° 00 00* 00°56T 00° 00661 sdiyssoquiswi g seng 00°2v9
00° 0 00°09¢ 00’ 00 00° 00°09¢ 00’ 007092 s|euy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°€ 00’ 00 00* 00°000'c 00° 00°000'€ PRI 00°€€9
00" 0 000001 00’ 00" 00° 000001 00’ 00°000T SUOREILNWWOD 00°2€9
00°St 9 00'50/ 00°Sy 00’ 00°St 0005 00° 0005 SBOIAIBS [EUOISSD0.d 00°'1€9
00° 0 00005 00° 00 00’ 00°005'C 00° 00°005'T uoneonp3 g butures | 00°0£9
0b'9ST 0 00°000y 00° 00’ 00° 00°000% 00* 00°000" S3seydINg pood 00928
0£'99 0 00'0S¢ 00’ 00° 00° 00°0S¢ 00° 00'0S¢ 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 13 sjoo jlews 00°'¥25
81°€S¢ 0 S6'840" SO°T 00° SO'T 00°0S0't 00" 007050’y saddng bugesado 00°22s
00 0 00001 00’ 00" 00’ 00007 00" 00°00T sai|ddng 22140 00128
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00" 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S BuipopD/wioun 00'tTH
Sb'1/2 v S£°996°9 S9'€8¢ 00 $9'€8¢ 000522 00" 00°0S7’Z slyeuag pjesH aa4ojdw3 00°ETY
09°SEP’E 0 00°000°0S 00’ 00° 00 00°000°05 00 00°000°0S sabem g salejes [euosess or'TIY
71°090'7 S 98'695'€S $1°650°€ 00° $1'5S0°E 0052995 00" 00°529'95 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
Sju3Ag jepads R weibold 007 d4 - L0 Juduiedaq gng
IaBsald umwaOu -2£ “cmEﬁwawD
ISNIdX3
SE'€6829¢$ %0 G5'666'1£€°E$ SH°005’ST$ 00'0$ Sb'00S'ST$ 00°00S°£+€’c$ 00°0$ 00°00S'Z¥E'c$ STIV.LOL ANNIATY
SE'£68°79t4 %0 G5'666'TEE'ES SH°005'ST$ 00'0% SH'005'ST$ 00°00S'/bE's$ 00°0$ 00°008'LbE’e$ S[eI0L BAIBSDIG 352404 - TE  Juswiedaq
00 9- LUSET'ETE (£1'8€1°81) 00° (£1°8€1'81) 00000562 00° 00°000'S62 Xej [330W [330Y WOy J3jsuel 79'16€
00" 0 0005 00’ 00" 00" 00°0S 00° 00°0§ 3NUSARJ JAYI0 - SNOBURHIRISI $6'69€
QAL 159404 - €  Juswiuedeq
ANNIATY
00Z IqRIN - TET  puny
QLA 1edA Joug p.ooY suopoesuel) SUOIDeSuRL | saoueIqUINIUY suopesuet| 106png SUBWPUBWY 106png uondudsag Junoxy UNONY
/P3SN % (1A - 196png (<1 ali YJUOy JUSLND papuswy 196png pajdopy
stouyy)] “yunory puepsy Y0y

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1uroooy dnjjoy apnppx3g }S310,]

CZ/T€/L0 91eq 03 JedA |eosly

Hoday asueunioLidd 196png




11 Jo £ obed IWd 90:2H++0 0Z02/90/80 U0 Janet) Jar Aq uny

19'8LY'E 9 9€°02£'18 $9'6L7'E 00’ v9'6£2'E 00°000'SS 00’ 00°000'SS sabem g sauejes |euosess o1’ 114
S6'TH9'S 9 £1'928°T61 €8'€Z0'cT 00° £8°€T0ET 00058507 00° 00°058’S07 sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
3duLRUIJUIEY /SANIjORY - 8T JuRuwRdR( gNg
£5°1/8'0v$ %T 70'79€'75€'1$ 86°£06'Ct$ 00°0% 86°£06'7¢$ 00°0£Z'SLE'TS 00°0$ 00°0£2'SLE'T$ sjejo) uonensiuwpy - 0T Juewuedag ans
00* 0 00°559'80¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°55980C 00" 00559802 S2UIBY JYIO 03 J3ysuelf 71°166
00" 0 00°005°€7 00" 00’ 00° 00'005°€2 00" 00°00S'€C 934 B0IAIRS pJeD PR 00°€£8
00' 0 00°006°82 00" 00° 00" 000068 00* 00"0068L 189493u] 00248
00 0 00°000542 00" 00’ 00" 0000052 00’ 00°000'542 Jediduid 00°'1/8
00° 0 £6'5€8°09 €09 00’ £0'v92 00"00T'19 00’ 0000119 [en3oeAu0D SPISING 00°t%9
00* 0 00°005°9T 00" 00’ 00" 00°005°91 00’ 0000591 sdiysiequiaw B seng 00°2+9
66'68¢C'T v 10°08L'% 66'61C 00’ 66'61C 00°000°S 00’ 00000'S sjejusy 00°6£9
S6'p 0 00'0S¢2 00 00° 00 00°0S¢L 00 00°0S2°L Bugediidng g 6unuugd 00°S€9
00" 0 00°00Z 00’ 00’ 00° 00004 00" 00°00£ Buysiiand 00'¥£9
00’ 0 00°050' 00 00° 00° 00°050"t 00" 00050t [ores) 00°€€9
88'Z6€ S 78°08L'L 81°66€ 00’ 81°66€ 00°081°8 00° 00°081'8 suonedIuNWIWo) 00'2€9
6b LLY'ET 0 TO'SET’ES 6641 00’ 66'F1 00°0S1’€S 00* 00°0ST'ES SRDINIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
00° 0 00°000"% 00' 00’ 00* 00000 00* 00000t uonednp3 g Suutes| 00°0£9
00* 0 00°0SS’E 00’ 00’ 00* 00°055"€ 00’ 00°055°€ S|eaipoLad 13 s300g 00°£2S
00°010'T 0 00°092°91 00’ 00" 00’ 00709491 00’ 00709491 S3seyaInd pood 00925
00* 0 00'526'6 00 00’ 00’ 005266 00° 005266 00014 Jopun dinb3 1 sjooy flews 0025
€TP1T’'S 0 00°00T’60T 00° 00° 00 00°007°60T 00° 00°001°60T saljddns asipueydsaw doys Y19 SO°CTS
€16 12 TT0S1'8 8L°6VE 00° 82'6¥€ 000058 00’ 000058 sajjddng bupetado 00728
$9'ST1 0 00°00Z'1 00’ 00’ 00' 0070021 00’ 00"002'1 sal|ddns 2140 00°72S
00° 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00 00"000'1 BuIpopD/wouun 00'¥TH
0£'810°C v 0b°062'2S 09'601°C 00° 09'601°C 00°00+'¥S 00° 00°00¥"¥S siyauag wpfesH aakojdw3 00'ETH
00 1 18'160°T 61'8 00’ 618 00°00T'T 00’ 00°00T'T SWIUBAD 00°CTH
99'+0£’6 ¥ 6v°665'61 16'051°2 00’ 15°08T°2 00052102 00’ 00054102 sabem 1 Sale|es |euosess O1'1TH
98'900'8 9 62°809'60C 1LT6€'CT 00’ 1£°16€'2T 0000022 00° 000007 sabem pue sauejes 00°1TH
uoneSIUIWPY - 0T Juswiiedsq gns
S|eI0L
0E'L1L4'6L$ %S 1/°€6£'012'1$ Ob'E1/'85$ 00°0$ 9b'€b/'85$ L1°££5'692°T$ 00°0$ £1°/£5'692'1$ JUBWYDLIUF Y BIED [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Jusliledaq gng
00'8€€'1T +++ 00" o0 00° 00 00 00 00 000°5$ 4910 Bullppoway Suipjing 00°99£
00°S¥ 0 00°009 00 00’ 00 00009 00° 00009 sdiyssaquiaw B sanq 00°2k9
00°00€ 0 00°000°T 00 00’ 00* 000001 00° 00°000'T sjequay 00°6£9
00* 0 00°000°0T 00" 00’ 00’ 00°000°01 00" 00°000°07 aoueud)uiely g sneday 00°8€£9
$8'082 0 00°000°€ 00" 00° 00* 00°000°€ 00° 00°000E [oAeIL 00°€£9
£EED 0 0070022 00" 00’ 00° 000022 00° 00002'C suogedjuNwWo) 00'2€9
JuWyoLIug 1 aJe) jewiuy 0072 d4 - 80 ucm:b\_mdmm qans
BAIFSAId 1$3104 ~ ZE ucwEtmama
ISN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET  pung
(1A 194 J0Ld pooy suoijesues | suoijoesuel | Ssouelquindugy suonoesuet | uwmbzm Sjusupusly ummnzm co_ua_\_umma junody JunoNy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aLa aLa YIUOW JUIND papuawy 196png paidopy
slougyy 41rnoy) puers; Y00y
PLISIq
UNO2DY dn|joy apn|Px3 IAIIS3Id

18910

0Z/TE/L0 1eQ 01 Jed |edsiy
110day douew.io04i3d 326png




1T o g sbed

Wd 90:2F'$0 0202/90/80 uo Janes) yar Aq uny

00°0$ %0 00'000'21£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°21£$ 00°0$ 00°000°21£$ 530 DAIBSBIG 358104 - ZE  juswedag
00" 0 00°00€ 00 00° 00' 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 353.193u1 5,10333]j0D 0£°19€
00 0 00°055'9 00 00’ 00’ 000559 00 00'055°9 sBuuIed JUBLASIAU] 0T°19€
00" 0 00051 00" 00° 00’ 00'0ST 00° 00°0ST junodde uoRdNe $10303140D ae
00" 0 00°000'50€ 00° 00 00" 00°000'50€ 00’ 00°000'S0€ saxe) Auadoud 01'11E
JAIISDId 359104 - ZE  Juswedaq
3NNIATY
DII9Y BAIOSVId }$8104 - ZET pun4g
IH'S£0211$ 79°150'v9% (6/°889'16%) 00°0% (6£°889'£6%) (£1°2£9'¢e$) 00°0% (£1°2£9'€€3) S|e10] 00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
$6'£18°0ST %E €6°L¥6'497'E YTE8TETT 00° PT68TETT LTLE1'188"E 00’ L1LET'18E'E SIVLOL 3SNadX3
SE'€68°79C %0 G5°666'TEE’E SH°005'ST 00’ SH"005°ST 00'005'£E’E 00" 00°008"LbE’E SIVLOL INNIATY
S[E30) OOZ IGEIN - TET  pung
v6'£18°051$ %€ £6°4b6'£97'E$ YC681'C11$ 00°0% v'681°E1T$ L1'/E1'18€6E$ 00'0$ L1°2E1'18E°E$ STVLOL ASNAdXI
$6'£18°0S1$ %€ £6°L¥6'/97'E$ T 681'ETT$ 00°0$ v'681°€11$ L1ET'18E°E$ 00°0$ L1°££1°18€°ES S|BI0| BAIDSBId IS804 -~ 2E  JusLpedaq
[Sizately
0£'/5€$ %0 00°000'67$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'61% 00°0$ 00°000'61$ UONRAIBSUOD g YdHeasay 00Z - DY Jusuniedsq gns
00* 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00 00 0000001 00’ 00°000°0T S3UBBY JAIO 03 J3ysues| 1166
00" 0 00°009 00" 00" 00’ 00°009 00" 00009 sjequay 00°6€9
00’ 0 00°000's 00’ 00° 00’ 00'000°S 00" 00°000'S [EZCIT 00°€£9
0€°£SE +++ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00 00° SSDIIBS [UOISSB0Id 00°'1€9
00" 0 00°006 00° 00° 00’ 00°006 00 00°006 saseyping pooy 00925
00 0 00°005'C 00° 00° 00’ 00°005°Z 00 00°005°C sallddng bunesado 00°22S
UOSIIBAIBSUO) B YIoIRaSaY 007 ~ DY ucm:\_ﬁmamm ang
9£°085°€7$ %S $0°£/69'855$ 96°751'82$ 00°0% 96'251'8¢4 00'058°985$ 00°0$ 00°058'985$ 52101 SIURUBIUIEW /SIIORY - §T  Judwpedag gns
$S'€8L o1 ¥6'ETL'6 90°980'1 00’ 90°980°1 00'008°01 00° 00°008'0T Jenyoenuo) spIsiNO 00'++9
00" 0 00°000'€ 00" 00’ 00 00°000'€ 00’ 00'000°€ sjejuay 00'6£9
00'6¥6 T T1°88¢’67 88119 00° 88'T19 00'000°0€ 00° 00°000°0E 2oueURUlel B SHeday 00°859
£6°EPET 14 SLTHO'PIT STLS8'T 00" ST/S8'T 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT S30IMRS AN J1jand 00°££9
00" 0 00058 00° 00" 00" 00058 00 00°058 SUOREJIUNWWID) 00°Z£9
6T°cLE"T 12 09'0€1'61 0+'698 00* 0¥'698 00°000°0Z 00’ 00°0000¢ SVIAIBS |UOISSDI0L] 00°'T€9
00° 0 00°001'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°001°S 00° 00°001°S 000T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00°¢S
8€'91/ € 9°89T'vC $5°958 00 $5°958 00°520's2 00° 00'520's¢ sa|jddns @dueusjuten/iledsy 00°€2S
0b'66E"b L ¥5'26£°6€ 9b'28L'C 00" 9°78L'T 00°S/S'ty 00’ 00's£8°2y salddns Bugesado 00'22S
00" 0 00'002'T 00 00 00’ 00°002'T 00 00°002'T Buipold/wiopun 00°vTP
0E'¥68'E S 01'%9£'99 06°$82'¢ 00" 06'82'€ 00°0S5'0L 00 00°055'0Z sjyaudg YyjesH sakoidwy 00°ETH
00 0 000001 00 00° 00° 00"000'1 00" 00°000'T BWIHBAQ 00°2Th
acueusjuiep /saniped - 81 uswyedsq qns
IAIBSDI 358104 - TE ucmEﬁQOD
ISN3dX3
007 IqRIN ~ TET  puny
QLA 134 JoLd P9y suoipesued| suooesuel Ssouelquinouy suojoesuel | uwoozm Sjuslipuawy uwmu:m co_ua_\_UmwO Junoddy junody
/P3N % QLA - 396png aLA aia YIUOW JuBLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
siouy[} Kyrnoy) puepsy yoog

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|Px3
0Z/1£/£0 @1eQ 0 13\ |edSl4
}Hodoy 2ouew.opidd 30bpng

PLISIA
JAI9S9Id

1S910,]




1T J0 6 9bed Wd 90:Z+'+0 070Z/90/80 U0 JaaesD Jag Aq uny

00°03% %0 00°00v'+61$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'00V'+61$ 00°0% 00°00t'v61$ SIVLOL INNIATY

00°0$ %0 00'00b'61$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°00v'v61$ 00°0$ 00°00b'p6T$ S|BI0]. PAIISDId 3SDI04 ~ ZE  JuauipedaQ

00 0 00°S4T 00 00 00 00°S4T 00 00°S4T 06, 152433U1 5,40199]|0D 0£'19¢

00 0 00°000'S 00 00* 00 00'000°S 00 00°000’s sbujules JuaulssAu] 01°19¢

00 0 00001 00° 00° 00" 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNODJR LOINE 103D (4R8¢9

00 0 00°62168T 00 00° 00" 00°ST1'681 00 00°SZ1°681T saxey Apadold 0T°T1E

JAITSBId JSBL0Y ~ TE H.:wEuthmQ
INNIATY

VSSId BAIDSId 352104 - 9EF  pung

(00°€666£1$) 00'652'022$ (00°644'T113) 00°0$ (00'6'1H1$) 00'082'6/$ 00°0% 00°082'64% S|RI0L SUT (eI SAIISIAd 159404 - €ET  puny

00°€66°6€T %E8 00°125'8¢ 00°64+' 1T 00 00°64F'THT 00°000°0£LT 00" 00°000°0£1 SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3

00" %0 00°082'6vC 00° 00’ 00" 00'08Z'6t¢ 00 00°082'6%¢ SIVLOL INNIATY

S|PICL SUT el LIS 353404 - €CT  pun

00'£66'6£1$ %E8 00°125°8¢$ 00'64H'THT$ 00°0$ 00°6/'T¥1$ 00'0000£1$ 00°0% 00°000°0£1$ SIVLOL JSNAdX3
00°£66651$ %ES 00°125'82$ 00°6/+' 11 00°0$ 00°6/4'T¥1$ 00°000°0£1$ 00°0% 00°000°0£1$ S|eI0L BAIBSBId 352104 - TE  Juswiedaq
00°€66'6€T €8 00°125'8¢ 00°6£t'THT 00’ 00°6/b'THT 00°000°0£1 00" 00°000°0£1 aoueInsu] 00°9€9
BAIDSDId }59104 - 2E Em&ﬁmama
ISN3dX3
00°0$ %0 00°08Z'6b¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°082'6v$ 00°0$ 00°082'6vC$ SWLOL INNIATY
00°0$ %0 00°082'6v2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 00°087'6v¢$ 00'0$ 00°082'6v¢$ S|I0] BAIDSDId IS0 - TE  Juswiiedag
00 0 00°0€7 00° 00’ 00" 00°0€T 00 00°0£T 06, 353433U1 5,10133]10D 0€'19€
00 0 00000 00° 00° o0’ 00000 00’ 00°000"+ sBuluIes JusLIsaAUL 0T°19¢
00 0 00051 00" 00' 00 00051 00 00°0ST junodde UoIPNe $10193)10D aTie
00 0 00"000'SHC 00" 00° 00 00"000'5¥C 00' 00°000'SHC saxe) Ausdosd 01'11E
IAIDSOAd }S9U0 ~ ZE ucm_&ﬁmgmﬂ
INNIATY
SUY qery sAIds3ld 159404 ~ €E€T  puny
(z5'920'01%) 0T°'SE0'STS (£5'644'0T%) 00°0$ (£8°644'023) (£t bb'S$) 00°0% (Ly'vb'S$) S|E1C] D439y DAIDSDId 359104 - ZET  pung
75'920°01 %9 06'96967 L5°6LH'0T 00° 15'644'0T Va2 AL 00 VA e AT STV.LOL 3ISNIdX3
00 %0 00"000°T1€ 00° 00° 00° 00°000°2TE 00° 00°000ZTE SVLOL 3NNIATY

S|PI0). 34119y 9AIISDId 353104 - TET  pund

25'920°01$ %9 06'v96°962$ (S'6L4'028 00°0$ L5'64V'02% Lbbhb'L1ES 00'0$ bbb’ 1168 SIVLOL ISNIdXT
75'920°01$ %9 06'496'962$ £5'6Lb'02$ 00°0% £5'6Lb'028 Ly’ L1E$ 00'0$ Lbpbb 1168 S|EI0) DAIDSDId ISPI04 - TE  Judwede]
75°920°01 9 06'496'96C L5'6Lb'0C 00° £5'64¥'0C LYPhYLTE 00° LYy’ 1€ BN 0TETH
BAIDSAA J59404 - TE  JuawPrRdaQ
ASNIdX3
00°0$ %0 00°000°ZI€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°21€$ 00°0$ 00°000°21€$ SWLOL INNIATY
SH}0Y BAIDSVUd }SBJ04 - ZET pundg
1A 1esp Joud pooy suopoesuel | SUOIDeSURLY SeOURIGWNIUY sucIoesuRl | 196png [SUETIETY J9bpng uondinsaq Junoddy JUNo0Y
/P3SN % QLA - 39bpng alA (<IDN YIUOW Jusn) pspuawy 1e6png paidopy
stoutf[] K3uno)) pues] YO0
pgsigq
JUNOJDY dNjoy 2pnjox3 QEQmQHA.m

1S310,]

0T/TE/L0 332 O} 8=\ [2OSI4

Modoy auuew.10419d 186114}




TT 40 OT 9bed IWd 90:ZH:+0 0202/90/80 Uo JaAe1D Jar Aq uny

00° +++ 00° 00 00 00 00" 00 00 SIVLOL ANNIATY
sje10 ] Buidwie) )3 Aemiyjids 1spuny) pnoy - 9£¢  pund

[5'1£5°T$ +4+ (zeeee'1$) e’ S 00'0$ zECEe’'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI

£5°1£5°C% +++ (ze'zeg'1$) 2E£'2EE°1$ 00'0$ [4N4335] 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|RI0L SAlBSBId 358104 - TE  JuswedRQ

£5°T€5°C ++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00 00° 000°ST$ 42A0 dinpnisesu] 00°29¢

00 +++ (zezee'n) TeeEe't 00" zeeee 00 00" 00" say|ddns bupesedo 00°2ZS

SAIBSBUd IS8104 - TE  Juswiiedsg
ISNIdX3

Burdwe) 1 Aemijjids sapunyy pnov - 9€¢  pund

(86'265'b$) 1p'¢£6$ (1'eg6$) 00°0$ (1v°¢€6%) 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% Sje101 Idwy PNIISUC) g S1$v104-dojaARQ - §EE  pung

86°C65'Y %0 65°995°6%€ TH'E€6 00 TH'€€6 00"005'0S€ 00 00°00S'0S€ STIVLOL ASNIdX3

00° %0 00°005°0S€E 00’ 00* 00" 00'005'0S€ 00* 00°005°0S€ STV.LOL INNIATY

Sje10 ] AdwiT PNIISUCD B SIS3104-dooAdG - §EE  pund

86'76S v %0 65'995'6vE$ 15'£€6% 00°03$ TH'€E6$ 00°005'05£$ 00'0$ 00°005°0S£$ STYLOL ISNIdX3
86°765'v$ %0 65°995'6¥E$ 1¥'€£6$ 00°0% 1H'€£6$ 00'005°05€$ 00°0$ 00°005°05£$ S|eI0 L BAIISDId 359104 - ZE  JuswMedaq
00" 0 00°005°0SE 00’ 00’ 00 00°005'0S€ 00° 00°005'0S€ 000'5T$ 49A0 2unPNgSeU] 00292
86'26S'h +++ (1¥°€€6) TH'€€6 00° H'€€6 00 00" 00° 666'¢1$-000'$ anpnaseyu] 00°€9/
BAJISAI 159404 - TE  Juslipedsq
ISNIdXI
00°0$ %0 00°005°0S£$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'05£$ 00'0$ 00°005°05€$ SIVIOL INNIATY
00'0$ %0 00°005'0S€$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°005°05€$ 00°0$ 00°0050S€$ S|el0| DAIDSAU ISdI0L - TE  Juswpedaq
00 0 00°052 00’ 00° 00* 00052 00" 00052 06, 3S243)uf S,J08[I0D 0£'T9€
00 0 00°0ST 00* 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00051 sBuiules Jusunssaul 0T°19€
00 0 00001 0o 00" 00 00°00T 00° 00001 Junodde UoPNe S10133]10D [ANALS
00’ 0 00°000°0SE 00° 00° 00" 00"000'0S€ 00" 00°000"0S€ saxe) Ayadoug 0T'T1E
DAISS3id 159104 ~ TE ucwEtmawD
ANNIATS
Jdw] 39n135U07) g S159404-dOJOAS(Q - SEE  pUng
(92'8£9°£$) 85'418'6$ (¢8'£8¢21%) 00°0$ (€8'/8¢'21$) (57°€45'2$) 00'0$ (s2°€/5'2$) S|R10] VSSI4 3AIBS3Id 353404 - GET  pund
97'8€9'L %9 585" v81 £8'/8€'2T 00° £8'/8€'CT §T°€£6'961 00° ST'EL6'96T SIVLOL ISNIX
00" %0 00°00v'v61 00’ 00° 00 00'00b'¥6T 00" 00°00+"v6T SIVLOL INNIATY

S|EI0L VSSId 9AIaSaid 358404 - 9ET  pund

97'8€9°($ %9 7H'685'b81$ £8'/8£'71$ 00°0$ £8'/86'1$ ST'EL6'96TS 00'0$ STEL6'96T3 SIVLOL ISNIdXA
97°'8£9'/3$ %9 7b'S8S'+81$ £8'/8¢'21$ 00°0$ £8'/8£'T1$ ST'E/6°961% 00°0% ST'EL6'96T$ S|EI0 | BAIDSDId ISB3I0Y - TE  Judweda(
97'8€9°L 9 585481 £87/8€'CT 00" £8°/8¢CT ST'€L6'961 00" ST'EL6'961 Q1edIpaN D14 OT'ETH
DAIISAId Jsalo4 - ZE  Juswiledaq
ISNIdXT
VSSId SAIDS0.d 359404 - 9ET  puny
QLA 1834 J0Ld p.o9Y suonoesuel | suooesuel| soouerquinouly suonoesuel] uwmosm Sjuslipuswy uwmczm :o_uatumwo UNoY unody
/Posn % QLA -196png ala ala YIUOW JualInd papuatuy 196png pajdopy
stouy([] “uno)) puep; yooy
PLISIA
JUN0DY Q::O% Spnyax3 0>H0w0knm

7/1€/10 S1EQ OF f03, [2SI 1S910:]

Moday doueunIoLdd 196png



1T JO 17 3bed Wd 90:2H'+0 0202/90/80 U0 JaARID o[ Aq uny

(£e°1£2°22%) £6'8SE'6¥ES$ (98°ce/'116$) 00°0% (98:c£/°11£$) 11°529°/£$ 00'0$ 11°629'4£$ S|ejo ) puein
18°9b€'LTh %9 £H'ET9'TL5'9 9 TLE"TEY 00 o TLE'TEY 68'¥86'700'2 00° 68'#86'200°2 SIVLOL ISNIdX3T
tb'S20°00t % 0b'2£6'026'9 09°££9'6T1T 00 09°££9'611 00°0T9'010°2 00’ 00°019°0¥0°2 STV.LOL ANNIATY

sje10) puess

(0z'es$) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% S|BI0L puUng UIHe UIAely - 809  pung
0z'es 4+ 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00° 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00* 00 00’ STV.LOL ANNIATY

S|RI0). PUn ULLIBIY UIAIBW - 809  pUnY

07°€5$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% STVLOL 3SNIdX3
0z7'€S$ +4+ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ S|BJ0L DAIBSAU ISBI04 ~ TE  Juawiedsq
0z'€s +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00" 00" 00 ssa1604d Ul LORONIISUOD 00'59Z
SAITSVld 158104 - ZE McmEtmng
ISNAIX3
pund unew uinep - 809  puny
(£5'1£5°2%) [Axr43 gt (zezee'1$) 00'0$ (eeeee's) 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% sieyo | Buidwed g Aemijids Japuny) pno - 9€€  pung
£S'1€5°C +++ (ze7ze€'T) 2ETEE'T 00 TETEE'T 00" 00 00 SIV.LOL ISNIdXT
QLA deap Joug RN suooesuRL suopoesues | saoURIqUNDUTY suonoesuel | 3ebpng SjuslDURWY 196png uonduIsaQ N0y JuNoNY
/P3SN % ALA - 326png ala QLA Y3UOR Juslin) papuawy 3bpng pajdopy
stouy[y Kyuno)) puegsy Y0y

PLISIA
JAIISII]

1S910,]

Junodoy dnjjoy spnjax3
0C/1€/10 336Q 0] JedA [edSIY
Jodoy @cuewo4iad 396png




%LL°E6 P68 v8lL £8°28€'C) - - - - - G2'€L6'961 VSSid d4 9€}

%8L 91 00°125'8¢ - 00'6.¥'L¥L - - - - 00°000°0L1L qern d4 €el

%SS €6 06°'196'962 166,102 - - - - - Lyyvv'LLe amay d4 cel

%5996 €6°4¥6'L92'C 96'86€°06 89°06.'2Z - - - - L1 LEL°18E'E 007 el

%ES ¥6 L6'65E'SYY'C 08°826't6 G8'9Zv'Sh - - izl - 00'0€£6°985'2 |eJaus9 ogl

Seul 188US 1e6png soueleg ll0)keg swie aL [¥%e) 5.0d 5.0d WUOW SV sabueyd soueleg SWeN | #pung
aoue|eg Jo snuanay [ewBiQ jo paJaqunousun BuipueisINO | Joud PPV panoiddy | passqunousun | pund

10 1o swieD puadg 0} ya7 % uauny
Joengns

%26

s)29Yo douejeg |eu|

g pinoys

spung 9A19Sa.d }S9104

funoy puejs| Y20y

0coz/ielL




%01°96 YL Lyl 881 LE'€86°L - - - - - (50°svg) - 0098.'G61 VSSid dd 9¢L

%€2'2C 00°200°0¢ - - 00°€66'6EL - - - - - 00°000°081 qein d4 1343

%8996 81°888°162 ZLeveoL - - (10'0) - - (19°912) - 00°G16°L0E ey d4 (49}

%SS'G6 pZ'8.1'2e2'c 2€'€€.'69 26 Li6'es - - - - (80°560°¢) - 0082.2'28¢€'€E 4 el

%y G6 99°9€9'96€£'Z 16'916'96 99°GP6' LY ¥0'9¥9'8 - - - [T - 00°0£€'8v¥'2 |eJausg o€l

saul| jesyg jebpng souejeg lI0JAed sunep alL 110} $,.0d $,0d Uiuon SIry sabuey) aouejeg sweN # pung
aouejeg Jo anuaAay lewibiQ jo paJaquinouaun Buipueising Joud ppy panosddy paJaquinousun pung

10 1IN0 swiep) puadg 0} Y91 % juaung
Joengng

%26

$)29YJ douejeg jeu )|

og pinoys

Spung aAlasald }Sa104

funoy pueys| yooy

6i0c/Lell




- %891 8€'892'zZ¢ AN - - - - - - - 0,°0€L'€E VSSid d4 otl

- %v9'€ 62°095'9 - 86'46G'L - - - - - - LL661'8 qen d4 €el

- %2C¥'9 6028€'61 L1192 - - - - - - - 9z'€z9'Ie 8y dd [442

00°00¢ %¥8°'6 1¥'998°2€€ €5°621'6 €€'8E0'0E | 28'¥2CS - (00°000°S) (00000'S) - - G1'655°2.€ ooz el

- %v0’'8 ¥TLS5L'961 ¥y'010°'L1 €7°050°01 89°LEV'L 96'vE'e - - (€6'296'1) - 06°19¢€'122 |eJaus9 o€l

saull jJesys 196png oueley lloJAed swielp aL ¥0 S.0d $,0d UUoN Sy sobueyd souejeg SweN # pund
aJuejeq J0 aNuUsA’Yy lebiQ jo pajsquinousun Buipuelisino lold ppy panosddy pajaqunousufn pung

3O Ino swie|n puads 0} Yo % usunyd
pengns

%0

s)29Yy) aouejeq jeu|

ag pinous

SpuUN4 9A19S3ld }S9104

Auno) puejs| }20y

INO-3s01) 0202/0€/9




- %20°L ¥6°LLLTL G0'Sve - - - - - - - 66'zZL'cl VvSSId dd o€}

- %SY'EL 20°296'sz - 89°6EE'Y - 00°€0S°} - - - - 0.'86.'82 qerj d4 €el

- %9G°¢L G0'€9Z'SY 1991¢ - - 200 - - - - Y9'6.P'GY 89y d4 (4%

- %ClL’L €0°EY6'9€ 80'660'€ 92°€EC'89 | G6'296'F - 00'000‘S 00'65¥'8¢€ 16'688'0L L°'688'89 00z el

- %88'¢ Gl ¥€8°'G9 €EGLY'L 12°996'LE SP'EE9'0F - - - - - b1'6¥8'Gr1 eJa3usg9 0El

saul| Jssyg 196png ouejeg lloiAed swieid atL i=te} $,.0d $,0d Wjuo Sry sabueyd adueleqd SweN # pund
aduejeg 10 SnusAsy lelbiQ jo pasaquinouaun BuipueysinQ | Joud ppy panoiddy paljaqunouaun pun4

40 1IN0 swie|n puadsg 0} ya1 % uaung
joenqng

%0

s)29y9 asuejeg |el]

ag pinoys

spung aAlasald )$9404

Aunoy pue|s| ¥o0y

INO-8s0I) 6102/0€/9

_

[




G9'LGP'oT 06°€81°€9 - - 06°€8Y'€9 - - 06°€81'c9 pung uiey uinzepy 809
01°'628'¢81 1S LSY'LEY - - LG ls¥'leY (A A% - €8'68.'8¢Y dwegghemds 17 oee
G.'298'8L v9°0L2'681 65°99G'6¥¢ 00°'006°05¢€ €2°.££'881 Lv'E€E6 - $9°0.2'681 JsuoDRsisalo ‘AeQ Gee
09°18.'0¢ 88'5/8°¢€L - - 88°G/8'c. - - 88'G/8'¢. dw) 8s109 |09 lee
GG .G.L'6E 60°8T1'96 - - 60'81¥'G6 - - 60°8L1'G6 yied axig oee
02298201 80962'95¢ Zy'685'v8l 00°00¥'¥61 0S'L8y'ore €8°/8¢€'ClL - ££'698'85¢ VSSId d4 o¢cl
0€'€8C '8yl C6'6ST'SEY 00°'125'8¢ 0008Z'6v¢ 26°00v'v1LT 00°6.V'LYL - 26'6.8°GSE qer d4 eel
oLceo'lel SSTLY98C 06'¥96'962 00000°2i€ Sv'Lev'LLe LG'6.¥'0C - 20°.16°'L6C a8y d4 [44%
06°180'89% 8€'65L'680'T €6°LV6°L92'¢ GG'666'LEE'C | 92°202'GZ0°L yZ'68L'CLL S¥°00S'Gl GG96E'eTL') 0oz LEl
G6'LLL'YSS 0£°'80E'TEE’T L6°6SE'SPY'e G8'Z6L'28¥'C | 91'G/8'€6TZ'L 60°0.5°LY1 Gl LEL'YOL 0.°80¢€L€€’L jejduag oel

EYNELEN souejeg Spep 19A paAIaDey 19A souejeg sjeq o} ayeq o} 02/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4 # puny

Yluop S pun4 pajeudoiddeun | |ON sesuadx3 | LON S8nusnsy  pungjuaun)d | sasuadx3 0z/L/L SNUSASY 0Z/)/L |SE sduejeg pung

pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAIasald }S9404

Ayunos puejs| ¥o0y

0coe/iel/L




91°86%°05 €L°L6E'TE - - €L/6¢8'cE 0c'es - £€6'06¥'2e pung uilep uinsep 809
G£'898°C2. LL'€69°961'C - - L1°€69'06¥°C LG1€5°C - v€'622'66¥'C dwegghem|iids 11 9ee
00'Lov'eyL 96'GE6°6CT 20°..80L¢E 00°0.t'SLE 86'cve'Gel 86265t - 96°GE6'6Z1 JSU0QRsIsaIo4 "AeQ gee
GE'828'69 18'¥0€'0S - - L8'¥0€ 05 - - 18'¥0€'0S dw) 88109 Jj09 Le€
- 0066176 - - 20°066'v6 - - 20'066'v6 yied oyig oce
8.°€56'69 65°€82°LTC L iv1'881 00'98.'G6} £€°6¥1°0¢e 92'8€9'/ - 66€8.°'/2¢2 VSSId d4 9¢l
91°665'69 88°€86'6/€ 00°200°0¥ 00082'9/¢ 88°0LL'EYL 00°€66'6€1 - 88°'€0.'€8¢C geri d4 cel
86'6£2'0C1 61°88816¢ 81'888°16¢C 00'G16'L0¢€ 12'z98'L8¢e 2692001 - 6.°'888'162 ey d4 cel
8.°0,8'60G'L LS'SOV'OTT'T vz'8ll'zez'e SOvES'GLL'E | 9L'6¥.'22T'L 9.'6%5'0S| GE'€68°292 L5°GOv'0LLE ooz el
G9'20.'826 TL'96E'TIET 99'9€9'0¢€'2 L6'Cer'cle'T | 9P’ 0L9'GEE L ¥£'€69°'111 60°L06°GEL L2°96E°LLE"L [ejdusg ocl
anlesay aoueleg ope 1A [STNELENEEYY aoueleg 8leq o) 8jeq 0} 61/0€/9 J0 awepN pun4 # puny
YIUOWN G pung psjeudoiddeun | LON sesuadx3 | JON SeNUaASY |  pung juauny sesuadxy 61/L/. SNUSASY GL/L// SE aouejeg pund
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

sSpun4 9AJosoid }Sa104

Ajuno9o puejsj o0y

610¢/Le/L




91'86¥'0G 06'€8Y°€9 - - 06°€8¥'c9 GLLYS LY ZL YIS €6°05¥'2¢ pung uidey uine 809
G£'898'2Z. €8°'68L'3EY - - €8'68.'8EY Zrvr¥9'060'c | 16802°0€ ve'GTZ'66Y'e dwegwghemids 171 ogg
00'LO¥'ZYL ¥9°0L2'68T 96'8.'0LS 65'¥66'9C 10662229 ¥0'Z5¥'0L 1 L¥'S.¥'882 Y9 LEL'YEY Jsuoggsisalog ‘Aeq|  GeE
L9'v00°02 88°G/8EL - - 88'G/8'c/ - vLvOv'LL vLLLY'9G dwjesiog oo iee
- 60'8TY'S6 - - 60'8L1'G6 00°2€8 106921 20°066'v6 yled ayig|  0€g
8/'€56'69 €€°698'85¢ 8€'892'2¢ 25'6¥8'62 61882192 29°215'¢91 81'9€6'G91 £€£'698'852 VSSIddd, 9gl
99'906'69 76'6L8°SSE 6.°095'9 28'65%'vS 68°086°L0€ 1Z'6EP'812 81°028'122 26'66G'70€ qend4| €g1
LE'€L0'9EL T0°L16T6C 60°Z8¢'61 G6'¥8L'ey 9l'vi1'892 16'2€5°282 S0'0£.'8G2 20°L16'162 amey dd4, zgl
GE'9/.'61G'L | SS96E'ETT’T L'998'2¢€€ LWLeP'8re'L | 19'122°202 €5°198'YG0'C | 6G°9ET'PEL'T | GG 96E'BZL L oozl 1gl
04'620'626 0L'80E'TEET ¥2' 161961 LL°1€€'GSS 11821216 9,°Z0¥'9LL'C | €2'2rL'00€'T | 0.°88€'88E'L [eloudn|  ogl
anesay aouejeg SpEW 1A pPaAIeday 19A aouejeg aleq o} ajeq o} 61/0€/9 JO aweN pun4 # pun4
YJUOIN G pun4g UQN:QQEQN:D 10N wwmcmaxm_ 1ON soenuanay pund juauny wom:maxm 6L/L/L| @NUBASY GL/L/. |Se aouejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

Spun4 aAl9said }S9404

fAuno) puejs| 320y

| INO-8S010 0Z0Z/0€/9




G9'/68'6 €6°0SV°ZE - - £6°05v'2¢ 65661121 05v€.L'28 20'z16'0L pund uiep uinep 809
[AWIAN TAN V€566 - - ye'6ec'e6v'e PO¥88'veL’L GZ'096°G. €lL'6vL'85L'y dwepghemds 17 9¢ge
- 96'G€6°6CT 19°2€2'80¢€ €128V vy ave'cer 6€29L'LYE 18°.0v'68¢ 96°00.'68¥ JsuoD@sisalod ‘neQg gee
oLevl's 1870€0S - - 18'¥0E'0S $0'88G°291 £€6°608'ce Z€'180'v81 dwj 8s109 jj0o lee
08'v¥0'v 2006676 - - 20°066'¥6 - L0251 G6°.£8'26 uied axig oge
G0'€60°'29 65°€8L°LTT ¥6'LLLCL ye'LvS'61 6L'v1L0°122 90'688°/91 99'6L1L'L9L 65€8.'L2¢C VSSId dd o€l
1G°19¢€'2L 88°€0L€8C 20'296'Ge Y¥'625°'LG o'9¢c1'2se 86°.€0°/91 96208'2ve 88°1.€'9/1 qer d4 eel
0€'6€1°821 6£°888T6C G0'€9Z'Gy 8€°615'G9 ov'209°1.2 G6'G/5°'88¢2 29'682'89¢2 6.'888'16C I8y dd el
LO'6.G PPl LS'SOVOTIT'T €0'eY6'0€ 96'9.£°08¥y $0°2.6'999 88'689'c29'c ¥1'658°,80°C 8¥208'202'L 00zZ Lel
8.°10.'9.6 TL96ETTET Gl'¥E8'GO or'6.0'vEe or'LSL'ErL L G£'988'822'2 ¥5'0¥9'090'2 LZ°L6E'LLIE'L |eisus9 ocl
EYNELEN aouejeg SpEN 19A SEVVELENREYY aouejeg a)eq o} 2)eq 0} 81/0€/9 J0 aweN pun4 # pun4
UIUOW G pund psjeudoiddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | |ON SenuaAdy | pund juaung sasuadx3 81/1L//| onuanay gl/L// |Se souejeg puny
pajabpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAJasald }saio4

A&juno) puejs] }o0y

INO-8S01D 610Z/0€/9)]




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of July Foreglt-eserve

District

Rock Island County. Hlinois

The month of July was rather typical for the golf course and park facilities. We have seen steady play and
the course and park remain in excellent condition despite the unusual season. The cart path project is
ongoing and should be finished soon

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Replaced ceiling in snack shack

Replaced and wired in a new door opener

Spiked all putting surfaces

Applied wetting agents

Minor irrigation repairs

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens daily

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Building Maintenance projects performed- Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service as needed.

Course/General facility conditions- Very nice

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Hot-Average temperatures, minimal rainfall

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play, a few outings held
Park/Capital Improvement Projects- Should be completing the cart path installation in the coming

weeks

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraete Date: 8/5/20



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — August 2020

July Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018
Rounds played: 3,417 4,067 4,319
Golf Revenue's: $79,350.93 $75,686.87 $76,446.39
Concession’s: $13,923.96 $20,688.05 $20,037.50
ProShop: $3,925.03 $4119.90 $5,263.41
Improvement Fund: $4,812.75 $5,060.50 $5,111.25
Total Revenue for July: $97,199.92 $100,494.82 $101,747.30
Avg S/Player $28.45 $24.71 $23.56

July was a pretty good month for the golf course, especially given the circumstances. Overall
rounds were down a little over 20% for the month from 2019, this is due to the lack of league
play due to the covid-19 virus. Revenue was down only slightly from July 2019. Golf Revenue
was up significantly, while concessions were down as were proshop sales. Proshop sales were
down slightly as we are low on stock on many items, mostly due to the supply chain disruption
from the pandemic. One area | will point to is average money per player spent, which is up
significantly from past years. This is due to some normal season pass players paying daily fees
this season, as well as younger players coming out to play and paying higher rates. July saw 2
rain days that were complete washouts due to all day rain. We also saw 13 days with
temperatures over 90 degrees. Play continued to be strong despite those challenges.

Indian Bluff was able to host one golf outing in July. Habitat for Humanity hosted their annual
golf outing and we hosted 73 players for this event. We currently have to impose a strict limit
of 100 players for a golf outing in order to comply with the State of Illinois guidelines. Habitat
had 92 players scheduled to play, but a late Covid-19 exposure at once company cost the outing
4 teams at the last minute.

League play was able to begin at Indian Bluff with the change to phase 4 of the lllinois recovery
process. With leagues being unable to play until July, some of the leagues chose to play, others
chose to cancel their seasons entirely. To give some perspective on how play has been, the
leagues that chose to cancel their seasons account for about 125 rounds of golf per week. The
leagues that chose to play have had numbers that are slightly down from previous years golf
leagues, they are down roughly 35-40 rounds per week. Leagues began July 8 this season, and



looking at the calendar, July has roughly 800 league rounds not played due to the late start of
the league season and leagues that did not play. Putting that loss of rounds into perspective
you can see that daily play for the golf course has been very strong.

Positives continue to be seen in golf thru this pandemic. Indian Bluff continues to see fresh
faces coming out to give the golf course a try, and a much younger crowd as a general rule. July
kept the trend from June of a younger crowd, and even lots of young and very young children
coming out to play golf. | have read some materials from the National Golf Foundation and
many courses are seeing the same trends in 2020. The big question will remain, can golf keep
these players interested once the pandemic ends,

Looking ahead to August, Leagues are in full swing, and will mostly play into mid September in
attempt to get in as many rounds as possible. High School golf is slated to start on August 10.
High School golf looks to be a different experience this season with the changing rules of
competition for the IHSA during covid. Staff at Indian Bluff is prepared to adjust and do as best
we can for high school golf this season. Outings are few and far between at this point, | have 4
or 5 more looking to play this season. It remains to be seen how many will actually play. 1have
seen long range forecasts showing warm weather thru the fall, hopefully that will be the case
and we will continue to see strong daily play as we move towards fall.



61 AIAOD Jo asnedaq saulapinb aje}s 0} anp 0zZ0zZ ‘62 AeW hun uado jou pip spunoibdwe)

4% 9€0°C ¥09'L vl 9.9 062 pajusy sajsdwe)

aouellepA  610¢ AL1A 02¢0Z Al1A SduelLeN 6L-Inf oc-inr
9A19Sald 1S90 Japuny] pnoT

olz'e- LY9'Y LEV'T 181~ LLY'L 966 pajuay saysdwe)

aouelleA  610¢ ALA 020¢ ALA aduellen 6L-Inf oc-inr
aAI9Sald }S9404 Yamiul||i

020z AInr Joj pwoday Buidwen-joulsig aniesald 1salo4 AJuno) puels| %00y



Loud Thunder
Report to Committee

July 2020

The month of July was a busy one here at Loud Thunder. We have seen an unprecedented amount of
patrons at our boat rental so far this season. We are attributing a lot of the increase in patronage to the
closure of West Lake, and the Covid19 pandemic. I have ordered 6 new kayaks and will be installing a
safer kayak launching dock at the boat rental this August. This new dock will be equipped with an ADA
lift to assist people with disabilities while transferring into boats. This lift was purchased by the QC
Adaptive Rowing club that will be using this dock to board their rowing boats.

Our camping numbers started off extremely high for the month, but as the weather really heated up our
primitive camping numbers did see a decline. Overall, we are still above average for the month of July.
We are still waiting on seed to grow so that we can open our new campsites in the Deer Haven and
Horse Corral areas. People are very excited to get into our new campgrounds. | did open five of our
new sites with water and 20-amp service last weekend and folks loved them. The folks at Bi state are

currently helping me to build a map of our campgrounds to make reserving a site as user friendly as
possible.

Staff has been extremely busy with keeping up the grounds this month. We have been seeing quite a bit
more litter than we usually do, and we are still cleaning our restrooms twice daily on Friday-Sunday. We
are cleaning burn rings, mowing, and string trimming as needed on the grounds. | have had staff out
working on storm damage on our trail system, as weather permitted. We have removed the majority of
the major blowdown trees with a few more to go when time permits.

[ have had one of my full-time staff out on FMLA for the month of July and my other two full time
assistant rangers both had scheduled vacation time during the month of July. The preserve was able to
function as need be but extras like removing storm damage on the trails, and mowing some of the trails
could not be done due to a shortage of staff. | am now back to full strength, and really look forward to
accomplishing a lot in the next several months.

We have only hosted a few gatherings in our shelters here this season so far. When we do rent a
shelter, people are keeping their group sizes down to less than 50 people, and complying with lllinois’
Covid19 mandates. Last weekend we hosted an event called the “Pride Paddle” where a large group in
the quad cities brought their own kayaks and rented several of our kayaks while doing fundraiser. |
spoke with Eric Sorensen from Channel 8 news who was my main contact in organizing this event, and
he was really happy with how the event went.

Ben Mills Head Ranger
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Ralph Martin Conservation Area Date:8/3/2020



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of July 2020 District
Rock Island County, lHlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly along with weed eating as necessary. Staff
pulls garbage and picks up litter on mostly a daily basis due to the extremely high use of the preserve
especially in the picnic areas along the river. Storm damage was cleaned up in the orchard from a storm in
mid July. Staff sprayed for weeds in the campground around electrical pedestals and water spigots.
Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers thoroughly clean the shower and

public restrooms every day. The shower buildings were power washed to help keep clean from increased
use.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Preventative maintenance on all mowers and general
mower cleaning. Mower blades on a 1570 were replaced after hitting a large rock which bent the blades.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape and have been open
most of July due to good weather conditions. Trails continue to get a considerable amount of use. The
GRT bike path was mowed up to Cordova.

Vandalism report- No Vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— There was a near miss in the rock spiral involving an individual driving his vehicle
on the grass and almost hitting a child who was playing soccer. Signs have been ordered notifying drivers
not to drive or park in the grass in the rock spiral area.

Weather conditions— Hot and steamy

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities/events/outings at Illiniwek or Dorrance.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All events and educational outreaches/visits continue to be cancelled.

Misc. —Illiniwek Campground was extremely busy the entire month of July. The picnic sites along the
river were full most days of the week with people fishing. Signs were ordered through Mind Fire for the
river primitive and hill primitive sites. They are designed to help us due to the increased use this season
with managing campers and informing campers/picnickers of the rules. Students from Black Hawks
HCCTP program poured an ADA concrete parking area at the Illiniwek playground. Staff painted the
parking spaces with yellow parking lot paint. Parking bumpers will be installed in August.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__8-04-2020




9z aunp ‘Aepu4 :Aeq BuiuadO 0202
¢l judy ‘Aepinyes :Aeq Buiusdo 6102

960°L.- 020'€8 ¥Z6'LL 08¥'cl- 6.0'¥C 665 01 [ejol
gol- gol 0 OSIN-1BYI0
Y95 0 Aeq sa14
96 0 [00YdS i
0812 z6S°) lepun e
el 0 ssed jseno
8.9°¢€l- z8y'sl 081 92G'1L- 8Ll 2651 8al4 ejoL
mNO. I - wnsaoo/
2159 - 8|punqun4
o8l'e 2L6') diysiequiajy 007
6EOVIL- 068'91 1G2'C 619°¢- 16G'S zl6') uolssiwpy JSp|OH ssed
0 0 JBYlo
L¥6°S LS’ PIYD
€60°L 6.€ Joluss
oce'8 goc'y Hnpy
6LLCV- 819'0G 698, Gee's- 0.€'Gl Geo'.L pied [ejo L
Sa0uBLIEA 610¢ dLA 02¢0Z AlA saJoueleA 6L-ine oc-int umopiesalg aouepusiyy
960°L.- 020°c8 vz6'LL osy'el- 6.0'v¢ 66501 [eiol
(Req 9014 ‘syuapnig jooyos 1| ‘Japun @ g ‘ssased }seno)
8/9'¢l- z8y'Sl ¥08°} 92S'L- 8LL'e Z6S°1 99l4 |ejoL
(wnasooz ‘ajpungund ‘sdiysiaquialy)
6€9'V|- 06891 1G2'C 619°¢- 16G'S zL6') uolissiwpy Jap|oH ssed
6LLCY- 81905 698°.L GEE'8- 0.€'Gl Geo'.L pied |ejoL
sadueuep 610¢ A1A 02¢0Z AlA S80ouUeBlEeA eL-inr oc-Inr aduepuspy

020z AIng 10} J10day @ouepusiy A|yjuo 00z IqeIN



Forest preserve committee report for July 2020
8/4/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Administration

e Met with CAB and discussed modifications to zoo operations due to COVID pandemic and
shared ideas on attracting more guest to the zoo.

e Met with key staff to discuss the role of zoo staff in the operations of the Zoo Foundation.

¢ Provided daily disinfection to designated areas of the zoo several times each day.

¢ Applied for ZAA Grant to help cover the cost of some of our animal food.

¢ Worked with curatorial staff of the Putnam museum to select and transport fossil and preserved
specimens from their collection to be used in the “Spineless Wonders” exhibit.

¢ Met with members of the Coal Valley Police department to start establishing fire arms training.

e Wrote ride disinfection protocols for both train and carousel and submitted them to the Rock
Island County Health department to secure their approval.

¢ Submitted Zoo budget to the Forest Preserve President.

e Reviewed and approved all graphics materials for use in the “Spineless Wonders exhibit”.

Collections

¢ Introduction plan began for Meerkats going well so far.
¢ Finished painting mural for croc monitor habitat.
¢ Giraffe Feeding began end of July 2020.

Enrichment Volunteers/hours for last few months of Pandemic (making enrichment from home)

March - 46.5
April - 78.5
May - 127.5
June -161
July-70

Garden Volunteers/hours on campus before zoo opens (tend to pollinator and edible gardens)

July-40

Disinfection Team/Managers

o Disinfectants/supplies stocked for disinfection of zoo zones
e Multiple applications per day/per zone

Social Media/FB, Zoom Virtual BTSs

e Staff created multiple ZOOM Virtual behind the scenes with keepers in giraffe/cathouse areas.
* We continue posting multi-daily education postings, images and videos



Facilities and exhibits

¢ Installed Plexiglas in small animal quarantine.

¢ Modified Kookaburra crate.

e Built enrichment box for Tamarins.

® Replaced pins in Carousel as per state inspector.

e Put atemporary aviary together.

e Repaired engine on mower #95.

e Cut storm damaged tree limbs in Sycamore tree by the cathouse.
e Trimmed down storm damaged trees by Pallas cats.

* Took down and ran through the chipper two storm damaged trees next to railroad tracks.
* Repaired pump in Invert gallery.

e Replaced rotted boards at train station.

¢ Installed chain on giraffe fence.

e Rebuilt slip clutch on 513 rotary mower.

¢ Repaired block wall at the nest that was struck by a vehicle.

e Put social distancing chain on seats at the train.

e Patched rubber roof on freezer at Nutrition center.

e Repaired walls in Binturong quarantine.

e Repaired overheating problem on Mazda van.

Repaired Budgie screen door.

Repaired and pumped out lift station on festival lawn

Education

Department:
Disinfecting zone 5 of zoo 3 times daily

Refined and printed graphic content for Spineless Wonders

Produced video content for social media and media outlets

Created and installed more social distancing paw print painting

Joel has been assisting with WebTrac ticketing, code writing, and photo editing.
Donor Management Software — researched 5 products.

Created photo ids for “Spineless wonders” exhibit.

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Niabi Zoo2U -~ Earth Day Fair 1 40 0 0
Guest Speaker (Virtual) 2 35 0 0

Virtual Zoo 3 179 $300 0




Conservation

* Participated in QC Plastic Free meeting — 7/31/20
Volunteer
® We are allowing a small number of volunteers to return to service.

Guest Services
FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e 2020JULY/$28,939

® Back Gift Shop closed for the 2020 season

* Looking to hire more seasonals due to the fact we have some staff members not able to work
any longer and some are going away to college and starting school again. Also, when we opened
back up we lost quit a few people that we had previously hired.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

e 2020 JUNE/$75.29-10% GROSS REVENUE
e 2020JULY/$467.55-10% GROSS REVENUE
¢ Back Concessions closed for the 2020 season

MEMBERSHIP;
e 2020JULY/$2,730
ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

* These passes are now available for purchase on our website.
® We recently received a check for $13,528.62 from the Family Museum for Zooseum passes sold
NOV 2019-JUNE 9* of 2020.

ADOPTS:
e 2020JULY/S350
CAROUSEL:
* Working on staffing the carousel so it can run from Thursday-Sunday each week.
DONATIONS:
e 2020JUNE/$1,888
SCOOTERBUG:
e N/A
WEBSITE:
e Currently updating pages as needed.

NEW COMPUTER SOFTWARE:



*  Working out some kinks and how we can make it any easier process for guest. However, we are
able to solve most guest issues before arriving at the zoo.



Increases in inventory
Alpaca

Decreases in inventory
French lop rabbit
Budgerigar

Desert spiny lizard
Matamata Turtle
Green Snake
Chuckwalla

North African hedgehog
Veiled chameleo
Tailless whip scorpion
Vampire Crab

coconut crab

African twig mantis
Smallwood Anole
Alpaca

Ruddy shelduck
Taveta golden weaver

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

July 2020
Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 9-Jul birth
Quanity Date Explanation
0.1 10-Jul death
0.0.2 23-Jul death
2.4 24-Jul donation to another zoo
0.1 24-Jul donation to another zoo
0.1 24-Jul donation to another zoo
3.0 24-)ul donation to another zoo
0.1 24-Jul death
0.1 24-Jul donation to another zoo
0.0.1 24-Jul death
0.01 7-Jul death

0.0.1 27-Jul death
0.0.1 26-Jul death

0.0.2 24-Jul donation to another zoo
0.0.1 9-Jul death

1.1 9-Jul death

0.1 5-Jul death

Cost

Cost



Forest Preserve District s il

Rock Island County oanstrick

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,

please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Camping report numbers of breakdowns of resident, non-resident and seniors has been a work

in progress.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of August

District Finances
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and

once again are typical for this time of the year. There is two sets of claims, old and new fiscal
year claims. No claims were flagged by the Auditor’s this month for any reason. Any fiscal year
20 claims received from August 1% until August 30™" will be paid via Treasurer’s Disbursement.

Transfers of Appropriation: Several transfers were needed in the General Fund to cover minor

budget gaps within the appropriated amounts within the fund. No new appropriations were
needed.

Resolution & FY 21 Appropriation Amendment Ordinances: The resolutions this month pertain
first to the approval of the two FY 21 appropriation amendment ordinances of 2/3 of the
Commission. Should the Commission approve the two ordinances the resolution would be in

consideration. If the two appropriation ordinances fail to receive 2/3 of the Commission
approval it is no longer viable for consideration.

The resolution if adopted will transfer funds from the FISSA Fund to the IMRF Retirement Fund
to pay off the District’s Early Retirement Incentive (ERI) reserve account. The current balance of
the ERI reserve account is $269,543.15. Staff wish to use a portion of the reserves accumulated
in these funds to reduce the future liabilities in the IMRF Fund. Should the Commission approve
this resolution and FY 21 Appropriation Ordinance Amendments identified savings will begin
calendar year 2022 with a reduction in the District’s IMRF Retirement employer rate. The
current calendar year (2020) IMRF rate assigned to the District is 16.39 percent of an employee
salary with 5.61 of those percentage points associated with the ERI reserve account
contribution. The calendar year 2021 rate is 15.54% with 4.90 percentage points associated
with the ERI. In theory paying off the ERI reserve account balance should bring the District’s
IMRF rate to somewhere between 11-12% of an employee’s salary if other variables remain
fairly consistent. A comparison should the District proceed now or wait and use only funds

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park — Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest#

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

within the IMRF Retirement Fund is available for your review. A legal opinion from the Civil
Division was obtained by staff before proceeding with this recommendation.

Additional
Payment Assumed
toIMRFto  Total FY
IMRF Calendar pay down IMRF Cost
Year Rate WITH  Assumed FY ERI (additional
Total IMRF ADDITIONAL IMRF Total Reserve payment Potential Levy
Salary Payment Cost Account included Levy Savings
$1,906,283 15.39/16.39 $302,908 S0 $302,908 $301,255FY 20 S0
$1,983,325 16.39/15.54 $315,150 $269,543  $584,693  $305,000 FY 21 S0
$2,039,025 15.54/12.00 $280,774 SO $280,774  $300,000 FY 22 $25,000
$2,089,877 11.00/11.00 $229,886 SO $229,886  $275,000 FY 23 $20,000
$2,146,049 11.00/11.00 $236,065 S0 $236,065 $240,000 FY 24 $60,000
$2,213,385 11.00/11.00 $243,472 SO $243,472  $245,000 FY 25 $18,000
$130,000
Additional
Payment Assumed
IMRF Calendar toIMRFto  Total FY
Year Rate NO pay down IMRF Cost
WITH Assumed FY ERI (additional
Total IMRF ADDITIONAL IMRF Total Reserve payment
Salary Payment Cost Account included Levy
$1,906,283 15.39/16.39 $302,908 S0 $302,908 $301,255FY 20
$1,983,325 16.39/15.54 $315,150 S0 $315,150  $305,000 FY 21
$2,039,025 15.54/16.54 $327,060 S0 $327,060 $325,000 FY 22
$2,089,877 16.54/16.54 $335,216 $142,777  $477,993  $295,000 FY 23
$2,146,049 16.54/12.00 $306,241 S0 $306,241  $307,000 FY 24
$2,213,385 11.00/11.00 $243,472 S0 $243,472  $263,000 FY 25

FY 22 Appropriation Ordinances: The six funds in which the District levies a tax need to
have the Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances documents on display for 30
days prior to their approval per 50 ILCS 330/3 Illinois Municipal Budget Law. More
information about the proposed FY 22 budget appropriations can be found on the
District’s website in the Forest Preserve Executive Committee Agenda and Minutes, as

Niabi Zoo

Martin Conservation Area

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District s il

Rock Island County oanstrick

well in the minutes from the District’s Budget minutes provided to you from Ms.
Sullivan. The Director will update the Schedules A-B-C at the conclusion of August 30,
which is the last day to apply revenues or expenditures to FY 20 for a more accurate
unaudited fund balance. A public hearing pertaining to the appropriation ordinances is
scheduled for 9:30 aM on September 15 before the next regularly scheduled Forest
Preserve Executive Committee meeting.

Other Business

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 20 and one for FY 21. The FY 20

report shows an operational deficit in most funds at this time, however the August tax
distribution will be applied to FY 20 as it has been done in the past. Due to the
unprecedent times the General Fund has been able to navigate without a significant loss
of reserves. Unfortunately, the operational deficit looks larger than what it actually is as
$200,000 in grant reimbursements will not be received before the District closes its
fiscal year August 30™. Also, golf membership sales are not being accounted for as an
accrual instead of a cash basis. There is roughly $25,000 in sales that is daily hitting the
golf membership GL. The Zoo Fund was hit extremely hard by the Covid 19 pandemic
and operational restrictions in the latter part of the FY 20 budget. Significant amounts
of earned revenue were lost due to the State mandated closures of this facility. Staff
are currently working on a recovery management plan to grown this funds reserves.

The IMRF Retirement and FISSA Funds of the District should have small surpluses due to
staff salary reductions and lack of temporary employee use during the pandemic
shutdowns. The Liability Fund should have a surplus due to lack of claims to the District.
The DFCI Fund will have a surplus due to the District putting on hold capital
improvement projects throughout the District.

Facility Usage throughout the District
The parks in particular the campgrounds and boat rental saw a significant amount of use

throughout the month of July. Some of this increased visitation has been realized in
fees collected at llliniwek and Loud Thunder. Golf rounds were strong throughout the
month as some leagues and an outing took place. Visitation at the zoo has been slower
than normal and staff will be addressing that through its recovery plan to be presented
next month. Weather has played a minor role this year in the peaks and valleys of use
and fees, mainly staff associate this due to the current state of affairs Covid 19 has
brought on to all of us. Please read the staff reports has some significant achievements
have still occurred throughout the District.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park — Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District s il

Rock Island County L

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of July.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Staff is still encountering minor issues with the new software. Most issues at this time
appear to be with the interface between the VSI software and New World Systems financial
software.

e Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board will be meeting August 17, 5:45 PM at Niabi Zoo.

e Staff is working towards applying for the Boat Access Area & Development grant for Loud
Thunder’s Mississippi River boat launch. At this time the District has receive a permit from
the State of lllinois but not the USACE who the District leases the property from.

e There has been no announcement of the Recreation Trails Program grant in which the
District applied for in March of this year for enhancements at Illiniwek.

e There has been no significant movement on the partnership with the Village of Coal Valley
and the District with watermain improvement to Niabi Zoo.

e Indian Bluff Cart Path project continues to linger on. At the time of this report the project
was about 85% complete.

e Some of the renovated campgrounds at Loud Thunder have been opened to the public.
Many of the newly constructed sites are still awaiting a foundation of grass to grow in on
them. Staff have begun seeding themselves and asked for a credit from Valley for this
portion of the project saving approximately $20,000. If the proper conditions present
themsleves more sites will be open at some time after the Labor Day Holiday.

e Due to the pandemic the plans to install a disc golf course have been put on hold.

e Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors went well.

e The third distribution of 2020 property tax distributions is expected the week of August 24th.

e Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is September 15™ at 9:30 AM, in
the Rock Island County Building.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Preparations for the last big summer holiday, Labor Day on September 7™. Comfortably
warm & dry weather hopefully will prevail throughout the month and into the Fall.

Submitted this 7" day of August, 2020 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park — Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





